
Rockaway Beach City Hall is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other 
accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting to City Hall at 503-374-1752. 

City of Rockaway Beach 
Planning Commission Meeting Agenda       
 
Date:   Thursday, March 21, 2024  
Time:   5:00 P.M. 
Location:  Rockaway Beach City Hall, 276 HWY 101 - Civic Facility  
 
Watch live stream here:  https://corb.us/live-stream 
View meeting later here: https://corb.us/planning-commission/ 
 
Join here to attend remotely:  
Planning Commission Meeting 
Meeting ID: 838 0270 6109 
Passcode: 544989 
Dial by your location 
253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Bill Hassell, Planning Commission President 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL 
President: Bill Hassell 
Commissioners: Pat Olson, Zandra Umholtz, Sandra Johnson, Georgeanne Zedrick, Stephanie 
Winchester, and Nancy Lanyon 
City Councilors:  Charles McNeilly, Mayor; and Mary McGinnis, Planning Commission Liaison 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. February 15, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
 

5. PRESENTATIONS, GUESTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS – None Scheduled 
 

6. STAFF REPORTS  
 

7. PUBLIC HEARING – None Scheduled 
 

8. CITIZEN INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
 
9. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Review of New Draft Planning Commission Ordinance 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Discussion of Partition Definition 
b. Discussion of Business Façade & Community Grant Programs  
c. Review of Zoning Code Updates for Coming Year 

 
 

11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS & CONCERNS 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

https://corb.us/live-stream
https://corb.us/planning-commission/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83802706109?pwd=wrw3ISVaAGVqrCZuFeW8MXJE0BchsL.1


 

Rockaway Beach Planning Commission   Page 1 of 4 
Minutes – February 15, 2024 

City of Rockaway Beach 
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes      
 
Date:   Thursday, February 15, 2024  
Location:  Rockaway Beach City Hall, 276 HWY 101 - Civic Facility  

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Planning Commission President Hassell called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. ROLL CALL 

Start time: 05:00:57 PM (00:00:18) 
 

Position #2 - Stephanie Winchester: Present 
Position #3 - Pat Olson: Present 
Position #7 - Georgeanne Zedrick: Excused 
Position #5 - Bill Hassell: Present 
Position #1 - Zandra Umholtz: Present 
Position #4 - Sandra Johnson: Present 
Position #6 - Nancy Lanyon: Present 
 
Commission President: Bill Hassell 
Commissioners: Pat Olson, Zandra Umholtz, Sandra Johnson, Stephanie Winchester, and Nancy 

Lanyon  
Excused: Georgeanne Zedrick 
 
Councilors Present: Charles McNeilly, Mayor; and Mary McGinnis, Planning Commission Liaison. 
 
Staff Present: Mary Johnson, City Planner; Luke Shepard, City Manager; and Melissa Thompson, 

City Recorder 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Start time:  05:01:26 PM (00:00:47) 
 

a. January 18, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
b. January 25, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes 

 
Thompson noted a correction to the January 18, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
 
Johnson made a motion, seconded by Umholtz, to approve the January 18, 2024 minutes as 
corrected.  
 
The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
 

avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:00:18
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:00:44
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:00:44
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:00:44
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:00:44
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:00:44
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:00:44
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:00:44
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:00:44
avca:fee8ce9a-bf0c-445e-b4b5-a9c5cbd632b2@00:02:00
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:00:47


 

Rockaway Beach Planning Commission   Page 2 of 4 
Minutes – February 15, 2024 

Position #4 - Sandra Johnson: Motion 
Position #1 - Zandra Umholtz: 2nd 
Position #2 - Stephanie Winchester: Approve 
Position #3 - Pat Olson: Approve 
Position #5 - Bill Hassell: Approve 
Position #1 - Zandra Umholtz: Approve 
Position #4 - Sandra Johnson: Approve 
Position #6 - Nancy Lanyon: Approve 
 
Johnson made a motion, seconded by Umholtz, to approve the January 25, 2024 minutes as 
presented.  
 
The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Position #4 - Sandra Johnson: Motion 
Position #1 - Zandra Umholtz: 2nd 
Position #2 - Stephanie Winchester: Approve 
Position #3 - Pat Olson: Approve 
Position #5 - Bill Hassell: Approve 
Position #1 - Zandra Umholtz: Approve 
Position #4 - Sandra Johnson: Approve 
Position #6 - Nancy Lanyon: Approve 
 
 

5. PRESENTATIONS, GUESTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS – None Scheduled 
 

6. STAFF REPORTS 
Start time: 05:03:08 PM (00:02:29) 
 
City Planner Johnson reported updates on zoning permits approved in January 2024, the Anchor 
Street project, Lake Lytle dock improvements, the Salmonberry Trail project, FEMA Community 
Assessment Visit, and middle housing code updates.   
 
City Planner Johnson explained that she would provide a staff report in the coming weeks regarding 
FEMA’s requirements for fuel tanks in certain flood zones. 
 
Shepard provided updates on the Lake Lytle restroom project, and recent City Council action 
adopting an ordinance giving the Council authority to set a cap on short-term rentals (STRs). There 
was discussion regarding the provisions in the ordinance, the resolution that will set the cap, transient 
room tax revenue, concerns regarding lack of workforce housing, and concerns about allowing for 
growth of full-time residents. It was noted that the resolution setting the cap would include provision 
providing for an annual review. 
 
McGinnis commented on a presentation at the February 14, 2024 City Council meeting regarding the 
Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) Grant Program and 
encouraged the Commission to view the recording of the presentation. 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARING – None Scheduled 
 

avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:01:59
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:01:59
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:01:59
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:01:59
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:01:59
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:01:59
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:01:59
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:01:59
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:02:17
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:02:17
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:02:17
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:02:17
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:02:17
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:02:17
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:02:17
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:02:17
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:02:29


 

Rockaway Beach Planning Commission   Page 3 of 4 
Minutes – February 15, 2024 

8. CITIZEN INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Start time:  05:22:59 PM (00:22:20) 
 
No audience members wished to comment. 
 
 

9. OLD BUSINESS  
 
a. Discussion of New Planning Commission Ordinance 

Start time: 05:23:19 PM (00:22:40) 
 
City Planner Johnson referred the Commission to the redline/strikethrough version of the current 
Planning Commission Ordinance that was included in the agenda packet, noting that the number 
of provisions marked for deletion illustrated that it would be best to repeal and replace the 
existing Ordinance.  
 
The Commission and staff reviewed and discussed the draft of the new Planning Commission 
Ordinance, along with examples of ordinances from other jurisdictions included in the meeting 
packet. Commissioners made suggestions for changes to the draft ordinance. There was 
discussion regarding providing a process to refer suggested projects and desires to the City 
Council. 
 
City Planner Johnson explained that she would revise the draft ordinance for further review next 
month. 
 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS – None Scheduled 
 
 

11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS & CONCERNS 
Start time: 05:57:16 PM (00:56:37) 
 
Olson inquired about the zoning approval for a food truck park downtown. City Planner Johnson 
confirmed that the lot was located next to El Trio Loco, and would include 5 food carts. There was 
brief discussion about the history of the property. McGinnis commented that the food cart ordinance 
might need review. 
 
Commission Johnson thanked City Planner Johnson for providing all of the examples of Planning 
Commission ordinances. She thanked the Mayor, City Council and staff for their hard work related to 
the City Council meeting on February 14, 2024.  
 
Umholtz commented that she loved the City, and that there was a great group between the Planning 
Commission, City Council and staff. Umholtz shared that she was proud to be here and commented 
on the heart and soul that everyone puts into their work for the City. 
 
Hassell expressed thanks and congratulations to the Planning Commission. He commented on the 
website search function and suggested an index to major topics. Shepard commented that the answer 
was a new platform. 
 

avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:22:20
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:22:40
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@00:56:37


 

Rockaway Beach Planning Commission   Page 4 of 4 
Minutes – February 15, 2024 

Winchester commented that she appreciated the hot topic links on the website homepage. 
 
McGinnis commented that she was filled with pride for the Planning Commission, and everything 
they were accomplishing.  
 
City Planner Johnson commented that there were no hearings scheduled for the next meeting.  
Shepard noted that the City would be gearing up for work with Cascadia Partners on the Middle 
Housing Code Updates, but it had been a bit delayed. City Planner Johnson clarified for the 
Commission that Cascadia Partners would provide any necessary background information for the 
code update process. 
 
McNeilly provided comments on homes going in on North Falcon. There was brief discussion 
regarding the approval process for subdivisions and partitions related to infrastructure improvements 
and the impact on emergency services. Shepard suggested the relevant code section could be 
reviewed at a future meeting. 
 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

Start time: 06:09:19 PM (01:08:40) 
 
Olson made a motion, seconded by Umholtz, to adjourn the meeting at 6:09 p.m.  
 
The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Position #3 - Pat Olson: Motion 
Position #1 - Zandra Umholtz: 2nd 
Position #2 - Stephanie Winchester: Approve 
Position #3 - Pat Olson: Approve 
Position #5 - Bill Hassell: Approve 
Position #1 - Zandra Umholtz: Approve 
Position #4 - Sandra Johnson: Approve 
Position #6 - Nancy Lanyon: Approve 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES APPROVED THE 
21ST DAY OF MARCH 2024 

 
         
                 ______________________________ 
         William Hassell, President  
ATTEST  
 
 
      
Melissa Thompson, City Recorder 

avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@01:08:40
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@01:08:49
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@01:08:49
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@01:08:49
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@01:08:49
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@01:08:49
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@01:08:49
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@01:08:49
avca:6abc3656-14b6-42c9-a6c9-0016f03aedfd@01:08:49


 

§ 31.01 PLANNING COMMISSION. 

A. Establishment.  The Rockaway Beach Planning Commission is established, and shall have 

the authority and responsibility provided by this code and State Law. 

B. Duties and powers. The Planning Commission is the appointed citizen body that provides 

recommendations to the City Council on land use policies; makes land use decisions on 

planning applications; and provides a public forum for community values, visioning and 

strategic thinking on long range planning.  The Planning Commission shall have the 

following duties: 

1. Review those land use applications within its jurisdiction pursuant to applicable law. 

2. Review and act on quasi-judicial decisions on land use applications and appeals of 

land use decisions pursuant to the City’s land use procedures. 

3. Periodically review the Comprehensive Plan, as prioritized in by the City Council 

through its goal setting process or as otherwise directed by the City Council. 

4. Act as the Citizen Involvement Committee within the City of Rockaway Beach Urban 

Growth Boundary.  As directed by the City Council, this role may include working 

with stakeholder groups or citizen advisory committees, to help inform refinement 

and other land use plans, and/or facilitating community engagement on land use 

issues with groups such as neighborhood associations or coalitions. 

5. Make recommendations to the City Council on Type IV legislative land use actions. 

C. Membership. 

1. The Rockaway Beach Planning Commission shall consist of seven voting members.  

The Commission members shall be appointed by the City Council.   

2. A minimum of six members shall be legal residents of the City.  One member may 

be a registered voter in Tillamook County and living as a full-time resident within 

the City’s Urban Growth Boundary.    

3. No more than two voting members may engage principally in the buying, selling or 

developing of real estate for profit as individuals, or be members of any partnership, 

or officers or employees of any corporation that is engaged principally in the buying, 

selling or developing of real estate for profit. No more than two voting members 

shall be engaged in the same kind of business, trade or profession. 

4. Not more than two members may be city officials who shall serve as ex-officio 

nonvoting members.  The Mayor shall serve as an ex-officio nonvoting member.  

The Mayor shall excuse themself from the Planning Commission meeting prior to 

any land use hearing or land use application discussion. 

Commented [CP1]: Clarification 

Commented [CP2]: Edited to reflect the City Charter, 
over the ORS. 
 
** Allowing for a liaison role, as well as two additional ex-
officio members to the PC, may cause quorum issues in 
for appealed land use matters. 



5. The Mayor may nominate a Councilor to the liaison position as deemed 
necessary, subject to the consent of the City Council by Resolution.  The 

Mayor will consider the Council liaison appointment in January of every year.  The 

Council liaison is a non-voting position and is not a member of the Planning 

Commission.  The role of Council liaison is to provide avenue of communication 

between the Planning Commission and the Council.  The liaison shall report to the 

Planning Commission on the general status of the City Council and items relevant 

to the work of the Planning Commission. The Council liaison shall excuse themself 

from the Planning Commission meeting prior to any land use hearing or land use 

application discussion. 

6. Members shall hold office for four years.  Any vacancy shall be filled by the City 

Council for the unexpired portion of the term.  A member may be removed by the 

City Council, after hearing, for misconduct or nonperformance of duty.  

7. A vacancy shall be filled by the Mayor with approval of the City Council for the 

unexpired portion of the term. 

8. At its first meeting each July, the Planning Commission shall elect a President and 

Vice-President to serve one-year terms.  The President and Vice-President shall be 

voting members. 

9. Four voting members of the Planning Commission shall constitute a quorum.  

10. The Planning Commission may make and alter rules and regulations for its 

government and procedure consistent with the laws of Oregon, the City Charter and 

Ordinances.  

11. The Planning Commission shall meet at least once a month, unless business does 

not require such a meeting, in which case the President, with the consent of the 

City Manager, may cancel such meeting. Planning Commission meetings shall be 

held at such times and places fixed by the Commission. 

12. Members of the Planning Commission shall receive no compensation for their 

services, but shall be reimbursed for duly authorized expenses. 

13. City staff shall perform administrative functions for the Planning Commission.  All 

recommendations and suggestions by the Planning Commission shall be made in 

writing by City staff and presented for consideration to the City Council at their 

monthly meeting in a report. 

 

 

 

Commented [CP3]: From City Charter 

Commented [CP4]: From Keiser 

Commented [CP5]: From Sherwood 

Commented [CP6]: Clarification 

Commented [CP7]: Added back in from our original 
Ordinance 

Commented [CP8]: Added in to provide procedure for 
how Planning Commission recommendations & 
suggestions may be brough to the City Council. 



§ 31.01 PLANNING COMMISSION. 

A. Establishment.  The Rockaway Beach Planning Commission is established, and shall have 

the authority and responsibility provided by this code and State Law. 

B. Duties and powers. The Planning Commission is the appointed citizen body that provides 

recommendations to the City Council on land use policies; makes land use decisions on 

planning applications; and provides a public forum for community values, visioning and 

strategic thinking on long range planning.  The Planning Commission shall have the 

following duties: 

1. Review those land use applications within its jurisdiction pursuant to applicable law. 

2. Review and act on quasi-judicial decisions on land use applications and appeals of 

land use decisions pursuant to the City’s land use procedures. 

3. Periodically review the Comprehensive Plan, as prioritized by the City Council 

through its goal setting process or as otherwise directed by the City Council. 

4. Act as the Citizen Involvement Committee within the City of Rockaway Beach Urban 

Growth Boundary.  As directed by the City Council, this role may include working 

with stakeholder groups or citizen advisory committees, to help inform refinement 

and other land use plans, and/or facilitating community engagement on land use 

issues with groups such as neighborhood associations or coalitions. 

5. Make recommendations to the City Council on Type IV legislative land use actions. 

C. Membership. 

1. The Rockaway Beach Planning Commission shall consist of seven voting members.  

The Commission members shall be appointed by the City Council.   

2. A minimum of six members shall be legal residents of the City.  One member may 

be a registered voter in Tillamook County and living as a full-time resident within 

the City’s Urban Growth Boundary.    

3. No more than two voting members may engage principally in the buying, selling or 

developing of real estate for profit as individuals, or be members of any partnership, 

or officers or employees of any corporation that is engaged principally in the buying, 

selling or developing of real estate for profit. No more than two voting members 

shall be engaged in the same kind of business, trade or profession. 

4. The Mayor shall serve as an ex-officio nonvoting member.  The Mayor shall excuse 

themself from the Planning Commission meeting prior to any land use hearing or 

land use application discussion. 

5. The Mayor may nominate a Councilor to the liaison position as deemed 
necessary, subject to the consent of the City Council by Resolution.  The 



Mayor will consider the Council liaison appointment in January of every year.  The 

Council liaison is a non-voting position and is not a member of the Planning 

Commission.  The role of Council liaison is to provide avenue of communication 

between the Planning Commission and the Council.  The liaison shall report to the 

Planning Commission on the general status of the City Council and items relevant 

to the work of the Planning Commission. The Council liaison shall excuse themself 

from the Planning Commission meeting prior to any land use hearing or land use 

application discussion. 

6. Members shall hold office for four years.  A member may be removed by the City 

Council, after hearing, for misconduct or nonperformance of duty.  

7. A vacancy shall be filled by the Mayor with approval of the City Council for the 

unexpired portion of the term. 

8. At its first meeting each July, the Planning Commission shall elect a President and 

Vice-President to serve one-year terms.  The President and Vice-President shall be 

voting members. 

9. Four voting members of the Planning Commission shall constitute a quorum.  

10. The Planning Commission may make and alter rules and regulations for its 

government and procedure consistent with the laws of Oregon, the City Charter and 

Ordinances.  

11. The Planning Commission shall meet at least once a month, unless business does 

not require such a meeting, in which case the President, with the consent of the 

City Manager, may cancel such meeting. Planning Commission meetings shall be 

held at such times and places fixed by the Commission. 

12. Members of the Planning Commission shall receive no compensation for their 

services, but shall be reimbursed for duly authorized expenses. 

13. City staff shall perform administrative functions for the Planning Commission.  All 

recommendations and suggestions by the Planning Commission shall be made in 

writing by City staff and presented for consideration to the City Council at their 

monthly meeting in a report. 

 

 

 

 



���������	
������������
��������������	��	�����������������������
��������������������������	�������������������������
������������	��������������
�������������	������	���	�����������	������������������� ���������������������������!��������
�	����	���	��������������		��������������������������������������������������	���������
�	���	���	��������������		������������������"������#����$��	�
����������!��������		�����	
�����
����!����������
	������	��%������	���������
�	����������������$���������
�����	�
��������&���
�	�����	�
���	%����	�
���	�������	����	�����������������	���
	�����	�
�����	���������	���	����������	&	�	���
�������������������� ��&	������������	����
��	������	��	
���������������&&�����������!�	�	�������������
��������
�������������	��	������!�	�	���	�	'��������������
�����	��	�������(	������	��� ��&	�����&�
�	��!�����������
����
	�(��������������	��	)��	&	������������������
	����������������	������������
�����	���������
����������������	�����!��%�*���������%�*�������		��������	����������������	�����$��	�������������������+��+!���������&��!������	�*�&��	�	���$	��
�������,-��.�/�.�0�.����������������,-��.�/�.10�.���������������.�������������
�����������
�&����������	��!�������������������

���	��	����������%�
��������%���	����������%����$����������������&����������	��������&� ������&������������������0����	�	�������2������������+��+!��������	�	������������������3����	��������������
��	����%����&%������	�����%������������%������
��������	���
�������(�����%������������%�����%�	����	%��	�	�$	�%���������	%�������������$	��&	��%������������������&����������������������������/����
�������*�&&���������#�	�*�����
�����������4������*�&&������������	�*�������5����
�����������
�����$�������
��%��	�
�����������������
������6���-	�
�����������
�&��������	��	����������������
��������	��	&	����������	����	������$��������������������
����������	��!��������������������

���	��	���������%�
��������%���	�����������%��	���������%��������$����������������&����������	���������	����	������$���������1��-����+��+2�����#�	���	���	�!		����	���������
��	����������		��������	��	��	&	���������-���!�����#�	�����������������		�������+��+!����	$	
��	������$	���
�������������.������	!�
7������	�	�������!�
7!���!�������7������$	�������������.������		��������
���������$��	�!����	������	�	����	�!��������&�
���
��	����
���
��	�����������	��	��������$��	�����	������	��	��������	�����������	����&��	�
���%�����	
�%���	����������������
�����������
�������	��	�&�8����8%�8����!��8%�8
��	8%�8�$	�	8%�8�

	�8������&�
����	�����������������������

	�����������!����		������������
��7�!���������������
���	��������&	����������	������������������	���������	��	���������	����	�	�����������������	���
��������		�����������	���
	�����������!�����������&���
���������������	����������	���&&����������&����
���	���	���

Rockaway Beach Subdivision Ordinance

Melissa Thompson
Highlight



����������������	�
�����	
��	���������	�
��	��	����
	�
����	
��	��	�������������������	�
���������	������	�����	����	������������
��
��������	��������	��	���
�	�
�����	
����������	��������	��	���
������	�����		�����
���
	�������������������������������� ���!	
��	�������
	�	
��	���"�����������������	��	
����������������	�
����	��������"�������	�
��
����������������#����	
��	���$���������	�����������
	������������	������	�������	
��	%��������������	�����������������"����%����
��	���
�����������
	���������	
��	����������
����������������	���������	��
�����"����������������&�
�����������	
��	���������
�	
��	���
������������'����	�	������'�
��
	�
����	
��	%��
�"�����������	�����		�����
���
	��%���	��
�	��	����
���	�
�����	
�����������������&���
�	
��	�����	
��	���	�������
���
������
������	�����		�����
���
	�����((��!����"����)������$����"��������
����
�	
��	�����������	�����
��
���
����	���	�������������
����
���(*��!����"������� �	��
������	��������"������������
�����
����
�	
��	�������������"������������������	�����	������(+��!����"�����,��	��������������������	��
��
�	�������	�����������	������
��	���%�����	���%���������	���%�������	���%��
�"�������������
��	���������
�����������"�������!��	����-���,./� �0. �1/.�. 23 4��������5���,
��
�	��	���������������	��	�	�"������%�������"���
����������	�	��	�����	��.���
��
�����������	��
�����
��	���������
��������
�������
����	�����	�����"�������	���$�����	��.���
��
������	���%���	����	��
	����"���*-�����%����������������
�������	��	�������"���
%���	�� ������
%�������	��,�����
������������������	��
���	�%�������6��
���������	����	��	�������"���
�������������
���
�
���
���������������
��	��
���	�%����������
��������������	�	�������	�������"���
���	���	��
���������
��
�"�	������������������������������	��������	�������	�
�	�����$�������"����������
������������	�������
�����
�������������������	������	�������"���
���������	�
�7��
������	����
���������������(���$�����������	����������	�	����58�������������	��	�	�"������%���������	����������	������
��������������
�7��
������!��	����+9���$���	��	�	�"�������������������	�����
��	���	���������!��	����:�����;��������*���$�����	�������
�"����	�������		���	��	�	�"�������	����	�
��������	��
�	����������	������������	����3��	����������	������������	�%�������������
��������
��	���,������������������������������������3��	����������	��������������	�%�	�����������	�������������
�������	�������	����������
��	����	��	���
�7��
�����0���������������	��	�����
��	���%�������������
����������������������������+���,��������	�������������������	���
���
	������
���	����(88����	����	���������
�����	����
����������"�������$������	��	����	������������	�������������������
��������	��!��	����55�8+8�5�����	���<������/
���������������-���$�����	��.���
��
������	
����	������5����������	���	��	�	�"������"����������	��	�����	�� ������
%����������	������������	
��	�������������	�%�	�	���
�����
����������	��	�������"�������	�
�	����	����
����������"�������4
�		���������	�������������
��
�	�����	��	���
���
�����	�������������
�����������:���$�����	��.���
��
��������	����	�������"���
����	���
�7��
����	�	���������	�	����	������	�
�
���	������������	�
�
���	�������
	����	%�����������	�����6����������	��
���	���4�	�
�.���
�������
	���	���	�����		����������
��	�������	��
���
�����������
����������	�	������	����	�������"�������
�
���
�������
���	�	��/.!�9(�5(8��������;���$���,���������������������������������������
�������	���	��	�	�"������"�����������������
��������	��!��	����55�8:8����	���<������/
���������������=���$���,������������������������6���������������	���	��	�	�"������"�����������������
��������	��!��	����55�8:8����	���<������/
���������

Rockaway Beach Subdivision Ordinance

Melissa Thompson
Highlight



2023-2024
FACADE IMPROVEMENT GRANT

Grant opens: October 1, 2023
Deadline: December 15, 2023 at 11:59pm

Download application at 
visitrockawaybeach.org/grants

(Select the Facade Improvement Grant link)

3

Grant process managed by Tillamook Coast Visitors Association

For questions and support, contact: 
Marni Johnston at 503-842-2672, ext. 3 

or marni@tillamookcoast.com

Grant is made possible by City of Rockaway Beach lodging tax funds

Funds Available: $200,000
Maximum Request: $20,000



OVERVIEW

The City of Rockaway Beach designed the Facade Improvement Grant to assist in making

buildings more attractive and accessible to visitors through repairs, painting, ADA entries

and bathrooms, and other projects. First impressions count: the look of a town is its best

advertising, and encourages more business development and economic vitality. This

grant is funded with lodging tax collected by the city and is compliance with use of the

tax as a way to encourage more visitation. 

The City of Rockaway Beach is offering a $200,000 grant fund to help tourism-related

businesses improve the look of their storefronts. Applicants may request up to $20,000

with no match required (any amount over $20,000 is the responsibility of the business

owner). 

Grant funds will be provided as quarterly reimbursements upon submission of approved and

paid invoices. Projects must be completed within 6 months from approval of grant or

issuance of building permit when required. One additional 6-month extension may be

approved and must be requested prior to the initial six-month deadline.

PROMOTIONAL CAMPAIGN
When the facade improvement projects are finished, Tillamook Coast Visitors Association,

as the marketing administrator for the City of Rockaway Beach, will develop a strategic

communications plan that showcases a promotional theme along the lines of “We’re all

dressed up and waiting for you.’

The campaign will include a series of press releases, newsletters, stories and videos on

the welcoming appeal and feel of the town. New photography will be done, which will be

shared with business owners use on websites, social media and other marketing efforts.

Visitrockawaybeach.org website will showcase new photos, videos and stories



GRANT MANAGEMENT

Each grant recipient will be required to execute a grant agreement withTCVA and provide

all project management and oversight for all phases of the project. TCVA will disburse

funds to grant recipients on a reimbursement basis only in accordance with terms of the

grant agreement. Each grant recipient must also comply with federal, state, and local

public contracting rules, regulations and permits, provide quarterly progress reports to

TCVA, and submit a project completion report. Successful applicants will be required to

to submit contract signatures, project reporting, and reimbursement requests. 

Applications open & publication of notice October 2, 2023

Applications due, 11:59pm December 15, 2023

Approved applications submitted to city council

Planning commission review by January 5, 2023

Notifications to grantees; grant contracts sent to recipients January 31, 2024

by January 10, 2023

Grant completeness review by Tillamook Coast Visitors Assoc. December 20, 2023

July  31, 2024Project deadline - 6 months from BOCC decision

GRANT TIMELINE

In partnership with the city of Rockaway Beach, Tillamook

Coast Visitors Association (TCVA) is tasked with managing

the grant application process and contract management for

the program. TCVA serves as the main point of contact for

applicants and grant recipients. TCVA will  execute

contracts with awardees, issue grant reimbursements, and

manage project contracts. 

2024 Grant Funds Available:  $200,000

Maximum Grant Request:  $20,000



ELIGIBILITY  

Property owners of buildings in Rockaway Beach

commercial zones that include for-profit, tourism-

based businesses.

Business owners or tenants of commercial buildings

operating tourism-based businesses with written

consent of property owner.

Applicants must have a current business license and

show proof that property and other taxes are current.

Applicants may only have one active/open grant at

any time with the City of Rockaway Beach.

Preference will be given to first-time grant recipients

Eligible Applicants

Cleaning, preparation and painting of exterior walls and

trim, including murals or similar artwork

Repair, replacement or installation of awnings,

windows, exterior lighting and doors

Repairs or reconstruction of entryways, including

removal of barriers for those with disabilities (ADA

entrance ways)

Repair, replacement or installation of exterior masonry

or siding materials

Removal of signs (for new signs, apply for marketing

grant – will link to this) 

Work on cornices, gutters and downspouts

Asbestos/hazardous material abatement

Add/improve ADA accessibility (i.e. improvements to

floorspace, ADA rooms with roll-in showers, ADA

fixtures, etc.)

Attractive fencing to reduce traffic noise/visuals for

outdoor dining areas located along Highway 101

Beautification elements, such as planters, benches or

other streetscaping

Eligible Projects
Funds must be used for existing exterior façade

improvements on commercial buildings supporting the

tourism industry in compliance with City of Rockaway Beach

ordinances. Funds may also be used to improve ADA access. Refinancing of existing debt

Interior improvements 

Roofs – exception: roof area that

extends over entryway awnings

Structural foundations

Financing of inventory

Financing of building acquisition

Working capital

Landscaping

Non-profit organizations

Ineligible Projects



PROJECT CHECKLIST

Complete Application

Attach  photgraphs, designs, drawings, quotes, estimates as needed

Preferred delivery format is one combined PDF with all documents in order listed above. Will accept
multiple document uploads if titled with in the following format: [Organization Name, Page 1 of X] You
will receive an email confirmation of receipt within 48 hours of upload. It is the applicant responsibility to
verify successful receipt of the application. If confirmation is not received in the allotted time frame,
contact Marni Johnston at marni@tillamookcoast.com 

Attach permit. and written permission of building owner if business not owner.

Attach budget, using the application budget form

Grant application is available for download at

https://visitrockawaybeach.org/grants

Be sure to download the application to your hard drive and save it as your

company name and project. It is a fillable PDF.

Upload the completed application at visitrockawaybeach.org/grants using

the SUBMIT button. Applications must be submitted no later than 

11:59pm-Monday, December 11, 2023

Applications will first be reviewed for eligibility and completeness, then

reviewed by the Planning Commission. The Planning Commission will make

recommendations to the City Council of Rockaway Beach, which will have

final approval for grant awards.

For questions on the grant application, or project eligibility, contact Marni

Johnston at marni@tillamookcoast.com or call 503-842-2672, ext. 3

 

APPLICATION PROCESS

https://visitrockawaybeach.org/grants


BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Name

Do not enter Social Security Number. Type 'SSN' if you are a sole proprietor.

Business Type Business Industry

Physical Address

Mailing Address

Employer Identification Number (EIN)

Contact Name Title

Phone Number Email

Company Principals 

Name Title % Ownership 

Name Title % Ownership 

Name Title % Ownership 

Ownership totals should equal 100%. Use comments section to add additional information if necessary.

Grant Request

Total Project Cost
*This number is not required to be different than the grant request.

NanDevlin
Cross-Out



What are the anticipated challenges in completing this project on time? 

Answers must fit in the space with provided formatting.

Please list the contractors, estimates and predicted timelines provided for this project.

For review purposes

RB TCVA

Provide a complete description of the facade improvement project’s intended function, design, and 
structural components. If relevant, attach a drawing of the plan showing its position on the property.

Project Description



PROJECT WORK PLAN

Budget amount per goal
Key action steps
Timeline to complete each step
Expected outcome for each step
Evaluation method for each step

The project work plan highlights key objectives of your
application, how you plan to achieve them, and how you
intend to measure the impacts. 

The work plan describes project goals. Each goal further
defines the following:

Complete the template below. Limited to three goals in the
formatting provided. However, not required to use all space
provided. 

*Total of 'Budget to Complete Goal' entries should equal
total on budget!

Goal #1: 

Budget to Complete Goal: 

Key Action Steps Timeline Expected Outcome Evaluation Method

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zbqLIrmVopntmYjVibg212KfBXakmE1D/view?usp=sharing


Goal #2: 

Budget to Complete Goal: 

Key Action Steps Timeline Expected Outcome Evaluation Method

Goal #3: 

Budget to Complete Goal: 

Key Action Steps Timeline Expected Outcome Evaluation Method



PROJECT BUDGET
The project budget ties to the work plan and further describes the costs involved to complete
each goal. It is important that the total budget amount align with the project goals. A realistic
budget is one of the five areas in which the application is scored. Although not required, seeking
quotes to accompany the budget and work plan adds to the reliability of the budget request.

*Total Income should equal Total Expenses

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zbqLIrmVopntmYjVibg212KfBXakmE1D/view?usp=sharing


“Tourism” means economic activity resulting from tourists.
“Tourist” means a person who, for business, pleasure, recreation or participation in events related to thearts, heritage
or culture, travels from the community in which that person is a resident to a different community that is separate,
distinct from and unrelated to the person’s community of residence, and that trip:

Required the person to travel more than 50 miles from the community of residence; or
Includes an overnight stay.

“Tourism promotion” (as it relates to this grant) means any of the following activities:
Advertising, publicizing or distributing information for the purpose of attracting and welcoming tourists;
Marketing special events and festivals designed to attract tourists. 

1.
2.

a.
b.

3.
a.
b.

AUTHORIZATION & CERTIFICATION Initial the following
authorization and 
certifications that apply:

I am an eligible applicant. Applicants must operate in Rockaway Beach and be a business  engaged in tourism 
activities.

My project fits within eligible use of tourism funds. Applicants will be required to provide information to 
support accountability for use of the funds in compliance with the application requirements for Transient 
Lodging Taxes as outlined in ORS 320.300:

Signature Date

Printed Name Title

I agree to enter into a contract with TCVA upon grant approval on behalf of the City of Rockaway 
Beach. I agree to provide progress and completion reports as outlined in the grant award letter and grant 
contract. Failure to properly prove use of funds will result in disqualification of reimbursement and 
subject to repayment of disbursed funds. 

I agree to provide a W9-Request for Taxpayer Identification Number & Certification as needed. I 
certify that the Federal Employer Identification Number and business type provided in the above application 
is accurate and the organization is not subject to back-up withholding. OR I do not have an EIN and will provide 
a W9 with my social security number before funds are disbursed. I understand that grant funds received will 
be issued on a year-end 1099 as 'Other Income.' 

I agree to provide project management and oversight. Applicant activities must be well-documented and 
completed according to the grant contract timelines and as outlined in the grant application. TCVA's sole 
responsibility will be to process draw down requests and ensure Grantee's compliance with the grant contract. 
TCVA will provide overall guidance on best practices, vendor selection, and contract language through the 
cohort meetings. Subsequent changes to the project will be included as contract amendments.

I give permission to the city of Rockaway Beach to use my project for public information, promotional, 
and educational purposes. Applicants understand that the information supplied throughout the course of 
the project will be used to promote success stories and project deliverables. Information may be released to 
the media, social media channels, governmental legislative bodies or used in promotional materials intended 
for public release. 

My company has an anti-discrimination policy. The policy states that my company does not discriminate 
with respect to race, color, creed, sex, age, national origin, disability, religion or sexual orientation and comply 
with affirmative action programs and all applicable federal, state or local laws. 

I agree to provide necessary insurance coverage. Applicants are required to provide insurance coverage 
or event permits required pursuant to the marketing and promotions project.

AUTHORIZATION. I certify to the best of my knowledge that all information, contained in this application, 
including all attachments and certifications, is valid and accurate. I further certify that the application has been 
reviewed and approved by the authorized owner(s), managers with appropriately delegated authority and/or in 
accordance with the organization's articles of incorporation or organization. 



�����������	
�����������������������	���������	��	����� ���	��	�����������
�� � � � � � ��������������� �



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

���� ������������� !"!���#$%&'(�$�)��*&'+&!$�,-./01/2345�%&'(���6�7�)!)8�!9�!66�6�!)8���'��9�+�:9��%&'%�&���'�)�&6�7'&�����&�)'(!��')�'7�8'$$�&8�!9�:;�9��)+6�!)��6�&;8�;&�6������)����������'7��!&6')��'$$�&8�!9�</=2>�?@0AA=@BCD=AE�-F2/1=B�</=2>4GH������+'!9�'7����6�%&'I�8���6��'�7!8�9��!���8'$$�&8�!9�&�(��!9�J!��')K�6��$;9!���%&�(!����)(�6�$�)�K�%&�6�&(��!)��:�!;��7������8'$$�&8�!9�8'&&��'&6K�;%+&!�������%��6�8!9��$!+��'7�����8���K�!)���'�+�)�&!���6�'%%�)+K��';&�6$K�!)��!�%9�!6!)���!9L�)+��)(�&')$�)��:���$%&'(�)+�����(�6;!9�!�6�����86�'7������!&+���M&�!6�������)�!)8�$�)�6��)���6�+)K�8'9'&�68��$�6�!)��:;�9��)+�7!"!��6���&';+������;6��'7����������'7��!&6')�?-NCBE4G� ;)�6O�������%&'+&!$�':I�8��(���6��'�%&'(����7�)!)8�!9�!66�6�!)8���'�%&'%�&���'�)�&6��'�%�&7'&$��9�+�:9��7!"!����$%&'(�$�)�6�!)��8'&&�8��8�&�!�)�8'���(�'9!��')6��'�8'$$�&8�!9�:;�9��)+6�9'8!���������)������!&+���M&�!K�!)���'�&�(��!9�J����������P6�8'$$�&8�!9�:;�9��)+�6�'8LO���6��*&'+&!$�Q;���9�)�6�!)��#$%9�$�)�!��')�*&'8��;&�6��)89;���6��%R:�R6��%�!8��')6��'�:���!L�)����������!%%9�8!)��7&'$������)���!9�!%%9�8!��')��'�����&�8'&�!��')�'7�����S'��8��'7��'$%9���')�!)������%!�$�)��'7����� !8!���Q&!)�O������*&'+&!$���99�:���$%9�$�)�����)�!88'&�!)8�����������*&'+&!$�Q;���9�)�6O�����������'7��!&6')��'$$;)����T�(�9'%$�)��T�%!&�$�)��!)��CB>�U=>C1V==?>G�?@0AA=@BCD=AE�-./01/23�6B2WW4�0/�-6B2WW4G�2/=�/=>X0V>CYA=�W0/�X/01/23�C3XA=3=VB2BC0V�CV�2@@0/U2V@=�ZCB[�B[=�*&'+&!$�*'9�8�O������T�&�8�'&�'7��'$$;)����T�(�9'%$�)��'7������!&6')��'$$;)����T�(�9'%$�)��T�%!&�$�)����99�:��&�6%')6�:9��7'&�*&'+&!$�'(�&6�+��O�� ���\]̂ _̀ �abbacd̂ efdg�M%%9�8!)�6���99�)'��:����68&�$�)!����!+!�)6��')�����:!6�6�'7�&!8�K�8'9'&K�&�9�+�')K�6�hK�6�h;!9�'&��)�!��')K�8&���K�!)8�6�&�K�)!��')!9�'&����)�8�'&�+�)K�!+�K�7!$�9��'&�$!&��!9�6�!�;6K��!)��8!%�'&���6!:�9���K�'&�!)��'���&�!&:��&!&��:!6�6O��#)�!�����')K�!%%9�8!)�6�$!��)'����68&�$�)!����)�����;6�K�'88;%!)8�K�!)��!�!&��)+�'7�8')�&!8�6������&�6%�8���'�����%&'%�&����'�:��&��!:�9��!�������������!66�6�!)8��7&'$�����*&'+&!$O�



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

���� ��������������� �!"#�$�%� �%�&�" &�"$�%�&��������'()*+,-./��012�3456�78�39:;7<�319:52:=�>2?547<�@AB=�9C517:4D2;�9�?7EF:212<;4G2�;25�78�2?7<7E4?�H2G2I7FE2<5�4<?2<54G2;�9<H�F:7J:9E;�57�F:7E752�H2G2I7FE2<5�J4G2<�512�C<4KC2�2<G4:7<E2<59I�?7<;5:94<5;�4<�512�3456�78�39:;7<=�57�?:2952�L7M;�9<H�57�F:2;2:G2�512�;7C<H�84;?9I�M9;4;�78�512�3456N��0OP�QRSTUV�QOWXSPX�YZ[PXV�R\]̂_̀P�SOP�W_SOZXRST�57�2<52:�4<57�9J:22E2<5;=�9<H�57�I79<=�J:9<5=�8C<H=�7:�84<9<?2�F:7L2?5;�a14?1�a4II�F:7G4H2�FCMI4?�M2<2845�9<H�F:752?5�512�FCMI4?�129I51=�;98256�9<H�a2I89:2�78�512�?7EEC<456=�a14?1�F:7J:9E;�E96�M2�?9::42H�7C5�;4<JI6�7:�4<�?7EM4<9547<�4<�9�E9<<2:�57�F:7E752�512�2?7<7E4?�H2G2I7FE2<5�7ML2?54G2;�;25�87:51�4<�>2?547<�@AB�78�512�319:52:N��b7G2:<E2<5�37H2�>2?547<�cdeAd�9C517:4D2;�512�3456�57�F:7G4H2�84<9<?49I�4<?2<54G2;�57�MC;4<2;;2;�57�F:7E752�2?7<7E4?�9?54G456=�4<<?ICH4<J�512�9;;4;59<?2�a451�?7EE2:?49I�:2G495I4D9547<N����014;�3456a4H2�f9g9H2�hEF:7G2E2<5�i:7J:9E�jki:7J:9Elm�2;59MI4;12;�9�G9:4256�78�;F2?484?�J79I;�87:�?7EE2:?49I�H2G2I7FE2<5�78�512�3456�78�39:;7<�9;�F9:5�78�9�?456a4H2�2?7<7E4?�H2G2I7FE2<5�;5:952J6N�012;2�J79I;�8:9E2�512�<29:�52:E�2?7<7E4?�H2G2I7FE2<5�7ML2?54G2;�87:�512�?456�HC:4<J�9�F2:47H�78�5:2E2<H7C;�5:9<;87:E9547<N����n9<6�?7EE2:?49I�?7::4H7:;�4<�39:;7<�19G2�I9JJ2H�512�F:7J:2;;�:2?2<5I6�E9H2�4<�512�]RSTUV�]ZXPo��pqPX�SOP�YWVS�rs�TPWXVt�SOP�QRST�W\̀�uZXvPX�w2H2G2I7FE2<5�xJ2<?6�19G2�5:42H�57�4<?2<54G4D2�H2G2I7FE2<5�4<�512�?456�51:7CJ1�512�?:29547<�78�:2H2G2I7FE2<5�F:7L2?5�9:29;=�a451�;7E2�;C??2;;=�MC5�512�7G2:9II�G459I456�78�512�?7EEC<456�a9;�95�9�I2G2I�5195�512;2�a2:2�I4y2I6�57�;22�;4J<484?9<5�H2G2I7FE2<5�9?54G456�7<I6�9852:�7512:�E9L7:�F:7L2?5;�a2:2�?7EFI252H=�;C?1�9;�512�f7:E2:�39I�37EF9?5�z9<H84IIN��012�87?C;�78�514;�F:7J:9E�9:2�?7EE2:?49I�MC4IH4<J;�9<H�?2<52:;�4<�512�87II7a4<J�9:29;{�xG9I7<�|7CI2G9:H=�n94<�>5:225=�>2FCIG2H9�|7CI2G9:H=�39:;7<�>5:225=�9<H�f4JC2:79�>5:225N��37EE2:?49I�F:7F2:542;�7<�7512:�29;5}a2;5�;5:225;�a4II�M2�?7<;4H2:2H�48�5126�9:2�<29:�512�4<52:;2?547<;�78�512�E9L7:�;5:225;N���n9<6�78�512;2�9:29;�a2:2�4<�87:E2:�i:7L2?5�x:29;�78�512�87:E2:�w2H2G2I7FE2<5�xJ2<?6t�W\̀�_\̀PX�~P̀PqP̂ZYvP\S��W[�SOP���P\]T��ZX�k~��l��[Z_̂̀ �OWqP��PP\�W�̂P�57�C<H2:59y2�9�<CEM2:�78�512�F:7L2?5;�9<H�F:7J:9E;�H2;?:4M2H�12:24<N��7a2G2:=�9II�:2H2G2I7FE2<5�9J2<?42;�4<�39I487:<49�a2:2�H4;;7IG2H�C<H2:�>5952�z9a�4<�512�@A��}@A�@�629:N���012�I2;;2:�2?7<7E4?�G459I456�78�512�3456U;�?7EE2:?49I�?7::4H7:;=�F9:54?CI9:I6�4<�I4J15�78�512�7<J74<J�9<H�?7<54<C4<J�3��h�}���F9<H2E4?�9<H�45;�4EF9?5�7<�MC;4<2;;2;=�19;�F:7EF52H�512�3456�57�H2G2I7F�E2?19<4;E;�57�;FC:�H2G2I7FE2<5�4<�512;2�y26�?7EE2:?49I�9:29;N���<�512�<7:51�2<H=�512�I9?y�78�F7FCI9547<�H2<;456�9<H�9FF:7F:4952�:2594I�H2G2I7FE2<5�;452;�19;�E9H2�5:9H4547<9I�:2594I4<J�9I7<J�xG9I7<�|7CI2G9:H�H4884?CI5N�012:2�4;�I455I2�<7<}XPVSW_XW\S�kXPSWR̂l�4<�512�;5:25?1�8:7E�512�<7:512:<�?7:F7:952�I4E45;�57��2I�xE7�|7CI2G9:H=�



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

���� ����������������� ��!�����"#�$$%&'�(��&�()�%��� *� �� ���(��&�)�%�#&+,�(��&�)�%�$�-+�&�(��&�)�% #�%�(.%$$��% #!+$��!�����&�(���(/�0���,&������ �����%&�%��%(�1�� �� ���+(� ,)��%&���+$%&$2�� �����������..+ ����(�#�*�$���#�%$� ,�3����&�%)�1+�������&%!!���(���#(�% #�$%�4��!���#�(�&�% �%.� ����(�%$� ,�5*%$� ��%*��.%#���*� �&�(�%+&% ��1+(� �((�(�(�&+,,$�/�����0���(�+���� #��!�5*%$� �%$(��!%��(��((+�()��(����%$$2������*%�% ��% #�1$�,���#��&���&���(� �%&�����6��+$*�#%�7�+$�*%&#�� ��&(����� /��8%� �6�&�����%(�(�.����..�&��%$��� ��&(�1+��.�(���!�������..�&��%$�%���*��2��(�%������.%9�&�� ��&(����� (��!�:�.��%)�6��+$*�#%)�;;<&#)�% #�=%&(� �6�&���/��:�4���(�)�>�,+�&�%��%(�%�(.%$$�%.�+ ���!���..�&��%$�!&� �%,�������.�(���!���(�%���*��2�%��6��+$*�#%�?0%&,��@)�����=%&(� �6�&����� ��&(����� �% #�����(����� ,�=� ��&�%��0�&&% ���7�+$�*%&#/���>� %$$2)�=%&(� �6�&����&�.%� (���������&�(�, %�+&����..�&��%$�(�&����� ��������2�1+���(�,� �&%$$2���%&%���&�A�#�12�� #�*�#+%$�1+�$#� ,(��&�(.%$$�&�(����� ,��� ��&()��������!�&�,&���&2B% ���&�#��� ��&(�%��8%� �6�&����% #�5*%$� �7�+$�*%&#/��C��%$(������ #(�����!+$$���#����!��������2)�!&�.�����DDE�>&���%2����6% �%�>��6�&���/���0����%&���+$%&���%$$� ,�(�%$� ,��%����!����(����&&�#�&(�(+,,�(�(������&�%��� ��!�%�.+$��B2�%&�� �� ��*���&�,&%./�����FGHIJK��FIL��GLMN�>�&������+&��(�(��!�����O&�,&%.�#�(�&����� )������,�%$(�!�&�������..�&��%$���&&�#�&(�%&���� (�$�#%��#�% #�(+..%&�A�#�1�$��/��� =&�%���%�6�&� ,�&�:��%$�P�� �.2/��6�&� ,��� �������� �.���1%(���!�������&&�#�&(�% #�������..+ ��2�%��$%&,��12�� (�%$$� ,� ��#�#�(�����.�&�*�.� �(�% #�(��.+$%�� ,� �����..�&��%$����% (�� )��.�$�2.� �)�% #���� �.���,&����/��P(�%1$�(��!� % ��%$�.���% �(.(����%((�(��% #�� ��+&%,����..�&��%$�����������#�*�$��.� ������&�+ ����(/��C.�&�*��O+1$���C !&%(�&+��+&��% #�6�&*���(/��O&�*�#�� ���((%&2��+1$����.�&�*�.� �()�� �$+#� ,�1+�� ���$�.���#����!$��#��� �&�$�!%��$����()�(�&�����.�&�*�.� �()��%&4� ,�(+��$2)�% #��&%!!�����&�+$%��� /��Q�*�$����.�&,� �2)��+$�+&%$)�&��&�%��� %$)�.%� �� % ��)����&%��� %$)�% #�����&�(�&*���(�% #�!%��$����(/��R(��:% #�S�(�$2/��5((�.1$��$% #�� ����%&��$(�(+��%1$��!�&�� ��,&%��#�#�*�$��.� ��������.�&�*�#���#�(�&�% �% #�*����+$%&���&�+$%��� �� ����(��%&�%(/�6��+&������%*%�$%1�$��2��!��&���&�2����%��&%���� *�(��&(�% #�#�*�$���&(�����������������% #�&��$% )�&�#�(�, )�% #�#�*�$���+ #�*�$���#�%&�%(�������%&��(�%, % ���&�



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

���� ��������������������������� ���!�"#�$����%& ��'��() #��$����%& ��"� �����& �%(�*���"�%(+,��%-���& �*���&%"��%�-�%���-��&%"��+�+,�&%"�� )����%.���%��% &�,��-�%���-,�&%"�+�-�&��"�/�-��%-��+0������.�� )���.��&���&���&�&%-���/�*���"�%(+,�+ ��� +,��&�1�%(������������������&��&+,�+-)���+,�&%"�� )���/&-��� ��+,�&%"�&++���� )& �&���*���"�%(+�&���+&/�������������������/����������&%"�*�+�%�++�+� ���--���#�� 2�� �- �&%"�$%)&%-��3����%� ��3)&�&- ��#��2��+��.��&� �+ �-&���,�&�-)� �- ��&���,�&%"�)�+ ���-&����4�� )4)����+ ��- ���+�&%"�+� �+�&%"���(�&"����*&%�"�+�(%�+ &%"&�"+� �����.�"���%� ��&%"� ���%-���&(��-����%� ��������������������"�% � �#��5����-�%���-�"�.������% �&- �.� ��+�&������+��"�4� )� )���% �% ��%� ��+��1�-����%� �4�"��*�%�/� +� )& �-��& ��&������-�)�+�.��&%"��%�/��"�-����%� ��*��+ ��%( )�%�%(� )���)�+�-&�,�+�-�&�,�&%"��-�%���-� ��+�*� 4��%�.&����+��&%"��+�+#��6)��3� ���%-���&(�+�-����%� ��&%"������� ���4%����%.��.���% �&%"�-� �!�%��&� �-��& ��%��%� )��&"�� ��%��/�����-��+,����(�&�+,�&%"����7�- +�+��&+� ���%+���� )& � )��$-�%���-�8�.������% �2�&%+�&����������% �"��%�&--��"&%-��4� )� )���*7�- �.�+�&%"�(�&�+��/� )��9�%��&��2�&%#��5+�%�-�++&��,� )��3� ���%-���&(�+� )��-���"�%& ��%,�-�����& ��%,�&%"�&++�+ &%-���/�� )�����-&��&(�%-��+� ���%+���� )& ����7�- +�&����������% �"� �� )����/����+ �&%"���+ ���&- �-&���: �% #��;%� ���+��/��� ��-+,� )��3� ��4���"��.&��& �� )����+���-�+��:��%"�"��%�&%�&%%�&��*&+�+�&(&�%+ �+�.��&����&+���+,��%-��"�%(<��=�;%-��&+�"� &:���.�%���>?&��+,�2����� �,�6@6A�=�8�-��&+�"�.&-&%-��+,��&� �-��&������%(B ����.&-&%-��+�=�6� &��%�4�*�+�%�++��%.�+ ��% �=�6� &��� )�����*��-C���.& ��+���-�+��/�/�%"�%(�>�#(#,� &:�-��"� +,�(�&% +A�=�6� &��%�4���*��-�4��1+��%.�+ ��% ��6)��(�&��4���"�*�� )& � )��2��(DEF�GHEI�JKD�LMNOPJQ�KROD�MLFOS�LTOTS�MUEM�MUO�EFKVWM�-����  �"�*�� )��3� �� ��+����%�4�"�.������% �*���& -)�"�*���%-��&+�"�3� ����.�%���/����&���+���-�+,�4� )� )��%�4� &:���.�%����%��:-�++��/�&%��&%%�&��&���-& ��%��/�/�%"+�/���� )��3� �#��6)��%& ��&����-)&%�+��&.&��&*��� ��/��������"�.������% �&(�%-��+,� )���+ &*��+)��% ��/�&�GJDKXOW�YENOQ��/������� �� &:,��+�%� �&.&��&*��� �� )��3� ��& � )�+� ���,�*� � )��3� ��-���"�"�.�����&�(��(�&�)�-�*&+���%���/� � &�� &:���.�%���/���� )��&��&+��%���"��� �� �&-1��-�%���-����(��++#���5%� )�����&+�����/��-�%���-�.� &�� ��4���"�*�� )���& ���/�%�4�*�+�%�++�-��& ��%��%� )��&��&,�&+���&+���"�*��*�+�%�++���-�%+��"& &#��6)��3� ��4�����+ &*��+)�&�*&+���%���/�"& &�/���*�+�%�++���-�%+�+,�4)�-)�+)���"�+)�4�&�%���&��&(�%(�-��.�#��6)���:�����%-���%�-�� &�%��&�(�%&��!�"�&��&+��+� ���-&���� )& � )��&(�%(�-��.���/�*�+�%�++���-�%+�+��+�



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

���� ��������������� �!"�#��#$��"����"%������"��#�%�&'(�#�((�)�����"#��#��*��������#+����"%������"���)"#",�)���������-��.#"�*���,��('��&����(!�)��"���*��/�"$��,�%"'�+�&���*�������"��)"+���#�"�)�,�#��)",!���#�( �%*��*����*��������)���������(�"��)",!���#�(��*�,(����(-�0*��)�"('���������"��)",!���#�( �!����)'�������*�"'$*�!�"!�����(�)*�#$�#$�*�#+(��#+�'#+��$"�#$���#"����"# ��(���("�1��-���2�#���� ��*���,"'#���#+�!�"�����"���#��(�,�#���#��*�������%����&�����)1�+-��3"(��"���*��!�"!�����(��*��������(,�����#"'$*��"�&��,�#�$��&���&����(,�������,�"��$�"'! ��#+�(�$#���)�#���#��(�,�#�(�&��$�"'!(��*���*�����*��!"��#������"��#+��#����(���#�������$�#$��*�����#��(�,�#�(��#�"�%�+�������4%�+�����"��(�%������("�&��#"��+-����56789:;�99�<�=>?>@6�9ABC:D6A6;8�EF9@6G9;65��0*��H����"��H��("#�*�(�+����"!�+���2�I�+��J,!�"��,�#��/�"$��,�+�(�$#�+��"��#)"'��$���,!�"��,�#���#+��#��(�,�#�(��*���)"#���&'����"��*��"���������������K���"#����"����#��*��)���-��0*��2�I�+��J,!�"��,�#��/�"$��,�����'��(�$��#�(�%��*�#"�,��)*�#$���L'���,�#�(�"��MN�OP�QRSTUU��"���#�#)������"����!"���"#�"����!�"!�����"%#���"����#�#�V(�WXOWYZPY��,!�"��,�#�( ��#+�$��#�(�"��'!��"�[\] ̂̂ �̂%��*���+"����4�"�4+"�����,��)*���",��*���!!��)�#�-��0*��/�"$��,�,�������'���)",!��,�#�����+�(�$#�$'�+�#)���"��!�"$��,�!����)�!�#�( ��(�%�����(��#��_!�+���+�+�(�$#��!!�"����!�")�((-����6G9E9̀G6�F565�:=�=F;@5�>C6�=:Ca��b�c_����"��d�$#(�e�#(�������"#�"��#�%�"����!����"����!��)�,�#��"����$������#(�����+��#+�,"'#��+�(�$#(f��#)�'+�#$�#�"#�"��*��"4����(�$#(gf�b�.%#�#$( �)�#"!��( �"��('#(*�+�(�e�#(�������"#�"��#�%�"����!����"����!��)�,�#��"����_�+�,�����"����&��)��%#�#$(g �%*�)*�)"'�+��#)�'+��!��!�#+�)'����%���4,"'#��+�)�(����&�##��(�e%��*"'��(�$#�$�gf�b�/��#��#$�"���_����"��('���)�������,�#��e(�'))" ����� �(�"#� �"��&��)1���!��)�,�#��"����!���gf�b�.(!*����!���#$ ���!��)�,�#��"����!����"������(�"��+�)"�������!����(�e#"���#��*��!'&��)���$*�4"�4%��gf�(�+�%��1�"��)"'�����+���!���#$�e#"���#��*��!'&��)���$*�4"�4%��gf�b�h�!����"����!��)�,�#��"��,�("#���%���(�"���""��#$(f�b�i'�+""����$*��#$�e�#(�������"#�"��#�%��_����"����$*��#$���_�'��(f���!����"����!��)�,�#��"���_�(��#$��_����"����$*��#$���_�'��(gf�b�J#(�������"# ���!����"����!��)�,�#��"��+�)"�������"��(�)'�������#)�#$f�



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

���� ������������ �!"���� ��#��$$�%&�'!%$(�)�*#��+&�#�!"�%&�'!%$�!)��,��#��!"�%&�'!%��-��&!�$�%& ,� ,�����)!.���!"��)�,& �� -)�������&�� &!��/0� ,��1& 0(���2�$ ���� &!��!)�)��������� �!"�!- '!!)����'$���&�#���'�"!-� �&�$(���3�$&#����'���)�& �"��$��$$!�&� �'�%& ,� ,���/!.����&#&/���&��)!.���� $4���5676�89:�7;<=<>;7?��@-�'$���0��! �/��-$�'�"!)�&��)!.���� $� ,� ��)���! ���)����� �!)��!-� �'�!)��""&A�'� !� ,��/-&�'&�#�!)� ,��$&'�%��B4��2���&#&/���-$�$�&���-'��/- ��)���! ��&�& �'� !C����D&�0����  �)�$&#��#��E%&�'!%$F(����G!) �/���$&#�$H�$-�,��$�$��'%&�,�/!�)'�!)�I*")����$&#�$(�$&#�$��! ��!-� �'�!)��  ��,�'� !�$ !)�")!� $(����@��#$�!)�/����)$(����J���,�$���'� )�$,�)���� ����$(����K�/��$H��,�&)$H�!)�-�/)����$4���7;<=<>;7�LMM;<NL8:6?��G)!��) 0�!%��)$�!)�/-$&��$$� ���� $��!�� �'�&��1�)$!�H�%& ,� ,���)&!)& 0�/�&�#�"!)��!�� &!�$�!��I.��!��J!-��.�)'H�O�&��P )�� H�P��-�.�'��J!-��.�)'H�@&#-�)!��P )�� H���'�1�)$!��P )�� 4��K���� �/-$&��$$�!%��)$��-$ �$,!%��.&'�����!"��!�$�� �")!�� ,���)!��) 0�!%��)4��J-&�'&�#$�!)�$ )-� -)�$���&#&/���"!)�)�,�/&�& � &!��-�'�)� ,&$�G)!#)����-$ �/��QRSSTUQVWXXY�ZR[T\�W[\�\T]TXR̂T\�_RU�̀aTa�̂TUSVbbT\�cY�bdT�eVbYfa�gR[V[h�iU\V[W[QTj���I$���)�$-� �!"���) &�&�� &�#�&�� ,&$�)�,�/&�& � &!���)!#)��H�& ��-$ �/���'�k-� ��0�'��!�$ )� �'� ,� � ,��$-/l�� ��)!��) 0�&$�!)�%&����!� &�-�� !�/��- &�&+�'�"!)��!���)�&����-)�!$�$��$��)!.&'�'�/0� ,��1& 0m$��'!� �'�+!�&�#�!)'&�����4��I��� �A�$H��$$�$$��� $H���'�&�$-)������)��&-�$��-))�� �0�'-��!)�&���))��)$�!�� ,���)!��) 0��-$ �/����&'�/�"!)��#)�� $��)����'�4��K,������&��� ��)!��) 0��-$ �,�.��$-""&�&�� �"&)����'�"�!!'�&�$-)�����E&"�)�k-&)�'F��$�����$$�)0� !��)! �� � ,��!%��)���'� ,��eVbYfa�V[bTUTab�V[�bdT�̂UR̂TUb04����=nL8:�Lo958:6?����



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

���� ������������� !"�#�$�%&&������ !'�(���)*#�*+�,���!)��%�-%�(��� !-�����%��&�(%*�.�����-%/�-)-�+ %*��$�%&&�0��12.3445�6!,�"� .�%��&�(%*�$�% ���*(!) %+�#��!�-%�(��������)*#$7�����-%/�-)-�+ %*���*( �%$�$��!�123.444��������%��&�(%*��-%�(��$�����������)*#$�,����%�122.344�� �"%���(!*� �0)��!*5��8���+ %*���*( �%$�$�!*�%�#!&&% 9�! 9#!&&% �0%$�$�!"� �12.344.�)���!�����123.444�(%�5��:&&�+ %*�$�% ��!*�%� ��-0) $�-�*��0%$�$�,�����"�#�*(��!��(!-�&���*�$$�%*#��%�-�*�$��!�(!*� %(�! $�%*#�$)0(!*� %(�! $� �;)� �#5��<! �!,*� $�!��-)&��9��*%*��(�*�� $.�����-%/�-)-�+ %*���$�1234.444�0%$�#�!*�%��!�%&��/��*#��) ��!��*!�&�$$���%*�1344.4445��8��� �;)� �-�*�$��! �(�*�� �!,*� $�% �7��=�8���#�"�&!�-�*��!��%�>�+*%+��? !+ %-��! �����(�*�� �%*#������-�&�-�*�%��!*�!��*!���,� ���%*�@3A�B! �C�$�+*$.�,��(��"� ��$�-! �D�!�������*#�"�#)%&���*%*��$�+*$��*�����(�*�� 5��8��$��*(&)#�$��*$�%&&%��!*�!��*�,�! � ��%� �! � ��&%(�-�*��$�+*$E��*(&)#�$�*�!*�! ��%&!�&���$�+*$E��=�F��&%(�-�*��!��%,*�*+$.�(%*!���$.�! �$)*$�%#�$�B�*$�%&&%��!*�!��*�,�! � ��%� �! � ��&%(�-�*��!����/�#�-��%&�! ��%0 �(�%,*�*+$D���������% ��()  �*�&����%�) �#��*�����(�*�� E�=�?%�*��*+�! ��/�� �! �$) �%(��� �%�-�*��!�������*�� ���%G%#��B$�)((!.���&�.�$�!*�.�! �0 �(H� ��&%(�-�*��! � ��%� DE�=�:$��%&���%"�*+.� ��&%(�-�*��! � ��%� �!����&�$�! �#�(! %��"���%"� $�B*!���*������)0&�(� �+��9!�9,%�DE�$�#�,%&H�! �(!) ��% #� ��%"�*+�B*!���*������)0&�(� �+��9!�9,%�DE��=�F��%� �! � ��&%(�-�*��!��-%$!* ��,%&&$�! ��!!��*+$E�=�I)�#!! �&�+���*+�B�*$�%&&%��!*�!��*�,��/�� �! �&�+���*+���/�) �$E� ��%� �! � ��&%(�-�*��!���/�$��*+��/�� �! �&�+���*+���/�) �$DE��=��*$�%&&%��!*.� ��%� �! � ��&%(�-�*��!��#�(! %��"��! �$�() ������*(�*+E�=�F��&%(�-�*��!���&%���+&%$$�,�*#!,$E� �9+&%J�*+�!��,�*#!,$�! �(�%*+��!��,�*#!,�-)&&�!*$�,��������%�� !"%&�!��% (����(�) %&�%��&�(%��!*�0����������E�=��*$�%&&%��!*�! � ��&%(�-�*��!��!)�#!! �&%*#$(%��*+�%*#��!)*�%�*$.��% ��()&% &������ ��&%(�-�*��!��#�(! %��"���� �-��� �&%*#$(%��*+��!�# !)+��9�!&� %*�E���KLMNOPQPRNRPST�URNTVNKVUW��:&&�,! H��� �! -�#�)*#� ������ !"�$�!*$�!�����$�? !+ %-�$�%&&�-����%&&�%��&�(%0&��$�%*#% #$�(!*�%�*�#��*���������X$�%#!���#�J!*�*+�! #�*%*(�.�&!(%&�0)�&#�*+�%*#�$%�����(!#�$.�%*#�$)(��!��� �(!#�$�%$�#�$�+*%��#�0������?&%**�*+�%*#�Y)�&#�*+�%*#�>%�����Z�"�$�!*$[�\]̂�_̀abcd�efg̀h̀ijk�jgl�mng̀go�pql̀gjgĥ�(%*�r̂�s̀̂ t̂ l�ng�a]̂�_̀abcd�t̂ r�$����%������7uu(�5(% $!*5(%5)$5��8���������%$�#��� -�*�#���%������9�)*#�#�%$$�$�%*(��-%��!*&��0��)$�#��! ��/�� �! � ��%0�&��%��!*����-$�%*#�:-� �(%*�,����Z�$%0�&����$�:(��B:Z:D�(!-�&�%*(�� �;)� �-�*�$5�



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

���� ����������� ���!"� #�!�$�%�!&'��$�(�)�*�+���&���$ ��(�!���)�� *������� ����,�$�%��$-*�$�.�&��&���)�%�-$&-�*�&$)�+��()�$-�,&/&)���!"� #�!�$�%0��1���%� "�� ,�. �2�&$����"&��)��$)�������3� -�&!�-�$��&(('�&))��%%�%������� ��+(�-���$-�� $)��� $%0��4%�%���*�"� "���'��$%"���� $%�&���-�$��&(('�, ��%�)� $����������� �� ,�����%���������&$)�-�$��&(�%����� $)��� $%0��5$������ ��%�� ,�&$'��$%"���� $�.�������%�(�%��$�����)�%�( %���� ,�&�� )��)�,����$�'�%����&%�,&�(�'�.���$-*�"(�!+�$-*�,����"� ����� $*��-��%%�&$)��$-��%%������$-*� �� �����%����)�,����$�'*����%�&((�+��������%" $%�+�(��'� ,����� .$���� �� ������&((��)�$��,��)�)�,����$���%�"�� ��� �3� -�&!�"&�����"&�� $0��6 �.���%�&$)�$-�����, ��- �$-*��$������#�$����&������� )��)�,����$�'��%�)�����('�&%% ��&��)�.����. �2���&��.�((�+��"��, �!�)�&%�&�"&��� ,�����,&/&)���!"� #�!�$�%�7�0-08�&�%�+%�&$)&�)��$��'�)  ��.������%� ,��$%�,,����$��%�9��&$)�(&�2%�"&$����&�).&��*�.�����.�((�+����"(&��)�&%�&�� !" $�$�� ,�&�$�.�%� ��,� $�:*����$�%������"&��%�!&'�+���$�(�)�)�.����$�����&(( .&+(��%� "�� ,�. �2��$)�������3� -�&!0��1����, ��*�3� -�&!�&%%�%�&$����&$�+���%�)�, ��;��()�$-�&$)�<�&(���= )��#� (&�� $%*�%��%!����"-�&)�%*�&$)�4>4�� !"(�&$�����?����!�$�%�&%��)�$��,��)�+'�����=��'�&$)��$�� !"(�&$���.�������������� �����&+�(��&�� $���?����!�$�0��< .�#��*��(�-�+(�����&+�(��&�� $�&���#����%�,�$)�)�3� -�&!�&���(�!���)�% (�('�� ����������� �� ,�����+��()�$-�%���������&$)�����"��, �!&$��� ,���?����)�4>4�� !"(�&$��0��1����(�-�+�(��'� ,�&$'�� %�%�, ��4>4�+&��������! #&(��$)�������3� -�&!��%�%�+@����� �>����� ��&""� #&(0��1'"��&(�&(( .&+(��4>4��!"� #�!�$�%��$�(�)���!"� #�!�$�%� ,��$��'.&'*�"&��� ,���&#�(*��&$)��&"�+&���  !�&���%%*�&$)�4>4�"&�2�$-�%"&��%0��4((�3� -�&!��!"� #�!�$�%�!�%��+��"�'%��&(('�&��&���)�� �����"� "���'�&$)�"��!&$�$���$�$&����0�3� -�&!���&,,�.�((���� !!�$)�%"���,����!"� #�!�$�%�+&%�)� $�&�%����&$&('%�%� ��&����������&(�)�%�-$���� !!�$)&�� $%0���4))��� $&(('*�� �"&�����"&����$�����= !!����&(�A&/&)��5!"� #�!�$��3� -�&!*�&((�%�-$&-�� $�����"� "���'�� �+�����&+�(��&��)�!�%��+��+� �-����"�� �� $, �!&$���&$)�!&�$�&�$�)��$�� $, �!&$���.����������-$�B�)�$&$��� ,�����=��'0����CDDEFGCHFIJ�KLMFLN�CJO�CDDKIMCE�DKIGLPPQ��4""(��&�� $%�&���&#&�(&+(���$�����= !!�$��'�>�#�( "!�$��>�"&��!�$�0��1���&""(��&$���%���?����)�� ����������� $��&�� ��&$)��%���%" $%�+(��, �� +�&�$�$-�)�%�-$�&""� #&(%0�1���=��'�%�&((�&%%�%���$�%� "�$-�����"� @����&$)�.�((����!+��%������&""(��&$��, ��. �2�"��, �!�)*�+&%�)� $�%�+!���&(� ,��#�)�$��� ,�. �2�"��, �!�)�&$)�"&�)0����&,,�.�((�"� ��%%�&$)������#��&""(��&�� $%� $�&�,��%�R� !��,��%�R%��#�)�+&%�%0��4((�&""(��&�� $%�.�((�+��)&��R%�&!"�)�&%����'�&��������#�)0��A (( .�$-�%STUUVW�XYSYZ!�$&�� $� ,�&""(��&$��&$)�"� "���'��(�-�+�(��'*�-�&$��,�$)%�%�&((�+����%��#�)��$� �)��� ,�&""(��&�� $������"��&$)�&""� #&(0�1�����%��#&�� $� ,�,�$)%��%�&�"(&$$�$-�,�$��� $�&$)�$ ��&�� !!��!�$��� �"� #�)��,�$)%� ��%��#���0�1���=��'��%�$ ��� !!����)�� �"� #�)��&%%�%�&$���



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

������ ������������ !"##��$��� !"%��"#�&�'"�(""���)��")"��"%���%��&"������!����"��"�#���� ����*)�� '")"���+$�"")"���,��&��&"�-��./���0��%��$��#���)��"%���%�#�(1"!��� ��'����(����./��2&"�������'����(�"��� $��)�3��%#�&�'"�(""���"#"�'"%�3 ���&"�3�#!���."��4���3��%"%������!���#�#&����("����!"%� ���&"�5� $��)�*��"�"#��6�#�/��7&"#"���3��%"%������!���#�,����&�'"�3��#����� ���.�,&"���%%��� ����3��%#�("! )"��'����(�"4��3��"!"##��.4���%�,����("�� ��3�"%���%�)�.��"8����.�� ��&"�5� $��)����#�!&���)"/�7 ��&"�"9�"���3"�#�(�"4��� #�"!��'"������!���#�#&����("���":#!�""�"%�3 ��(�#�!�"��$�(����.��";���")"��#� '"���&"��"�"�& �"�(.�5� $��)�#��33/�+�� $� 3���":#!�""���$�!���#�#&����("�)�������"%�(.��&"�-��./��*���&"�! ��#"� 3��"�3 �)��$�����������������!��� ���"'�",4�#��33�,�����"�3 �)��&"�3 �� ,��$���#<#=�>/�?"'�",������!��� ��3 ��! )��"�"�"##���%�"��$�(����.� 3��&"������!������%��� �"��./�@/�*3��� ���"'�",� 3��&"������!��� ��#��33�%"�"�)��"#��&"������!������%��� �"��.���"���"��$�(�"4���3 �)��&"������!�������,�����$� 3�#�!&�%"�"�)����� �/�A/�*3��� ���"'�",� 3��&"������!��� ��#��33�%"�"�)��"#��&"������!�����#�"��$�(�"4�B��33�,����� $��&"������!��� ����� ��&"��� $��)�%���(�#"/��C/�D(��������� �"��.���3 �)��� ���"�EFG�HFEI�GJK�LMGNOP�QRS�PNPGKI�EF�EGJKF�TFETKFGN�MUHEFIVGMEU�PKFWMXK�TFEWMYKY�ZN�GJK�LMGNOP�GMG[K�XEITVUN\��]JMP�FKTEFG�Î #����!��%"�GJK�_PPKPPEFOP�̀VFXK[�â IZKFb�PĉVFK�HEEGVdKb�NKVF�ẐM[Gb�EeUKFPJMT�MUHEFIVGMEUb�3�  %�f �"���3 �)��� �4�����#�!�� ��&�#� �.4���%� �&"���"����"�����3 �)��� ���#"%�� �'"��3.��� �"��.��.�"4�#�f"4��$"4�'���"4���%��&.#�!���� !��� �/�g/�5� $��)�#��33�� �%"�"�)��"��3��&"��� � #"%��"&�(������� ��)""�#��&"�$ ��#� 3��&"�-��.4� ,�"����%�5� $��)/�h/�D�!"���������!����&�#�(""��%"�"�)��"%�� �)""��"��$�(����.��";���")"��#4���%��&"��� 1"!��&�#��"!"�'"%���"��)����.����� '���(.��&"�5� $��)�B��334��������������#�"!�� �� 3��&"��� �"��.�,����("�)�%"�(.�B��33�� �! �3"��,��&��&"��� �"��.� ,�"��� �%"'"� ������"��)����.��� � #"%�#! �"� 3�, �<4���%��&"��.�"� 3��##�#���!"�("��$��";�"#�"%/��+#���$ ��4��� !"##��$���)"�3� )��&"�%��"��&"�5� $��)�%"�"�)��"#��&����&"������!�����#�"��$�(�"�3 ���##�#���!"���%"���&"�5� $��)���������$������#����� '"%� ��%"��"%�#&����("�hi�%�.#/����jklmnokpjkqrs�njlmjtu��7&"�-���3 �����v�'�� �)"�����w�����.�+!��x-vw+y��";���"#��&���-��.�3��%#�)�.�� ��("��"�"�#"%��������&"�-��.�&�#�!"���3�"%��&������"'�",� 3��&"��� 1"!���!��'���"#�%") �#����"#��&���� �#�$��3�!�����)��!�� ���&"�&�)���"�'�� �)"����#���<"�.�� � !!��� ���&����!�� �#�&�'"�(""���������"%��&���, ��%�)���$��"���.�� �"�������)��!�#�� ��&"�"9�"������!��!�(�"/�



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

������ ������������ !"�#��$%&�'"!#��#��$�(���"#)&�$�*�%�*�%))!"��*�)! "!�$"�!�&�%� �+�'��*�,����-�$�!# �%$ "��"'�.%$�+"! �%&�/0�#)$ "���1$%$�$"!2�3"!4����$��%�*�5���&�"'�/�� !"�#��$%&�6�� �7�'"!#�7 &&�+���!%&&2�%**!����%�$ � )%$�*�$2) �%&��"##�!� %&�!��%( & $%$ "��%�$ � $ ����"�$�#)&%$�*���*�!�$���8!"+!%#,��1$%''���%&&�����!��$�%$�9::;<:;=9>?�@<ABC?D>9>=<D�=E�:;?:9;?@�9D@�E=FD?@�GH�>I?�J=>HKE�9B>I<;=L?@�<MM=A=9N�:;=<;�$"�$����"## $#��$�"'�8!"+!%#�'��*�,��.") ���"'�$������ !"�#��$%&�!�� �7�*"��#��$%$ "����%&&�(��#% �$% ��*� ��$���)!"O��$�' &�,���PQRQST�UVWXYZTVT[\�]XQ[\�Q]XTTVT[\̂��_���̀%a%*��b#)!"��#��$�c!%�$��+!��#��$� ��%��%+!��#��$�(�$7����$���. $2�%�*�$���d7��!�$�%$�& �4��$���+!%�$�*"��#��$��$"�$����"#)&�$ "��"'�$���̀%a%*��b#)!"��#��$�8!"O��$�(2�$���d7��!,��b$� ��%��"�$!%�$�(�$7����$���. $2�%�*�$���%))& �%�$���$$ �+�'"!$��$���$�!#��%�*��"�* $ "���"'�$���+!%�$�"'�8!"+!%#�'��*����)�� ' �%&&2e�� %,�1"�!���"'�'��* �+,�(,��))& �%(&��'��* �+��"�!���!�f� !�#��$�,��,�."�* $ "���"'�)!"+!%#��& + ( & $2,�*,��#"��$�+!%�$�*,��,�g%� ������"'�$���'��*�,���$�%&&�$ #���$�!"�+�"�$�$���%))& �%$ "��%�*�)!�h�"��$!��$ "��)�%����� $� ���! $ �%&�$�%$�1$%''��#)�%� i��$"�"7��!��("$����!(%&&2�%�*� ��%�2�7! $$����"!!��)"�*������$�%$�%(�"&�$�&2��"�8!"+!%#�'��*���%���(�����"## $$�*�"!�%))!"��*�(2�$���. $2���$ &�$���*�� +�%$�*�8!"+!%#�!�)!����$%$ ���� +���$���b#)!"��#��$��+!��#��$,��d�&2�%'$�!�$� ��"���!���%��'��*��(������#(�!�*,���PjYYS�Q[S�kQlQXS�U[mnXQ[oT�XTpnUXTVT[\m̂��))& �%�$��%!��"(& +%$�*�$"��%!!2���'' � ��$��%i%!*� ���!%�����"��!%+��"��$�����(O��$�)!")�!$2�$"�(��!��%( & $%$�*���*�!�$���)!"� � "���"'�$� ��8!"+!%#,�8! "!�$"�%�2�+!%�$�"!�&"%��%�� �$%�����# � #�#�' !�� ���!%�����"��!%+����%&&�(��)!"� *�*� ��%��%#"��$�7� ��� ���f� �%&��$�$"�$����%&���"'�$�����(O��$�(� &* �+�"!��$!��$�!�� ��&�* �+�$���)!")"��*�!��%( & $%$ "�� #)!"��#��$�,�q� ���!�*�%))& �%�$��#��$�"($% ���"��!%+�� ��$���!�f� !�*�%#"��$�)! "!�$"�!��� � �+�+!%�$�%�*r"!�&"%��%�� �$%���,��))& �%�$�� ��%�s̀&""*�t%i%!*��!�%s�7 &&�(��!�f� !�*�$"�)�!��%���'&""*��%i%!*� ���!%���,�_� ��!�f� !�#��$�#%2�(��7% ��*�'"!��#�!+���2�!�)% !���%$�$���* ��!�$ "��"'�$���. $2,��



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

������ ������������ �!"�#�$%&�'()*�� ������������ �!"������+,-./&--��$0&1���������������+,-./&--��223&--1����4556789:;<=�>9?@A�����������������223&--1����BC/&1������������������D0$.E1����� �!�FD���GDH�!�������G&-I3.JK.C/�CL�!&M,&-K&2��0J3CN&0&/K-1��OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�D-K.0$K&2��C-K1OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO��-�KB.-�PC,3�&-K.0$K&2�IC-KQ�C3�B$N&�PC,�CRK$./&2�$�R.2�C3�&-K.0$K&�L3C0�$/�$3IB.K&IK�C3�IC/K3$IKC3S�OOOO-&EL����OOOO�IC/K3$IKC3���OOOO$3IB.K&IK��#�E&$-&�J3CN.2&�$�ICJP�CL�&-K.0$K&�.L�$N$.E$RE&*��
�E&$-&�/CK&�KB$K�.L�KB&��.KP�J3CN.2&-�$EE�CL�KB&�J3CT&IK�L,/2./%Q�KB&�0$U.0,0�%3$/K�-B$EE�R&�VWQXYYZ��[C\&N&3Q�$JJE.I$/K-�$3&�&/IC,3$%&2�KC�0$KIB��.KP� L,/2-1� KB&� 0$U.0,0� %3$/K�./I3&$-&-�KC�VXQYYY�.L�KB&�$JJE.I$/K�0$KIB&-�KB&��.KP�L,/2-�\.KB�$�VWQXYY�J3.N$K&�IC/K3.R,K.C/Z����B&�%3$/K�./I3&$-&-�C/�$�2CEE$3]LC3]2CEE$3�R$-.-�CN&3�VWQXYYQ�,J�KC�KB&�VWXQYYY�I$JZ���3CJ&3KP�C\/&3-�CL�0,EK.]K&/$/K�I&/K&3-�,/2&3K$̂./%�.0J3CN&0&/K-�C/�R&B$EL�CL�KB&�&/K.3&�I&/K&3�$3&�&E.%.RE&�LC3�,J�KC�VWXYQYYY�C/�$�2CEE$3]LC3]2CEE$3�0$KIB�R$-.-Z���0C,/K�$JJEP./%�LC31���VOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

������ ������������ �!"�#�$��%&�'()*� ��!��&!�+��� �!"������,-.�-/01.�-22345067���89:9;<�=9:>?@<�>8A>���AB�>89�CDE9:�C@�B<�;FG?E9GG�H:CH9:><I����89�H:CH9:><�?G�J9G>9K�$CDE9K*�FEK9:�>89�@CLLCD?EM�EAB9N����:CH9:><��DE9:��9MAL��AB9N�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO��CE>A=>��E@C:BA>?CEN�����OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO���GG9GGC:G��A:=9L��FB;9:N��OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO��

,-.�610506PQ177117���AB�A�L9GG99(:9E>9:�C@�>89�GHA=9�@C:�D8?=8���AB�AHHL<?EM�@C:�A� ARAK9��BH:CJ9B9E>�%:AE>I���89�CDE9:�C@�>89�H:CH9:><�?GN���OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO��CE>A=>�?E@C:BA>?CE�@C:�>89�H:CH9:><�CDE9:N��OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO���OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO��!9BA?E?EM�<9A:G�CE�L9AG9�>9:BN�OOOOO��GG9GGC:G��A:=9L��FB;9:N��OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO��� �!�%!�"�S�T�U�!�&V��WXY�Z[\]̂_̀aYb�[c�dXY�_̀Y_b�_̀Ye�������



�

�����������	
���
�����
���

�����������	���������	��	���� �

������ ������������� !�"��#��$�%�&'(�)*)+�,--�.//-01.234�5643�/7890:;<�=�,//-01.3082�>?85/-;3;:�.2:�@0A2;:�BC�,//-01.23D�=�EF�02187/87.3;:G�;90:;21;�3H.3�.//-01.23�H.4�.63H870I.3082�38�.//-C�F87�/78A7.5�=�J;70F01.3082�8F�K78/;73C�LM2;74H0/G�0F�8M2;7�>N03-;�87�O;;:�8F�N7643D�=�P90:;21;�8F�N;2.23QR�STUVW�38�X.Y;�E5/789;5;234G�0F�3;2.23�87�-;44;;�>@0A2;:D�=�O;4170/3082�8F�@18/;�8F�Z87Y�=�P4305.3;�87�[0:G�0F�.9.0-.B-;�=�?8/C�8F�J.-0:�?.7482�[6402;44�\01;24;�>,//-01.23G�0F�.//-01.B-;D�=�?8/C�8F�J.-0:�?.7482�[6402;44�\01;24;�>?8237.1387�H07;:�38�/;7F875�M87YG�7;]607;:D�=�?8/C�8F�?8237.1387Q4�\01;24;�=�?8/C�8F�K78/;73C�E2467.21;�K8-01C�021-6:02A�̂-88:�.2:�_.I.7:�E2467.21;�=�Z à�>,2C�7;05B674;5;234�.M.7:;:�M0--�B;�5.:;�38�3H;�.::7;44�-043;:�82�3H;�Z`aD�=�Obc@�>O62�d�[7.:437;;3e4�O.3.�b209;74.-�c65B;702A�@C43;5D�c65B;7�>0F�.//-01.B-;D�c8�.44043.21;�5.C�B;�/7890:;:�F87�.2C�18237.13�.M.7:;:�B;F87;�3H;�.//-01.3082�04�.//789;:f��L21;�3H;�.//-01.3082�04�.//789;:�BC�3H;�?03CG�3H;�.//-01.23�5643�/7890:;�3H;�F8--8M02A<�=�P90:;21;�8F�7;]607;:�/;7503�.//789.-4�F785�3H;�?03C�8F�?.7482�=�EF�1-.0502A�1.4H�5.31HG�/7890:;�9;70F01.3082�8F�F62:4�.9.0-.B0-03C�>-8.2�.A7;;5;23G�1.21;-;:�1H;1Y4G�;31fD��E�H;7;BC�:;1-.7;�3H.3�3H;�F87;A802A�02F875.3082�04�376;�.2:�1877;13�38�3H;�B;43�8F�5C�Y28M-;:A;f��E�.63H870I;�3H;�?03C�8F�?.7482�38�9;70FC�3H;�02F875.3082�38�:;3;7502;�5C�;-0A0B0-03C�.2:�38�182:613�.2�024/;13082�8F�5C�/78/;73Cf���E�62:;743.2:�3H.3�.4�3H;�.//-01.23�E�M0--�H07;�3H;�18237.1387�.2:�.5�7;4/8240B-;�F87�8B3.0202A�:;40A2�.//789.-4f��E�62:;743.2:�3H.3�3H;�/78A7.5�/7890:;4�3H.3�3H;�?03C�M0--�7;05B674;�3H;�.//-01.23�F87�M87Y�/;7F875;:G�B.4;:�82�46B5033.-�8F�;90:;21;�8F�M87Y�/;7F875;:�.2:�/.0:G�.2:�3H.3�3H;�?03C�M0--�283�/.C�18237.13874�87�9;2:874�:07;13-Cf��ggggggggggggggggggggggggggg� ggggg��������������������ggggggggggggggggggggggggg�,//-01.23��� � � � ����������������������������������������O.3;�?03C�8F�?.7482�h�O;/.735;23�8F�?8556203C�O;9;-8/5;23�ijk�Pf�?.7482�@37;;3G�?.7482G�?,�ajilm�KH82;�c65B;7<��nkj̀amòkijj�Pp3f�knkj������q������P5.0-<�45.--B6402;44r1.74821.fA89����



��������		�
��������������������������������������	��������� !""�#$%&'�%%�(!)!*��!'*�+,-.�,/0�1 .,-2� �'/�+,-3,! �.,-2&*�%�3,!'/%�/-�)-  �,)&!"�.,-.�,/0�-4'�,%�!'*�5$%&'�%%�-4'�,%�4&""&'3�/-�,�'-2!/��/���%/,��/67,-'/��8/�,&-,%�-7�/��&,�%/,$)/$,�%9�����3-!"�-7�/���7!:!*��3,!'/�.,-3,! �&%�/-��')-$,!3��.,-.�,/0�-4'�,%�!'*�% !""�5$%&'�%%�%�/-�& .,-2��/����8/�,&-,�-7�/��&,�5$&"*&'3%�!'*�%/-,�7,-'/%�/-�!//,!)/�'�4�)$%/- �,%�!'*�5�!$/&70�/���!,�!9����&%�&%�!�,�5!/��.,-3,! �4��,��5$%&'�%%�!'*�.,-.�,/0�-4'�,%�,�)�&2���&'�! -$'/%� �7-,�)- ."�/�*�4-,;9��(-,�!))�%%�/-�/���-'"&'��!.."&)!/&-'�!'*�!.."&)!/&-'�.�,&-*<�,�7�,�/-�/���4�5%&/�9�17�0-$��!2��"& &/�*�!))�%%�/-�&'/�,'�/�-,�!�)- .$/�,<�."�!%��)-'/!)/�=1�>9�����7-""-4&'3�&'7-, !/&-'�-$/"&'�%�/���*�/!&"%�-7�/���.,-3,! <��"&3&5"��)-%/%<�&'�"&3&5"��)-%/%<�!.."&)!/&-'�,�?$&,� �'/%<�!'*�/���3,!'/�%�"�)/&-'�.,-)�%%9�@'0�5$&"*&'3�-4'�,�-,�/�'!'/�-7�!�)-  �,)&!"�-,�&'*$%/,&!"�5$&"*&'3�"-)!/�*�&'�A!,&-'�>-$'/0�&%��"&3&5"��/-�!.."09�@""�!.."&)!/&-'%�7,- �5$&"*&'3�/�'!'/%�,�?$&,��/���%&3'!/$,��!'*�!..,-2!"�-7�/���5$&"*&'3�-4'�,9�A&'-,&/06-4'�*�5$&"*&'3%�!'*�5$%&'�%%�%�4&""�5��.,&-,&/&B�*�7-,�,�)�&2&'3�/���3,!'/9�C8/�,&-,�& .,-2� �'/%� $%/�5��)- ."�/�*�4&/�&'�D6E� -'/�%�-7�!4!,*9�17�!4!,*�*<�/���!4!,*�"�//�,�4&""�&')"$*��*�!*"&'��7-,�4��'�/���4-,;�'��*%�/-�5��)- ."�/�*9�1')-,.-,!/�*�5-$'*!,&�%�-7�/���>&/0�-7�1'*&!'!.-"&%�!'*�A!,&-'�>-$'/09�+,&-,&/0�4&""�5��3&2�'�/-�.,-F�)/%�"-)!/�*�&'�=1�>�'�&3�5-,�--*%9��C"&3&5"��)-%/%�G/-�5��,�& 5$,%�*�50�3,!'/H��!2��/-�5��& .,-2� �'/%�-'�/���7,-'/�%/,��/67!)&'3��8/�,&-,�-7�)-  �,)&!"�.,-.�,/&�%9�1 .,-2� �'/%�)!'�&')"$*��!//!)��*�%&3'!3�<�5$&"*&'3��'/,!')�%<�"&3�/&'3<�*--,%<�4&'*-4%<�!4'&'3<�5,&);<�!,/� $,!"%<�%/-'�<�/$);6.-&'/&'3<�-,�-/��,�5$&"*&'3�%$,7!)�%� !/�,&!"9�@**&/&-'!""0<�7"�8&5&"&/0�4&""�5��3&2�'�7-,�7!:!*��& .,-2� �'/%�/�!/�&')-,.-,!/��*�%&3'��"� �'/%�/-�.,�2�'/�),& ��G�939�'&3�//& ��"&3�/&'3<�4&'*-4%�"--;&'3�-'/-�%/,��/%�!'*�.!,;&'3�"-/%<��/)9H9�+�, &//&'3�7��%�7-,�/�&%�4-,;<�4��'�,�?$&,�*<�!,��!"%-��"&3&5"�9��&/��& .,-2� �'/%�%$)��!%�.!,;&'3�"-/%<�.!2&'3<�,!&%�*�."!'/�,%�!'*�."!'/&'3�!,�!%<�%/,��/�/,��%<�*�/!)��*�%&3'!3�<�7�')&'3�!'*�,!&"&'3%<�,--7�,�.!&,%�!'*�& .,-2�*�.�*�%/,&!'�! �'&/&�%�&')"$*&'3�%&*�4!";%<�-,�5�')��%�!,��&'�"&3&5"�9�����%��/0.�%�-7�& .,-2� �'/%�)!'�5��)-$'/�*�!%�/���5$&"*&'3�-,�5$%&'�%%�-4'�,%�)-'/,&5$/&-'<�5$/�)!''-/�5��,�& 5$,%�*�50�/���3,!'/9�I,!'/%�)!''-/�5��$%�*�,�/,-!)/&2�"0�7-,�5$&"*&'3�& .,-2� �'/%�!",�!*0�)- ."�/�*9�@""�,�"!/�*�)-'%/,$)/&-'�!'*�& .,-2� �'/%�/-�5��%$..-,/�*�50�/���.,-3,! � $%/�-))$,�!7/�,�/���3,!'/��!%�5��'�!4!,*�*9�@.!,/ �'/J,�'/!"�.,-.�,/&�%�!'*�5$&"*&'3%�/�!/��!2��!�.,& !,0�.$,.-%��!%�!�."!)��-7�4-,%�&.�!,��&'�"&3&5"��7-,�3,!'/�7$'*&'39�>-  �,)&!"�5$&"*&'3%�/�!/��-$%���%/!5"&%� �'/%�,�"!/�*�/-�3! 5"&'3<�3$'�%/-,�%<�!*$"/�5--;%/-,�%<��/)9�!,��'-/��"&3&5"��7-,�/���.,-3,! 9��



�����������	

���	����������������������	��������	

���	������������	�����������	���
�	�������
���������������������������	��	

���	��������������	������	�������������������������������
��������
��	�������������	�������������	��	��������	��������
����������	�������������	

���	�����	�����
��	����
�	��	��������������������������
�����������������	���� 

���	���������������������������	��!�

�������	�����	����������"���������������	��	�	�����#

������	����������	����������������������	��	��	���������	��������������������������������$�% ������������&����	������������������	������������������"���������������	'	�����
����������% ���	�����
��(��������������������������	"��������������������������	������	�����!��������������������
���������
��(����% )�����������	���	��	�������������
�����
��(�����������	����������	�"���	�����������������������	��	�"�	�������������������������������������������������	'	�����
���������% )������������������������(
�������	���
��	�������)�*��% #

�����������������������	�����������������
��������
��	���������	�	��	����% ��	���������������
�������������������
����������	�	��	����*�������������������	
����������������������������
��������
��	�������������	�������������	��	��+������������"��	���������������
��	�������	���,-./�0-.123�45�42-.1236-71892:;9������#�	�����������*	�	���	���)��
�����+�
���������)����	����
��	�����
��������	

���	������������	���	������������������������$��������	�����	��������������������	

���	��������	�����
�����������<=>����"�� ���������	

���	����������������������������������������������	

���	������	����	"��	�	��������������������������������?=@����"�� ����������������
�������	

���	������������������������������
��(�����	��	�	��������	���	������	�����	�����	�������+������
��(������������������	�����������	

���	��������	����������������+��	�	������A+#����������
�	����������������������	���	

���	���������������	��������	����������������
����������������	���
	������*������������������������	�������
���������������	��	�	���������������������	������	�����
��(������	������	����B
���	�������A+#������������	���	���	�����������������������	������������������
��������
��	��������������������	����������������	��������	����������
������������	�����������	

���	���������	�������
������������������������CDEFGHIJKL�M
�	����������������������������������������
�������NOP�QRQ�STUU�VWXYTZ�Z[�\]̂Q�Z[�ZOP�_PUP̀VP�[a�b_̀cZ�aWcdVe�NOP�b_̀cZ�aWcdV�STUU�XP�f_[gTdPd�Z[�ZOP�b_̀cZ�_PhTfTPcZ�a_[Y�ZOP�QRQeiaZP_�ZOP�TYf_[gPYPcZV�̀_P�h[YfUPZPdj�ZOP�b_̀cZ�_PhTfTPcZ�STUU�cPPd�Z[�f_[gTdP�h[fTPV�[a�_PhPTfZVkf̀Td�Tcg[ThPVj�f_[[a�[a�f̀lYPcZ�mh[fl�[a�hOPhnV�[_�X̀cn�VZ̀ZPYPcZVoj�̀cd�fO[Z[V�[a�h[YfUPZPd�S[_n�Z[�ZOP�QRQ�Z[�_PgTPS�̀cd�̀ff_[gPde�i�h[YfUPZPd�TYf̀hZ�VW_gPl�mf_[gTdPd�XlpqSTUU�̀UV[�XP�_PrWT_Pde����������������������������	���������������������������������	�	���	

���	�����$�%)��(�����������������������������������	�����������	�����������s%��������	���
��
���������������������������������	��������	��s%#�	�������������	���
��
��������������+���	�	
��������������s%)��(�������	���

������	�����������������������B
	���������A+#���������������s���
�$!!������������!����	�	
����!�����=��=���"!%)��(�������	�������
��	����������������������
�����������������	��������������������������������������������������"�����������������	���
	�"���������������t��������������)�&����
��������������s�%)��(��������	��	��������������������������	���
�������	������������s



���������	�
�����
���	����	����	�������	�����	�����	�����	�����	�	���������	�������������������	��	����	�������������������	����	����	����	�����	��������	�����������	���	�	����������� 	���	���������� 	�����
��	������	��������	�������������!��	�����	��

������	���������� 	�����	�	���������	��	���	"������ 	������ 	���#$	��		������������	"��	�����	�	������	��	����$�	�����������	����	����	�	�����	����������	��
����	��	��	��	��
������	�	%	
����#��������	�����	��	
���	�������	�������	��	�����	&'(	�����	����	�	����#		)��	*
���	+������	!�����	��	��������	,
�����
��	������
	����		��	���	�����	�������	�����#	-���	��	���	����	�����	����	��	���������	������	��	���	��
����	����	��	���������	�����	����	��	���	��������	�
�����
���	���	��
������#	�������	�����	�������	������	���	����	�����	���	��	��������	���	���
�����
�� 	��	������	��	��	����	����������	�����	��	�������	���	���	������
	��	��������	����������	��	�����#	)��	
���
�
	����������	�������	���	�������	��	./' '''#			 0	,�	���	���	������	���	����	���������	��	����	��1	��	�����	��	�������	�	��� 	����	���	��
�	�����	��������	������0			� 2���	3�������� 45!,	4������������	"+�1���� 	+������	6�������	,�������� 	+����	!��	��	7,*4$	7��,������	!��
� 89:;	<=>:>9	?==@=>:AB9	CDAE	FGH	I;:BJ	ID=@A9==9=



����������	��
������������	��������������������������  ��!""��#�$��% &�	'"�(
)*+���,)������������%��'���-�&������������������������  ��!""���&%	��.��%	��.%�%&�	'"��*���-#	���/ �����������������������)����&��'������%�%&�	'�
)*,�
�,)��)�����0��� ��/ ����������������������)��  ��!""����$�	 ��%%&�	'"�
)*,�
*,
**�������	&���	 ���1# ��	�2��'�3	&�/ &���������������������������&4�����	��#��&%�$�
)*,�
�,)��)���)���5	��.����-���������������������������  ��!""���&$ ��	��%�#	%�&%�$"�
)*,���,���*�����6�'��/%�����-�����������������������)���  ��!""���&���7'� ���7&�	'"�
)*,��
,��)�
�)��8#����-�����������������������������&�$%���� ���&�	'�
)*,���,�*��)
����
� ��/ ����������������������&$4%�%&�	'�
)*,��
,��)�������2�7� ����9:��;)
�����������������������)��  �!""$<%�%&�	'"�


)*,���,���
��������	������/ �8���������������������������&$�� ������7&�	'�
)*,
��,
�)���
��0�)� ��/ ����������������������&���	���7&�	'�
)*,�,�
��)�
������	������/ 	�� ��/#� ��)))���������������������������  �!""���&���	��	 ���:����$�� &�	'"�(
)*+��*,�))*���=����4�� �����/ 	�� ��������������������������  ��!""���&	����������������&�	'"�
)*,���,))�*�������%�#��  ��9:���/#� ��)�)���������������������������&	���7�	��&�	'�
)*,�
*,���
�
��/�# ���� �	��9:�&���������������������������
����&����%�%&�	'�
)*,�
�,��*���
��>&���%��'���/ 	�� ����������������������������&�%�%���7&�	'�(
)*+��,��)))�))�/&�6��  �����������������������)����&��� ���7��:&�	'�
)*,�
,��
�



�� �



���������	�
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� � !"���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#$��%$ �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&������$%$ ��'����(�)�$���� !���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�%$�$*$%$!�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�+��%$���� ������,���"�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�.�� !�+/��,$ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-���"!�+/��,$ �������,���"������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������0�+1��2�� !�+3�4�5�,��6�������� !���������+��%$���� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������7�+1��2�� !�83�4�5�,��6�������� !���������.�� !�+������ !�������������������������������������������������������������������9��������������������



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � ����������

���������������
��� !�"#$%�&#'()*%+�(,�-*.$/0)12$�!&34(+!)$�#)!�$&#44�/0$*5!$$!$6�7 !% !)�% !+�#)!�/#$!8�#%� (&!�()�% !+� #"!�#�9(&&!)9*#4�$%()!,)(5%:�� !$!�/0$*5!$$!$�#)!�#%�% !� !#)%�#58�$(04�(,�% !�-*.$/0)1�9(&&05*%+�#58�#)!�*590/#%()$�(,�(33()%05*%+�#58�9)!#;"*%+:�� !�<*%+�<(059*4�)!9(15*=!� (7�*&3()%#5%�$&#44�/0$*5!$$!$�#)!�*5�% !�9(&&05*%+6�7 *9 �*$�7 +�$033();51�% !*)�$099!$$�*$�#5�!$$!5;#4�3#)%�(,�% !�<*%+2$�>9(5(&*9�?!"!4(3&!5%�@%)#%!1*9�-4#5A�B0$*5!$$!$�7*% �$%()!,)(5%$�1)!#%4+�/!5!C%�,)(&�*5"!$%&!5%�(5�% ($!�3#)%$�(,�% !�/0*48*51�% #%�#)!�&($%�"*$*/4!�%(�% !�30/4*9�#58�,#9!�30/4*94+�#99!$$*/4!�#)!#$�$09 �#$�$%)!!%$�#58�$*8!7#4D$:�� !$!�!E%!)*()$�#)!�9#44!8�,#F#8!$:�G5"!$%&!5%$�H5�% !$!�,#F#8!$�3)("*8!�#�50&/!)�(,�/!5!C%$�% #%�*59408!�&()!�*5"*;51�$%()!,)(5%$6�*&3)("!&!5%$�%(�5!*1 /() ((8�9 #)#9%!)*$;9$6�)!*5"!$%&!5%�*5%(�(48!)�/0*48*51$6�#58�&()!�3(%!5;#4�,((%�%)#I9:�� !�<*%+2$�J#F#8!�G&3)("!&!5%�K)#5%�-)(1)#&�#*&$�%(�$30)�% #%�*5"!$%&!5%�(33()%05*%+:��� !�<*%+�(,�-*.$/0)1�*$�3)("*8*51�$&#44�/0$*5!$$!$�7*% �% !�(33()%05*%+�%(�#334+�,()�1)#5%$�03�%(�LMN6NNN�,()�,#F#8!�*&3)("!&!5%$A�� !�<*%+�7*44�/!�#7#)8*51�1)#5%$�!#9 �7()% �03�%(�LMN6NNN�%(�)!*&/0)$!�!E3!58*%0)!$�3!)�#334*9#5%6�,)(&�#�/081!%�(,�LON6NNNA�P5+�#88*;(5#4�7()D�#/("!�% !�LMN6NNN�% )!$ (48�*$�% !�)!$3(5$*/*4*%+�(,�% !�#334*9#5%:�� *$�10*8!�7*44�3)("*8!�&()!�*5,()&#;(5�#/(0%�% *$�3)(1)#&�#58�% !�Q0#4*C9#;(5�#58�#334*9#;(5�3)(9!$$:�� #5D�+(0�,()�+(0)�*5%!)!$%�*5�% *$�3)(1)#&:�G,�+(0� #"!�#5+�Q0!$;(5$�()�5!!8�#5+�10*8#59!�% )(01 (0%�% !�3)(9!$$6�+(0�9#5�9(5%#9%�% !�<*%+2$�>9(5(&*9�?!"!4(3&!5%�R#5#1!)6�S(/!)%�<#))!)#6�#%�)9#))!)#T3*.$/0)19#:1("�()�/+�9#44*51�UVWXVWVXYVZUA���
��
���[��	���\�� !�30)3($!�(,�% !$!�,058$�*$�$3!9*C9#44+�,()�% !�!5 #59!&!5%�#58�/!#0;C9#;(5�(,�30/4*9X,#9*51�/0*48*51�,#F#8!$�% #%�7*44�*&3)("!�% !�*&#1!�#58�9 #)#9%!)*$;9$�(,�% !�/0*48*516�% !�/0$*5!$$6�#58�% !�<*%+�#58�7*44�9)!#%!�#5�*5"*;51�!E3!)*!59!�% #%�7*44�&0%0#44+�/!5!C%�% !�/0$*5!$$6�*%$�90$%(&!)$6�#58�% !�-*.$/0)1�9(&&05*%+:�� !$!�,058$�9#5�/!�0$!8�,()�% !�,(44(7*51]�X� @*15#1!�X� P75*51$�X� >E%!)*()�3#*5%�̂*59408*51�#5;X1)#I;�!E%!)*()�3#*5%�#58�9(#;51$_�X� P)9 *%!9%0)#4�%)!#%&!5%$�X� @%099(6�94#88*516�#58̀()�$*8*51�)!3#*)�X� a*58(7$�X� J)(5%�>5%)#59!�?(()$�X� >E%!)*()�4*1 ;51�7 *9 �3)("*8!$�()� *1 4*1 %$�#)9 *%!9%0)#4�,!#%0)!$�X� -4#5%!)�/(E!$�X� B*9+94!�S#9D$�X� b% !)�!5 #59!&!5%$�8!%!)&*5!8�/+�% !�<*%+�*5�*%$�$(4!�8*$9)!;(5�%(�!5 #59!�% !�#!$% !;9�"#40!�(,�% !�/0*48*51�G5!4*1*/4!�0$!$�,()�% *$�1)#5%�*59408!]�X� -)(3!)%+�#9Q0*$*;(5�X� B0*48*51�#88*;(5$�X� -!),()&*51�1!5!)#4�()�8!,!))!8�&#*5%!5#59!�(5�/0*48*51$�()�3)(3!);!$�



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � ����������

�� ������� ��!"#$� �#�%&��%'!(� �&�)��"%"#*��#�%�"+'��!" *&�)���)),��"����-��� .��/� ����"����0� �&��"-'�,�#� �&��"����&�)��-*���� ���� 1$�� �%� /�," #� ��2�*$�)��2�*$)'*�-%�*-��� 3)�/� ��#���*�%��� 4�0"�5-� ��("6) ��"7*"��)��-�� ��"���� 8��� � ���� 9*��*�'��#)-*-��� 1�-$�,)��)�"��5 ��"7�" -"-��� 3)�/�� ���)��"--�)���"�,)�!"�����)��*)���):"#*;-�����)0�%�<=��>=��?$"���)���!�2�%%�("�� ��##"�5 �����%�#�5) -�) �@"(�'��6�A&�BCBD�� ��2�%%�#) 5 '"�*$�)'�$�E' "�FC&�BCBD&�)��' 5%�,' �-��%%)#�*"��*)�*$"���)���!���"��"�%"*"�&�2$�#$"0"��#)!"-�G�-*H�I��%�#�5) -���"��##"�*"��) ���G�-*�#)!"&�G�-*�-"�0"��(�-�-�� ��#)!�%"*"�����%�#�5) -���"��%�#"��� ���+'"'"�,)���"0�"2�� ������)0�%H�J #)!�%"*"����%�#�5) -�2�%%� )*�("��%�#"��� �*$"�+'"'"�' 5%�#)!�%"*"�H�J,�� ����%�#�5) ��-� )*�����)0"��,)��,' �� �&�*$"� "7*����%�#�5) �� �*$"�+'"'"�2�%%�("�#) -��"�"�H�J,�� ����%�#�5) ��-�"%���(%"�,)��,' �� ��('*�,' �-���"�,'%%6��"�%"*"�&�*$�*����%�#�5) �!�6�("��)%%"��)0"��� *)���,'*'�"�,' �� ��#6#%"�� ���"#) -��"�"�&���)0��"��*$�*�*$"�1�*6�1)' #�%��'*$)��K"-�����5) �%�,' �� ��� ��*$"����%�#� *��"!�� -�� *"�"-*"��� ��#� ���)0��"�'���*"���)#'!" *-�'�) ��"+'"-*�(6�*$"�1�*6H���
���=>=��L����M�NO=
�����I%%��!��)0"!" *-�#)!�%"*"��*$�)'�$�*$"�@�P��"�J!��)0"!" *�Q�� *�.�)���!���"�R�'(%�#�2)�/S��-��"G "��� �9"#5) �ATBC�),�*$"�1�%�,)� ���U�()��1)�"H�J ��##)��� #"�2�*$�U�()��1)�"�-"#5) �ATBC�"*�-"+H&���"0��%� ��2��"-�-$�%%�("������,)���%%�,�P��"��!��)0"!" *�2)�/V�I%%�#) -*�'#5) �2)�/�!'-*�("��"�,)�!"��(6���%�#" -"��#) *��#*)�H�?$"�'-"�),�0)%' *""��%�()���-� )*��%%)2"�H�I%%�"-5!�*"-�� ����6!" *-�,)��#) -*�'#5) �� ��� -*�%%�5) �),�,�P��"��!��)0"!" *-�-$�%%�� #%'�"���"0��%� ��2��"-�� ��-$�%%�)*$"�2�-"�#)!�%6�2�*$�*$"���)0�-�) -�),�9"#5) -�ATTFHW&�ATTX&�ATTY&�ATTTHX&�ATTTHY�� ��AWAF�),�*$"�1�%�,)� ���U�()��1)�"�� ���%%�)*$"�����%�#�(%"�%�2-�� ���"�'%�5) -�2�*$��"-�"#*�*)���"0��%� ��2��"-H�I��%�#� *-���"��"-�) -�(%"�,)��" -'�� ��*$�*��!��)0"!" *-�,)%%)2���"0��%� ��2��"�%�2H�?)�0�"2���"0��%� ��2��"���*"-�� ��%"�� �!)�"&�0�-�*�*$"�9*�*";-�Z"���*!" *�),�J �'-*���%�["%�5) -�2"(���"�(6�#%�#/� ��$"�"V��\>=�=]=>=�̂�?$"�1�*6��-�-""/� ��*)�$"%��*$)-"�('-� "--"-�2�*$�-*)�",�) *-�*$�*�2)'%����)0��"�*$"�!�7�!'!��"*'� �) �� 0"-*!" *�,)��*$"�1�*6&�2$�%"��"�%�K� ��*$"���"�*"-*��!)' *�),�%) ��%�-5 ��(" "G*-�*)�*$"�('-� "--H�_'-� "--"-�!'-*�!""*�*$"�,)%%)2� ��+'�%�G#�5) -H�V̀�_'-� "--�!'-*�("�)�"��5 ��2�*$� �.�a-('���b�*6�%�!�*-V�cV�_'-� "--�!'-*�$�0"�� ��#50"�1�*6�),�.�a-('���_'-� "--�U�#" -"V�dV�_'-� "--&�� ��*$"���)�"�*6�2$"�"�('-� "--��-�%)#�*"�&�!'-*�$�0"� )�)'*-*� �� �&��#50"�1)�"�e ,)�#"!" *�#�-"-�)��('�%�� ��0�)%�5) �#�-"-V�fV�_'-� "--�!'-*�("���(��#/�� ��!)�*���)�"��5) �2�*$����'(%�#�,�#� ��-*)�",�) *H�g)!"�(�-"��('-� "--"-���"�� "%���(%"V�hV�9$)��� ��1" *"�-�2�*$�X�)��%"--�*" � *-���"�"%���(%"H�I���)�"�*6�)2 "��%"�����%�#�5) ��-�$��$%6�" #)'���"��*)�#�"�*"���' �,)�!���):"#*&�('*�� ��0��'�%�*" � *-�#� ����%6��%-)H�



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � ����������

������������ !!"#��$�%&'�&'�"&( )�*�+�),���),���)'�()�'�� �*-&'�(��)�'�)&�.���/!'&0�*�),'&�$,�$' �)�%��*��/ #��&)���""�)&. ((&1� "(&,&"1� �*-&'�( �� .���!'&*�()��&'� *�")�/ )�'� "���2,��3�)#�'���'0���),��'�$,)�)&�*�)�'/���� �� !!"�( �)�����&)��"�$�."��%&'�),��!'&$' /�%&'� �#�'� �&�����),���&"��*��('�4&��&%�),��3�)#��5		678��7���
�8��9
�:�;""���)�'��)�*1�<� "�=�*�! '4���( �� !!"#�%&'�),���!'&$' /�.#�=""��$�&�)�),�� !!"�( 4&��%&'/��,&+�����;> (,/��)�;�&%�),���*&(�/��)��?�� **�4&��)&�=""��$�&�)�),�� !!"�( 4&�1� !!"�( �)��/��)�!'&0�*��(&!����&%�),��%&""&+��$�*&(�/��)���@� 3&!#�&%�A,&)&�?B�CD "�*�B'�0�'E��F�(����1�A ��!&')1�G)(�H�@� 3&!#�&%�3�''��)�3�)#�&%�A�>�.�'$����������F�(�����@� 3&!#�&%�3�''��)�I@J�K&'/�@� 3&!#�&%�3�''��)�F� ���;$'��/��)�C2�� �)�;!!"�( �)��L�"#H�@� ;)�F� �)�M���%&'��A,&)&��&%�),��N)&'�%'&�)�@� D��*&'-3&�)' ()&'�O�&)�C�H�%&'�A'&!&��*�I&'P�2,��3�)#�'���'0���),��'�$,)�)&�'�<���)� �#� **�4&� "���%&'/ 4&��'�" )�*�)&�'�0��+�&%� �#� !!"�( 4&�� ��*�)�'/���*���(��� '#�%&'� �#�'� �&�����),���&"��*��('�4&��&%�),��3�)#��2,�� !!"�( 4&��! (P�)�( ��.����./�>�*�&�"����0� ��/ �"�)&�'( ''�' Q!�>�.�'$( �$&0��?�(&/!"�)�� !!"�( 4&���+�""��&)�.�� ((�!)�*R�2,��3�)#�'���'0���),��'�$,)�)&�'�<���)�/&'��*&(�/��) 4&���%�),��!'&0�*�*�*&(�/��) 4&��*&����&)�("� '"#��*��4%#��"�$�.�"�)#�&'��%�/&'����%&'/ 4&��������*�*�&��),��!'&!&��*��/!'&0�/��)�R���
���5S�
�7��T' �)� !!"�( 4&���+�""�.��'�0��+�*�.#� �)� /�&%�3�)#��) U�), )�+�""���("�*��'�!'����) 40���%'&/�),��3�)#E��V(&�&/�(�B�0�"&!/��)1�W" ����$1� �*����"*��$�B�0���&����2,���)� /�+�""�'�0��+� �*�' )�� !!"�( 4&�������$� �+��$,)�*��( "�*�. ��*��!&��),��%&""&+��$�( )�$&'���X�YR�B&���),�� !!"�( �)�*�/&��)' )��), )�),�#� '��<� "�=�*�)&�'�(��0��),���$' �)Z�CM�!)�H�[R�B&���),�� !!"�( �)�*�/&��)' )��),����*�'�) �*��$�&%�),���/!'&0�/��)���&�$,)�),'&�$,�),���!'&$' /� �*�!'&0�*�� �!'&\�()�), )�)'�"#���, �(���),��<� "�)#�&%�),��.�������1�),��.��"*��$1� �*�),�����$,.&',&&*Z�C]̂�!)�H�_R�B&���),�� !!"�( �)�!'&0�*�� ""�),����(��� '#�*&(�/��)�� ��'�<���)�*�),'&�$,�),��� !!"�( 4&�Z�C]̂�!)�H�R̀�B&���),�� !!"�( �)�*�/&��)' )��), )�),�#�, 0��&.) ���*�),��!'&!�'�(&�)' ()�+&'P�)&�(&/!"�)����(,��/!'&0�/��)�Z�C]̂�!)�H�aR�B&���),�� !!"�( �)�*�/&��)' )��),�� .�"�)#�)&�(&/!"�)��),��!'&\�()�&�� �4/�"#�. ���Z�CM�!)�H�;!!"�( �)�/��)�("� '�),��!&��)�),'��,&"*�&%�bM�!)��)&�.��(&���*�'�*�%&'� + '*��$�&%� �$' �)��B�'��$�),��'�0��+�!'&(���1�),��3�)#�+�""��*��4%#��%�),��!'&!&��*�+&'P�+�""�'�<��'��3�)#�!�'/�)�1���("�*��$�.�)��&)�"�/�)�*�)&�B���$��c�0��+�&'�0 '�&���.��"*��$�!�'/�)�R�2,�� !!"�( �)�/ #�, 0��),��&!4&��)&�! #�!�'/�)�%����%'&/�),��$' �)�. " �(���2,�� !!"�( �)�+&�"*���./�)�),���� **�4&� "�!�'/�d�$���0&�(������),��%&'/�&%� �'��/.�'��/��)�'�<���)�C����A&�)�;+ '*��$�A'&(�*�'��HR�



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � ����������

������������� �!"��##$ %�&'()��*���������%'���(+�+�,'���##�'��$�������-�(��'��*��. �/0)�.'��1( �/��(+�2%'('� %�3���$'#��(��)14%'�� 5����'�#�'� +��,��+4�%-6�7*��%'�� 5��� )���+��1#�',��!'����4��)�',��*��. �/�.'1(% $��(+��!'�8��4��)�',��*��9$�(( (:�.'�� )) '(6��������%� � (:�)14%'�� 5���,��+4�%-"��*��. �/�! $$��*�(���-����;(�$�+�% ) '(�',��##�'��$��(+�('&,/��##$ %�(�)�',��*� ���##�'��$�',�:��(��,1(+ (:"�)14<�%���'��=�%1&'(�',���:��(���:�����(�"��(+��*�(�#�'� +���*���##$ %�(��! �*���:��(���:�����(��,'����� �!��(+�) :(��1��6��)�#����',��*���##$ %�&'(�#�'%�))"��*���##$ %�(���1)���:�����'��*������)��(+�%'(+ &'()� (��*��:��(���:�����(��#� '���'�) :(��1��6�>��(���:�����(�)�! $$�4���'1��+�,'��+ : ��$�) :(��1����*�'1:*���� $�1) (:��*��3'%1? :(�#$�@'��6�A,��*���##$ %�(�� )�1(�4$���'�#�'%�))��*� ���:�����(���*�'1:*���� $"�)��B�! $$���-���%%'��'+�&'()��'�*�����*���##$ %�(��) :(��*� ���:�����(�� (C#��)'(6���D��EF�
�G���
�H��I
�D�J#'(��*��%'�#$���+�) :( (:�',��*��:��(���:�����(�"��*����% # �(����/�4�: (��*���##�'��+�!'�-� (��*���##$ %�&'(6�A�� )��*���=#�%��&'(�',��*��. �/��*����*����% # �(��! $$�4�: (��*���##�'��+�!'�-�('�$������*�(�K��'(�*)�1#'(�,1$$�) :( (:�',��*��:��(���:�����(�"��(+��'�%'�#$����!'�-�! �* (�L�/����1#'(�,1$$�) :( (:��*��:��(���:�����(�6�A,��*���##�'��+�!'�-� )�('��%'�#$���+�! �* (�L�/����',�,1$$�) :( (:�',��*��:��(���:�����(�"��*��:��(���:�����(��! $$��=# ����(+��*����% # �(��! $$�('�$'(:���4���4$���'�'4�� (��� �41�)���(��,'��!'�-�#��,'���+�4�/'(+�'(��/���M�7'���%� ����� �41�)���(�"� �� )��*����)#'() 4 $ �/�',��*����% # �(���'�#�'� +���*����# �%�)�',�+'%1��(��&'(�,'������/��� �41�)���(����N1�)�O�PLQ��(� (�' %��,'���*���##�'��+�!'�-"�PRQ�#�'',�',�#�/��(��',��*�� (�' %��P 6�6���%� #�"�%�(%�$$�+�%*�%-"�%��+ ��%��+�)������(�Q"��(+�PKQ�#�'',�',�%'�#$�&'(�',��*�� (�' %�+�!'�-6�A,��*�)���*����+'%1��(�)�����('��#�'� +�+� (��*���� �41�)���(����N1�)�"��*����N1�)��! $$�('��4��#�'%�))�+6�J#'(���� �!��(+��##�'��$�',��*���� �41�)���(����N1�)�"�)��B�! $$�#�'%�))��� �41�)���(����N1�)�)��(+� ))1��%*�%-)�,'��# %-�1#�'���� $�+�$ ���/�! �* (��(��)&����+�S�!��-)6�7*����% # �(����/�)14� ���)���(/��� �41�)���(����N1�)�)��)�(��+�+�1(&$��*� ���!��+�+�,1(+)�����,1$$/��=#�(+�+6�A�� )���%'���(+�+�,'���T% �(%/��*����*����% # �(��!� ���'�)14� ��'($/�'(���� �41�)���(����N1�)��! �*��$$��=#�()�)��(+�#�'',�',�#�/��(�)�,'���*���##�'��+�!'�-6����������



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � ����������

����������������������	
��������
��
����		����������� !"#$%�&$'()*#+($�,#-%�� .!)-%� /0&0�1#%2�1#3+*2�45($2�67*82)�9�"($:;2$+# �� <*#! ��;;)2--�9�"($:;2$+# ����� !"#$%�!-�%52�.(  (=!$>�?@52"A�#  �%5#%���� 3B� �4)(�2)%3�C=$2)� �D7-!$2--�C=$2)EF2$#$%� ��4)(�2)%3�C=$2)�&$'()*#+($�?!'�;!G2)2$%�')(*�#�� !"#$%B�,#-%�� .!)-%� /0&0�1#%2�4)(�2)%3�C=$2)�/#! !$>��;;)2--� H$!%�I��@!%3�� J%#%2� K&4�1#3+*2�45($2�67*82)�9�"($:;2$+# �� <*#! ��;;)2--�9�"($:;2$+# ��D7-!$2--�#$;�4)(�2)%3�&$'()*#+($�D7-!$2--�6#*2��4)(�2)%3��;;)2--�?,("#+($�('�D7-!$2--B�� H$!%�I��@!%3�� J%#%2� K&4�4)(�2)%3��46�� L28-!%2�@!%3�D7-!$2--�,!"2$-2�I�� M2#)-�!$�D7-!$2--�1(2-�3(7)�87-!$2--�5#N2�#�-%()2')($%�(�2$�%(�%52��78 !"O�?M2-E6(B����



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � ����������

������������� �!�"�#$�%�&$��'($)*�$#�+$�,����������������-.&%��*��/$��0�1�$2*(��3$.�� ������4%$����5*6�*.�*���+7��� .��7*�)�$)$.*��&%*0 �*�#$���7 .�)�$2*(�8����1�*#*��*��9*�7$��$#�5* %:��.*%*��� �37*(,�;1 (,��)����3 �<�=�00>� �? �*(��?*)$. �� ������



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � ����������

���������� ��!"#�����$�%&�#'�($�� �%"�)�"*�+&"�"�,!�-. �(/�!0(1�02$�3(#��$�4�+ $$�"0�4�5�#67� �%"�)�"*�%�00����%(�)�"*�+(8$9�0:�;�$(��$$�3(#��$�� �%"�)�"*�%�00����<=>�?"0�� �%"�)�"*�%�00����3� $��@:0�������-A�� ���@���(# ��$�B��)7� �@��3� $��C�;�*"0��+&"�"$�"*��&����"0�*0"��� �.��/"0D%"��0 #�"0�E�"��-$7�*"0�+0"�"$�/�<"0'� ��@#'�"F��/:�������GH�IJK�LKMNL�OPQKR�OS�IJK�NTOUK�VROVKRIWX�Y�JKRKTW�MRNQI�Z[\]̂_̀aZb̂c�d̂_�\]e�Zffg̀hZc\�\̂�ĥifge\e�\]e�dZjZke�̀if_̂leiec\m�̀ck̀hZ\ek�̂c�\]̀m�Zffg̀hZb̂cn�+0"��0�)�BF��0��(:� ��0�� ! ����o]e�Zffg̀hZc\�Zckp̂_�f_̂fe_\q�̂rce_�he_bdq�IJK�SOLLOPsQMt�� =�o]e�̂rce_�̀m�\]e�f_̂fe_\q�̂rce_�̂d�_eĥ_k�Zck�\]e_e�Z_e�ĉ�h[__ec\�ĥke�ecd̂_heiec\�Zhb̂cm�feck̀cu�ZuZ̀cm\�\]e�f_̂fe_\qn�=�ve�]Zle�_eZk�\]e�w_̂u_Zi�x[̀keg̀cemy�re�[cke_m\Zck�\]eiy�Zck�PK�Zhhef\�\]ein�=�ve�Z_e�z[Zg̀{ek�Zck�r̀gg�Z|̀ke�|q�m[h]�ĥck̀b̂cm�me\�d̂_\]�̀c�\]̀m�Zffg̀hZb̂c�Zck�Zgg�_eZm̂cZ|ge�ĥck̀b̂cm�r]̀h]�iZq�|e�̀mm[ek�|q�\]e�}̀\q�̂d�ẁ~m|[_u�̀c�\]e�ìfgeiec\Zb̂c�̂d�\]̀m�f_̂�eh\n�=��d�ZrZ_kek�Z�u_Zc\y�re�r̀gg�Z|̀ke�TW�\]e�\e_im�Zck�ĥck̀b̂cm�me\�d̂_\]�sQ�IJK�MRNQI�Zu_eeiec\�=�ve�r̀gg�Z|̀ke�|q�\]e�f_̂l̀m̀̂cm�me\�d̂_\]�̀c�\]e�}Zg̀d̂_c̀Z��Z|̂_�}̂ke�Zck�ecm[_e�\]Z\�Zgg�embiZ\em�Zck�fZqiec\m�d̂_�ĥcm\_[hb̂c�Zck�̀cm\ZggZb̂c�̂d�dZjZke�̀if_̂leiec\m�m]Zgg�̀chg[ke�f_elZ̀g̀cu�rZuemn�+0"��0�)�BF��0��(:� ��0�� ! ����@���(# ����(:� ��0��� ! ����������



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � ����������

����������������������	
��������
��
����
�����
������� ��� �!"�#���$%&'(��")*)+,��-#'!.,-,/��(')/��#'!(')-�#)'����#)��!/�)(',,-,/���� 0123�456778790�:;4<=>>?>@ABC�DE�>@A>=>F�D@AG�G@��� H�IJIK�L>AM>>@�AN>�ODAP�GQ�RDAAELS=<H�T�OTUDQG=@DT�?S@DVDWTU�VG=WG=TADG@�:AN>�;ODAPBCH�T@F�� XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXH�T�LSED@>EE�UDV>@E>F�AG�GW>=TA>�D@�AN>�ODAP�:AN>�;YSED@>EEBCH�N>=>D@TQA>=�=>Q>==>F�AG�AG<>AN>=�TE�AN>�;RT=AD>EZB�� 9[\�01767][67H�QG=�<GGF�T@F�̂TUSTLU>�VG@EDF>=TADG@H�AN>�WT=AD>E�T<=>>�AG�AN>�QGUUGMD@<_��̀Z�[̂>=̂D>M�� :TC�RS=WGE>_�0N>�ODAP�NTE�>EATLUDEN>F�AN>�]TaTF>�2?W=Ĝ>?>@A�5=T@A�R=G<=T?�:AN>�;R=G<=T?BC�AG�W=ĜDF>�QD@T@VDTU�TEEDEAT@V>�AG�ODAPbLTE>F�E?TUU�LSED@>EE>E�AG�?Tc>�D?W=Ĝ>?>@AE�AG�AN>�>dA>=DG=�QTaTF>�GQ�AN>D=�LSED@>EE>E�T@F�LSDUFD@<EZ��:LC�R=G<=T?�]S@FD@<_�0N>�RDAAELS=<�ODAP�OGS@VDU�NTE�TWW=GW=DTA>F�YSED@>EE�2?W=Ĝ>?>@A�eDEA=DVA�:;Y2eBC�QS@FE�AG�L>�TUUGVTA>F�AGMT=FE�AN>�]TaTF>�2?W=Ĝ>?>@A�<=T@AE�T@F�TEEGVDTA>F�W>=?DAAD@<�T@F�>@ADAU>?>@A�VGEAE�AGMT=FE�AN>�W=G<=T?Z���:VC�5=T@A�4?GS@A_�RS=EST@A�AG�ANDE�4<=>>?>@AH�AN>�ODAP�ENTUU�W=ĜDF>�T�AGATU�<=T@A�T?GS@A�GQ�fXXXXXXXX�:XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX�FGUUT=EC:;5=T@ABCZ�5=T@A�ENTUU�L>�FDEA=DLSA>F�WS=EST@A�AG�E>VADG@�̀:>C�GQ�ANDE�T<=>>?>@AZ��:FC�5=T@A�gE>_�0N>�5=T@A�?SEA�L>�SE>F�EGU>UP�QG=�MG=c�D@FDVTA>F�S@F>=�AN>�3VGW>�GQ�2?W=Ĝ>?>@AE�E>A�QG=AN�D@�7dNDLDA�4�GQ�ANDE�T<=>>?>@AZ�9G�GAN>=�SE>�GQ�QS@FE�DE�TUUGM>F�LP�AN>�YSED@>EEZ��:>C�5=T@A�6>D?LS=E>?>@A_�0N>�ODAP�MDUU�FDELS=E>�5=T@A�QS@FE�FD=>VAUP�AG�AN>�YSED@>EE�TE�T�=>D?LS=E>?>@A�QG=�>dW>@E>E�S@F>=�E>VADG@�̀:FC�GQ�ANDE�T<=>>?>@A�MDAND@�AND=AP�:hJC�LSED@>EE�FTPE�SWG@�=>V>DWA�T@F�TWW=ĜTU�GQ�T�=>D?LS=E>?>@A�=>iS>EA�ANTA�D@VUSF>E�AN>�QGUUGMD@<�FGVS?>@ATADG@j�̀C�D@̂GDV>:EC�QG=�MG=c�VG@FSVA>F�S@F>=�E>VADG@�:̀FC�GQ�AN>�T<=>>?>@AH�IC�W=GGQ�GQ�WTP?>@A�AGMT=FE�D@̂GDV>:ECH�T@F�hC�W=GGQ�GQ�VG?WU>ADG@�GQ�AN>�D@̂GDV>F�MG=cZ��:QC�3>UQbO>=ADQDVTADG@_�YP�ED<@D@<�ANDE�4<=>>?>@AH�AN>�YSED@>EE�V>=ADQD>E�ANTA�AN>�D@QG=?TADG@�ESL?DAA>F�D@�AN>�5=T@A�4WWUDVTADG@�DE�A=S>�T@F�VG==>VAH�T@F�ANTA�AN>�YSED@>EE�MDUU�SE>�AN>�5=T@A�EGU>UP�QG=�AN>�WS=WGE>E�E>A�QG=AN�D@�AN>�YSED@>EE�4WWUDVTADG@Z�0N>�ODAP�ENTUU�=>E>=̂>�AN>�=D<NA�AG�=>iSD=>�TFFDADG@TU�FGVS?>@ATADG@�@>V>EET=P�AG�̂>=DQP�AN>�YSED@>EE�?>>AE�T@P�>UD<DLDUDAP�=>iSD=>?>@A:ECH�T@F�YSED@>EE�T<=>>E�AG�W=G?WAUP�W=ĜDF>�=>iSD=>F�FGVS?>@AEZ��



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � ����������

���������� !�"#� $%&�'��!!"!���(%))���*!�!++!,��-���$!�./!,0�%-��1��!���2��!�"%���!�-�!�3!����+�!���$!�!/!,0�%-��2��!��4������ !�"5�6�7���$!�,�&!�-+��$%&����������!!"!��8�9!,�%-�&�:�7��&$�))�&0�;%;!��!�"%���%-�6���$��<-""0�%,��%-�#� $!�<%�3�-+�=%��&>0���.,-�-"%,�1!;!)-?"!���@����!��(%))�&!�;!��&��$!�?�%"��3�?-%���-+�,-���,��+-���$!�A0&%�!&&�20�%����$!������� !�"6�� �%�� B!?�3"!���-+�������C0�2&#�7+��$!�A0&%�!&&�2-!&��-��0&!��$!��������&��!D0%�!2�>3�9!,�%-��E�2��-��%��%&�2!�!�"%�!2��$�����3�%�+-�"��%-��?�-;%2!2��-��$!�<%�3�(�&�+��020)!��8�%�,-��!,�8�-��%�,-"?)!�!8��$!���$!�A0&%�!&&�"0&���!?�3��$!�+0))��"-0���-+��$!��������-��$!�<%�3�(%�$%��FG�2�3&�-+�(�%��!���-�%,!6�A0&%�!&&�&$�))�>!�)%�>)!��-�<%�3�+-��-(��,-&�&�%�,0��!2�>3�<%�3��-�!�+-�,!��$%&�&0>&!,�%-�6��:6��!�!��)�=�-;%&%-�&������.��%�!�'��!!"!��H�'"!�2"!��&#� $%&�'��!!"!���,-�&�%�0�!&��$!�!��%�!����!!"!����"-����$!�=���%!&��&��-��$!���������2�"�3��-��>!��"!�2!2�-��"-2%+%!28�!/,!?��%��(�%�%���&%��!2�>3�!�,$�-+��$!�=���%!&6� $!�A0&%�!&&�"�3��-���&&%���-������&+!��%�&��%�$�&���2�%��!�!&�&�%���$%&�'��!!"!����-���3�-�$!��?!�&-�8�>0&%�!&&�-��!��%�36���>��I-� $%�2J=���3�A!�!+%,%��%!&#� $%&�'��!!"!���%&��-��%��!�2!2��-�,�!��!���3��%�$�&�-��>!�!+%�&�+-����?!�&-��-��!��%�3�($-�%&��-����?���38�($!�$!���&����$%�2J?���3�>!�!+%,%��3�-��-�$!�(%&!6���,��<$-%,!�-+�K�(#� $%&�'��!!"!���&$�))�>!�,-�&��0!2���2�%��!�?�!�!2�%���,,-�2��,!�(%�$��$!�)�(&�-+��$!�9���!�-+�<�)%+-��%�8�!/,)02%�����3�,$-%,!�-+�)�(��0)!&�($%,$�"�3�2%�!,���$!��??)%,��%-��-+��$!�)�(&�-+���-�$!��L0�%&2%,�%-�6�7���$!�!;!����$���&0%��&$�))�>!�>�-0�$��>3�!%�$!��?���3�$!�!0�2!�8��$!�?���%!&����!!��$�����%�)�-+�&0,$��,�%-��&$�))�>!�$!)2�!/,)0&%;!)3�%����&���!�,-0���%���$!�<-0��3�-+�<-�����<-&��8�<�)%+-��%�6���2��.�+-�,!�>%)%�3H�7��!�?�!���%-�#�7���$!�!;!����$�����3�-+��$!�?�-;%&%-�&�-��?-��%-�&�-+��??)%,��%-��-+���3�-+��$!�?�-;%&%-�&�-+��$!�'��!!"!�����!�$!)2��-�>!�%))!��)�-��%�;�)%2�>3���,-0���-+�,-"?!�!���L0�%&2%,�%-�6� $!�%))!��)%�3�-��%�;�)%2%�3�-+���3�-+��$!�?�-;%&%-�&�-��?-��%-�&�-+���3�-+��$!�?�-;%&%-�&�-+��$!�'��!!"!���&$�))��-���++!,���$!�)!��)%�3�-��!�+-�,!�>%)%�3�-+��$!��!"�%�%���?�-;%&%-�&�-��?-��%-�&�-+��??)%,��%-��-+���3�-+��$!�?�-;%&%-�&�-+��$!�'��!!"!��6� $%&�'��!!"!���&$�))�>!�%��!�?�!�!2��&��$-0�$�%��(�&���?�-20,��-+���L-%���2��+�%���!++-�����2��-�?�-;%&%-�&�&$�))�>!�%��!�?�!�!2����%�&����?���3�-���$!���-0�2��$���&�%2�?���3�(�&�&-)!)3�-��?�%"��%)3��!&?-�&%>)!�+-��2��+�%����$!�)���0��!��-�>!�%��!�?�!�!26���!��1%&>0�&!"!��&#� $!�<%�3�&$�))�$�;!��-��!&?-�&%>%)%�3��-�2%&>0�&!���3�+0�2&�>!3-�2��$!��"-0����$����$!�<%�3�$�&��!,!%;!2���2��))-,��!2�+�-"�A71�+0�2&6�7���$!�!;!���-+���3�2%&?0�!�0�2!���$%&�'��!!"!��8�A0&%�!&&M&�&-)!��!,-0�&!���2�2�"��!&����%�&���$!�<%�3�&$�))�>!�)%"%�!2��-��$!��"-0���-+��$!��������&�&!��+-��$�$!�!%�6���+�� I-�JK%�>%)%�3#�I-�"!">!��-+��$!�<%�3���2��-�-�$!��-++%,!�8�!"?)-3!!�-����!���



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � �����������

���������� �!�"##�$��%�&!�'"## �#�"$#�����()!�'�!!��&�����&*�!���'������+�'�����"' �,��")#���&�$&�"-������������ .��&���&�"' �"/�)'��*��-��/" �$�-�/��,)�����()!�'�!!��&�"' �!)--�!!�&��'��'��&�!�.��&���&�"' ��$#�0"���'!�,�&�-�# ��&��',�&�-�# ��'-)&&�,�)',�&�������&/!�������!�10&��/�'�2��304� 5�&-��6"7�)&�8�9��:"&� �*�##�$����#,�&�!%�'!�$#����&��"�#�'0�%�&��&/���!�&�!%�'!�$�#����!�)',�&����!�10&��/�'����������"�#)&��&�!)#�!��&�/�"' �"-�����'"�)&���&�����&�-")!����"���!�$� �',�����&�"!�'"$#��-�'�&�#��������:"&� �"',���"��/";�!�%�&��&/"'-���/%�!!�$#���&��##�0"#2��3�4���'��,�'��"#�� 8�<'#�!!�����&*�!��&�=)�&�,�$ �"%%#�-"$#��#"*��&�&�0)#"���'.��'-#),�'0�$)��'���#�/���,���������"#���&'�"�:)$#�-�>�-�&,!�1-�.�������� �!�"##�)!��$�!������&�!����;��%�"##���'"'-�"#��'��&/"���'�!)$/����,�$ �����()!�'�!!�"!�-�'��,�'��"#�"',�*�##�'���/";��!)-���'��&/"���'�"+"�#"$#��%)$#�-# 2��()!�'�!!�"-;'�*#�,0�!�"',�"0&��!���"��������� 8�3"4�!�"##�,�!-#�!���������%)$#�-�"�#�!�����"##�$)!�'�!!�!���"��&�-��+�,�?&"'�!�"',������',�+�,)"#�?&"'��"/�)'�!@�"',�3$4�!�"##�!�"&��*����!�"���"',����� ���)'-�#�����()!�'�!!A!�&�%�&��,��'��&/"���'�-�'-�&'�'0������%�&"���'"#�!�"�)!��������()!�'�!!�"',�"00&�0"���,"�"��'�7�$!.��"B�"',�&�+�')��,"�"����"##�$)!�'�!!�!���"��&�-��+�,�?&"'�!2�()!�'�!!�!�"##��,�'��� �"' �!)-��&�-�&,!������'"'-�"#��'��&/"���'�$ �-#�"&# �#"$�#�'0��"-��,�-)/�'��"!�-�'��,�'��"#.��'�*��#���&��'�%"&�.����'���� ���� ���"��-�'��,�'��"#�� �/" �"%%# 2��3�4���)'��&%"&�!8�C��!�10&��/�'��/" �$���B�-)��,��'��'���&�/�&��-�)'��&%"&�!.��"-�����*��-��!�"##�$��"'��&�0�'"#�"',�"##����*��-����0����&�!�"##�$���'��"',�����!"/���'!�&)/�'�2��374�9�'DE�!-&�/�'"���'8�C���()!�'�!!�*�##�'���,�!-&�/�'"���"0"�'!��"' ��',�+�,)"#�*����&�0"&,�����/%#� /�'���&�%"&��-�%"���'��&��'�"' �����&�/"''�&���&�&�"!�'!����&"-�.�-�#�&.�&�#�0��'.�0�',�&��&�0�',�&��,�'����-"���'.�!�B)"#��,�'��� .�%&�0'"'- .�-��#,$�&����&�&�#"��,�/�,�-"#�-�',����'!.�'"���'"#��&�0�'.�"0�.�/"&��"#�!�"�)!.�,�!"$�#�� ��&�"' �����&�-�"&"-��&�!��-���"���!�%&���-��,�$ �#�-"#.�!�"����&���,�&"#�#"*2��3;4�9FCG�HI2�1##�'���-�!�&�=)�&�,���&�)',�&�!�"##�$���'�*&���'0�"',�/"�#�,�%�!�"0��%&�%"�,�$ �-�&�����,��&�&�0�!��&�,�/"�#.�&��)&'�&�-��%��&�=)�!��,.��&�$ �%�&!�'"#�,�#�+�& ����������� A!�",,&�!!�"!�!��*'�$�#�*.��&�!)-������&�%#"-�!�"!���� ��&�()!�'�!!�/" .��&�/���/�������/�.�&�!%�-��+�# .�,�!�0'"����'�"�*&����'�'���-��0�+�'������������&2�9���-��!�"##�$��,��/�,�&�-��+�,���&���3J4�," !�"���&�����,"����������/"�#�'0����&�����&�)%�'�%�&!�'"#�,�#�+�& 2����C����� 8� >�$�&���"&&�&"�� H-�'�/�-�E�+�#�%/�'��6"'"0�&�� KL���+�-�1+�')��� :���!$)&0.��1�MNLKL�� C��()!�'�!!8� � OOOOOOOOOOOOOO�



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � �����������

� ������������������� ������������������� ��������������������������� �!"!#$%!&�'�()*!��**�$+,��*�%&���"���-�!��� �!".-�$���/&���/$, ��**�%/��0!%.-�!%*�&""!#�,*-�&""!#!$�*-�� 1�&.��*-�$+��%*�$���2&�)�%��,*�",& �$���$+$!�*%�$�.�$���$���#�$! *-��� $��*-�$#%!&�*-��&**�*-��$ $+�*-�!�3),!�*-�$����!$4!�!%.��!�#�)�!�+�$���$%%&,��.5*�"��*�$���&%/�,��!%!+$%!&���61��*�*��$,!*!�+�)���,�%/��%�, *�&"�%/!*�7+,�� ��%8�9/!*�!��� �!"!#$%!&��&4�!+$%!&��&��()*!��**:*�1$,%�*/$����&%�$11�.�%&��� $��*-�$#%!&�*-��&**�*-��$ $+�*-�!�3),!�*-�$����!$4!�!%.�$,!*!�+�&)%�&"�*&�����+�!+��#��&,�;!��")�� !*#&��)#%�&��%/��1$,%�&"�0!%.8��� ��0�**$%!&��&"�<)��!�+'�9/��0!%.:*�&4�!+$%!&��%&� $=��1$. ��%*�%&�()*!��**�/�,�)���,�!*�#&�%!�+��%�&��%/��$2$!�$4!�!%.�&"�$��&#$%���(�>�")��*�%&�%/��0!%.8����%/���2��%�%/��")��!�+�"&,�%/!*�7+,�� ��%�#�$*�*-�%/��0!%.�*/$���/$2���&�&4�!+$%!&��%&�()*!��**�$���%/!*�7+,�� ��%�!*�%�, !�$%��8�� �?�@�9?ABB�@CADAE<-�%/��1$,%!�*�/$2���6�#)%���%/!*�7+,�� ��%�$*�&"�%/���$%��$���.�$,�"!,*%�;,!%%���$4&2�8��FGHIJKHHL��������������������������?$ �'�9!%��'�� MINO�PQ�RINNHFGSTL��������������������������D&4�,%�0$,,�,$�A#&�& !#�>�2��&1 ��%�U$�$+�,���VRRSPWKX�VH�NP�QPSYL�������������������������� �� �>&��$�U&&��.�0!%.�7%%&,��.�� ��������



���������	
��������
����
��
���� � �����������

���������� !"#��"$��%#&"'�%�(� ��



�����������	
�	����
���������������������������������������������� �!�"�#�����������������$�!�����"����������%� !����&�#�'()*



����������	
������������������������	���������������
�� !"#$%!&!���'!(&) ��*+(&+!��*,%$-+( ��.%,/-��0!1!&-+( ��2+3-4!!��5-6 ��7(% ��8&% ��964 ��:64 ��;64 ��<64

=� &+,%>&,?!
*,&-4,""

@",)

2&,(A"$(

B!$C4D� &+,%  &++A�����EFGHIFJHKLMLNO�FPQRSTOPOUV�HLRWOV�XROL



����������	
������������������������	�������������� �

�� !"!#$�%&�'�()%*+%,-.&�/0%1'02�34530%60�7'839�:5�-3,30'**2�%,8*)+3&�5;3�1'%,�3,502�56�5;3�()%*+%,-�',+�;'&�5;3�16&5�3*'(60'53�'08;%5385)0'*�73'5)03&9��&�5;3�16&5�/)(*%8�7'83�67�'�()%*+%,-<�'�7'='+3�%&�/'05%8)*'0*2�%1/605',5�56�26)0�()&%,3&&9�>5)+%3&�;'?3�&;6@,�5;'5�5;6)-;57)*�+3&%-,�%1/06?313,5&�6A3,�*3'+�56�-03'530�&'*3&�760�'�()&%,3&&�(2�'550'85%,-�1603�8)&56130&9�B6-35;30<�'�&30%3&�67�@3**C03&5603+�',+�;',+&613�()%*+%,-�7'='+3&�%,�5;3��05&�D�E)*5)0'*�F%&50%85�@%**�%1/06?3�5;3�6?30'**�%1'-3�67�5;3�F%&50%85<�+0'@�1603�/36/*3�56�5;3�F%&50%85<�/061653�035'%*�'85%?%52<�%,803'&3�?%(0',82<�',+�1'G3�'�/*'83�@;303�6)0�*68'*�()&%,3&&3&�8',�5;0%?39�H%&�+3&%-,�-)%+3�%&�',�'8861/',%13,5�56�5;3�E%52�67�I%8;16,+.&�J'='+3�:1/06?313,5�K06-0'1�',+�/06?%+3&�%+3'&�56�-35�26)�+03'1%,-�'(6)5�;6@�56�%1/06?3�26)0�()%*+%,-9�:5�768)&3&�6,�('&%8�3*313,5&�5;'5�'03�3*%-%(*3�760�7),+%,-�5;06)-;�5;3�/06-0'1<�()5�@3�3,86)0'-3�26)�56�5'G3�26)0�%+3'&�56�'�/0673&&%6,'*�+3&%-,30�56�+3?3*6/�5;31�7)05;309�F3&%-,�86&5&�'&&68%'53+�@%5;�5;3�7'='+3�'03�',�3*%-%(*3�34/3,&3�%,�5;3�J'='+3�:1/06?313,5�K06-0'19
LM$N$OPQ�R �!�S!T!#$UUUUUUUUUVWPXM$�!O#�YZ![!TP$[UUUUUUUUUUU\]!̂P$[_!MQ�̀�̂!QRO[XUUUUUUUUU\ab_cZP_OcUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU\de_O#RfQ�̀�gRR[QUUUUUUUUUUUUU\V
�����ghWijhYi�S!T!#$�hNk[Rl$N$OP�m[Rc[!N��̀�g$Q_cO�no_#$



����������	
������������������������	���������������

� !"#$�%&'�()*+&,-�./#0�%&'+�1'2($-22�/#2�0&�&3-+4�
56���(2�2*-"(#7�#1&'0�%&'+�1'(78($9�#$8�%&'+�17&":�0/#0�%&'�.#$0�0&�-$/#$"-4�� !��"#$�%&'�-)*/#2(;-�./#0�%&'�7(:-�1-20�#1&'0�%&'+�1'(78($9�#$8�0/-�#+-#4�

< ������=��>�?@AB�@ C��DCE?FE>GH��IC��B>���JJB���>IB��>F��6B��C�� C>FE>G�I KKB�IE�?���B�L�



����������	
������������������������	�������������� �

� !"#$%�&$'() ($(* �'+�), �- +)�'(. +)& ()�/0"�*$(�&$1 �'(�/0"%�-"'#2'(!3�4"'*1#/�% 5$'%'(!�2$&$! �$(2�2 ) %'0%$)'0(�1  5+�/0"%�-"'#2'(!�'(�')+�- +)�60%1'(!�0%2 %�$(2�'+�), �- +)�6$/�)0�5% + %. �), �.$#" �07�/0"%�-"'#2'(!�0. %�), �#0(!8) %&3�9)�'+�$#+0�/0"%�% +50(+'-#')/�)0�&$'()$'(�/0"%�-"'#2'(!�'(�!002�% 5$'%3�:%$*1 2�6'(206+;�5  #'(!�5$'();�-"%( 280")�#'!,)+;�$(2�0), %�2$&$! +�2'&'('+,�), �5%07 ++'0($#�'&$! �$(2�$55 $#�07�0"%�-"+'( ++�2'+)%'*)+3�< ##8&$'()$'( 2�-"'#2'(!+� =5% ++�5%'2 �$(2�*$% �$(2� (,$(* ���'*,&0(2>+� *0(0&'*�.')$#')/3�? �@%+)�+) 5�'(�'&5%0.'(!�/0"%�+)0% 7%0()�'+�)0� .$#"$) �/0"%�-"'#2'(!>+�&$'() ($(* �(  2+3�97�% 5$'%+�0%�&$'() ($(* �$% �(  2 2;�), /�&"+)�- �*0&5# ) 2�- 70% �0%�$#0(!+'2 �0), %�7$A$2 �'&5%0. & ()+�'(�0%2 %�)0�B"$#'7/�70%�C$A$2 �9&5%0. & ()�D%0!%$&�7"(2'(!3�

? �E%)+�F�:"#)"%$#�G'+)%'*)�$(2�')+�@( �+)0% 7%0()+�,$. �$�%'*,�,'+)0%/3�H0"�*$(�7% B" ()#/�@(2�0#2�5,0)0!%$5,+�$(2�20*"& ()+�$-0")�/0"%�-"'#2'(!�$)�), �I'-%$%/�07�J'%!'('$;�), �J$# ()'( ��'*,&0(2�K'+)0%/�: () %;�0%�5"-#'*$)'0(+�-/�), �K'+)0%'*��'*,&0(2�C0"(2$)'0(3�C'(2'(!�$�,'+)0%'*�5,0)0!%$5,�'+�(0)�0(#/�7"(;�-")�*$(�$#+0�- �$�!% $)�!"'2 �)0�% ,$-'#')$)'0(3�:0(+"#)�), �:')/>+�!"'2 #'( +�70%�L#2�F�K'+)0%'*�G'+)%'*)+�$(2�$55%05%'$) �:')/�+)$M�- 70% �- !'(('(!�$(/�60%1�$(2�+  1�0")�5%07 ++'0($#�2 +'!(�$++'+)$(* �70%�/0"%�5%0N *)3�
:')/�07��'*,&0(2�5 %&')+�$% �% B"'% 2�70%�&0+)�*0(+)%"*)'0(�5%0N *)+;�$(2�:')/�% !"#$)'0(+�&$/�% B"'% �* %)$'(�$*)'.')' +�0%�2 +'!(+�$(2�5%0,'-')�0), %+3�� !"#$)'0(+�.$%/�-/�,'+)0%'*�2'+)%'*)�$(2�O0('(!;�+0�- �+"% �)0�+)$%)�-/�*0(@%&'(!�/0"%�-"'#2'(!>+�O0('(!�+)$)"+3�:, *1�0(�6,$)�5 %&')+�$% �(  2 2� $%#/�+0�),$)�/0"�*$(�- �5% 5$% 2�70%�60%1�)0�!0�+&00),#/3�D#$(('(!�$(2�G . #05& ()�� .' 6�+)$M�$% �% $2/�)0�+')�206(�6'),�/0"�)0�% .' 6�$##�:')/�$55%0.$#+�),$)�&$/�- �( * ++$%/�)0�&$1 �/0"%�5%0N *)�$�+"** ++3�

PQ���RSTUVWX�WYX�Z[\]U\̂_̀a�TYba\cV]�dV\̂WX̂V̂cXe� fXaXVgcY�bh[g�Z[\]U\̂_̀a�TVaWi�Y\aWhg\c�VgcY\WXcW[gV]�aWb]Xai�V̂U�jXVW[gXaeklmnR� oTT]b�jhg�p\Wb�TXgd\Wa�V̂U�Tgh_gVda�\̂�VUqV̂cXePQn�rrsR�



�



����������	
������������������������	�������������� �

� !"#$"!% &�'%(�$')'(#&�*+,�-.,�/01-�2/30+-*4-�*+5.2-,5-6+*7�8,*-6+,�08�/01-�.21-0+25�50//,+52*7�9627:24;1<�=,>�:,?4,�-.,�5.*+*5-,+�08�*�.21-0+25�50//,+52*7�*+,*�72@,�A+0*:�B-+,,-�*4:�-.,�C+-1�D21-+25-<�B-0+,8+04-1�*710�37*>�*�5+652*7�+07,�24�>06+�96124,11E1�*:F,+-2124;�1-+*-,;>�-0�:+*G�/0+,�561-0/,+1�*4:�245+,*1,�>06+�3+0?7,<��=,�8*H*:,�21�-.,�8*5,�>06+�96124,11�36-1�-0G*+:1�-.,�369725I�*4:�8*H*:,�2/3+0F,/,4-1�5*4�.,73�>06+�96124,11�1-*4:�06-<=,�80770G24;�3*;,1�.,73�;62:,�>06�-.+06;.�-.,�:,12;4�5.025,1�>06�G277�-.24@�*906-�*1�3*+-�08�*�8*H*:,�2/3+0F,/,4-�3+0J,5-<�A>�/*@24;�2/3+0F,/,4-1�24�04,�24-,;+*-,:�3+0J,5-�80+�>06+�9627:24;�>06�5*4�;,-�-.,�9,1-�9*4;�80+�>06+�24F,1-/,4-�*4:�:,12;4�3+0J,5-�965@<� B06+5,K�LMNOP�QRMSSR�TUP�OVP�WXYRNMXZ�[XYRMXZRI�\21-0+25�]25./04:�̂064:*-204I�_̀ab



����������	
������������������������	��������������� � �!�"#$�%&�'�&'(
')� *+,-�./-01�23�4/-56�7�89:;<9=>?@�?:A?�?B9CA�>DA�E>9:AF:9=>�?=G�BA@9H�>DA�EAI9=G�E>9:J�H;=G9HE�HDA:A�?�E;K=�I?=�BA�L@?IAG�M3/-12N�O+-02O1�7�89:;<9=>?@�H;=G9HE�?B9CA�>DA�E>9:AF:9=>�9:�G99:

P23-+Q5�7�R:=?SA=>?@�>:;S�9:�S9@G;=K�?>�>DA�SAA>;=K�9F�>DA�:99F�?=G�H?@@T�GAU=AE�>DA�>9L�AGKA�9F�>DA�BV;@G;=K�9:�>DA�G;C;E;9=�BA>HAA=�>DA�E>9:AF:9=>�?=G�VLLA:�W99:E
X+146/Y�O+-02O�7�Z?:KA[�AJA7@ACA@�H;=G9HE�L:9C;G;=K�C;AHE�F:9S�>DA�E>:AA>�;=>9�>DA�;=>A:;9:�9F�>DA�BVE;=AEE�>D?>�ED9HI?EAE�;=>A:;9:�?I>;C;>J�?=G�K99GE\5Q51150�5-]3Y�7�̂:9>AI>E�L?EE;=K�LAGAE>:;?=E�F:9S�9V>7EH;=K;=K�G99:E�?=G�?@@9HE�ED9LLA:E�?�EDA@>A:AG�>:?=E;>;9=�>9�?=G�F:9S�>DA�E>9:A



����������	
������������������������	�������������� �

� !"#$%�&�'()*+,)-*.�-(/+�*-�-0,�+,,-/)1�23�-0,�(223�*)4�5*..6�4,7),8�-0,�-29�,41,�23�-0,�:;/.4/)1�2(�4/</8/2)�:,-5,,)�-0,�8-2(,3(2)-�*)4�;99,(�=22(8� >?#"@A# "�B#"C B�&�D2)-*/)8�./)-,.�2<,(�-0,�5/)425E�8*80�5/-0/)E�*)4�8/..�;)4,(),*-0�-0,�5/)425�� !"#$%�:,-5,,)�1(2;)4=22(�8-2(,3(2)-�*)4�;99,(�8-2(/,8�F#GHI@J�B#"C B�&�K*(1,E�,L,&.,<,.�5/)4258�9(2</4,�</,58�3(2+�-0,�8-(,,-�/)-2�-0,�/)-,(/2(�23�-0,�:;8/),88�-0*-�8025M*8,8�12248�*)4�8,(</M,8N%$%GG%C�%"A!J�&�O(2-,M-8�9*88/)1�9,4,8-(/*)8�3(2+�2;-&85/)1/)1�422(8�*)4�*..258�80299,(8�*�80,.-,(,4�-(*)8/-/2)�-2�*)4�3(2+�-0,�8-2(,PQ#!A? @!C�H@"%IG�&�R(,*�-0*-�8;992(-8�4/89.*L�5/)4258�23�-0,�8-2(,3(2)-

STSUSVWX�YZ�[�Z[\[]S



����������	
������������������������	����������������

 !"#$%&"%'!()�*%+)&,�"#(!("%&!,�(-.�.&%($)*�/01�2301�2345361678�39�:3;�<3=0�>=?@A?6B�/6A�>=8?6188�/551/08�C?8=/@@<D�E512?/@�/02:?7127=0/@�A17/?@8F�8=2:�/8�/�2@/88?2�87361�2306?21�30�:?8730?2/@�A1230/7?C1�G3=0?8:F�503C?A1�C?8=/@�?6710187�/6A�4/0H�<3=0�>=?@A?6B�/8�A?87?627?C1D�I02:?7127=0/@�A17/?@8�/AA�73�7:1�2:/0/2710�39�<3=0�>=?@A?6B�/6A�?6A?2/71�73�2=8734108�7:/7�<3=�C/@=1�<3=0�>=?@A?6B�/6A�7:1?0�1J510?1621�39�?7D�K&+�L'&*%$M-*NO�PQRS�RTU�SQU�VRTWXYZ�(!"#$%&"%'!()�[&(%'!&*�\X]̂ TWZW_̀�SQU�ZSXTUaTX_S�R_b�QXc�RTU�SQUd�(!!(-e&.�$-�!&)(%$M-*#$f�SX�UR\Q�XSQUTg�O�hTU�SQUTU�R_d�.&"M!(%$i&�&)&j&-%*g�O�kZ�SQUTU�R�"M!-$"&�M!�M%#&!�����l�mUScUU_�SQU�nTZS�R_b�ZU\X_b�oXXTg�O�hTU�ZX]U�UpU]U_SZ�XpbUT�SQR_�XSQUTZ�W_bW\RSW_̀�"#(-e&*�Mi&!�%$j&q�rstuv�wxy�z{w|wzsv
|
}&"M!(%$i&�&)&j&-%*�?6�7:1�2306?21F�8?B6>3/0AF�;?6A3;8F�5?@/87108F�/6A�4/710?/@8�/01�H1<�73�7:1�2:/0/2710�39�7:?8�:?B:@<~A17/?@1A�9/�/A1D



����������	
������������������������	�������������� ��

� !"#$%&�'�(�)*+,-./�0*1�2/.3./-.�4536,/5+�1.60573�0*1�806./50739(�:.205/�1.6./5,/06.1�,/�1080;.1�0/+456.+6</07�1.605739(�:.270+.�85335*;�0/+456.+6</07�1.60573=�>4.*�2,335?7.=�>564�,*.3�6406�+7,3.7@�806+4�,/5;5*073�5*�022.0/0*+.�0*1�806./50739�(�A.B*.�?<5715*;�.1;.3�0*1�805*�.*6/0*+.3�>564�0/+456.+6</07�1.60573�6406�0/.�3.*3565-.�6,�64.�?<5715*;�3+07.=�4536,/5+�+40/0+6./=�0*1�+<36,8./�.C2./5.*+.9�(�:.8,-.�5*3.*3565-.�011565,*39(�:.+,;*5D.�+40*;.3�,-./�658.�6406�40-.�?.+,8.�35;*5B+0*6�5*�64.5/�,>*�/5;46�0*1�/.605*�64.8�5*�;,,1�+,*1565,*9(�E*3</.�077�*.>�076./065,*3�0/.�3@82064.65+�6,�64.�+40/0+6./�,F�64.�?<5715*;=�563�*.5;4?,/3=�0*1�64.�1536/5+69 "G�� !"#$%&�'(�H,-./5*;=�,?3+</5*;=�,/�/.8,-5*;�+,/*5+.3=�6/58=�,/�,64./�B*.�,/�4536,/5+�0/+456.+6</07�1.605739�(�I76./065,*3�6406�40-.�*,�4536,/5+07�?03539�

JKLMN�OPQ�RSOTORKNTUVWXYZ[\�VW]ZX̂_YZ]\�0*1�+40*;.3�80@�?.+,8.�4536,/5+077@�35;*5B+0*6�5*�64.5/�,>*�/5;469�̀F�3,=�64.3.�35;*5B+0*6�+40*;.3�34,<71�?.�805*605*.1�0*1�2/.3./-.19�a.�5/,*>,/b�36,/.F/,*6�,*�6453�c/0+.�d6�?<5715*;�>03�011.1�>4.*�64.�?<5715*;�>03�+,*-./6.1�F/,8�0�/.351.*+.�6,�0�36,/.e�6406�+40*;.�403�?.+,8.�0�35;*5B+0*6�20/6�,F�563�4536,/5+07�+40/0+6./�0*1�34,<71�?.�2/.3./-.1�03�3<+49�



����������	
������������������������	����������������  !"!#$%�&'$(�)*+$
,-.. ,--/



����������	
������������������������	�������������� ��

 !"# !!�$%�&'()*�+,%�-).)*/�012'(3/1/4,�56�7898:6�;7�<==�>?�@A;8:�BC?�D8E�EFGHFIJ8HCKL�FMNA;O6:�P6CD66H�QRSS�8H:�QRRT?�UMNA;O6M6HCE�FHJKV:6:W�X�Y6M;OFHG�P;8A:E�8H:�;CZ6A�DFH:;D�;PECAVJCF;HEX�Y6N8FAFHG�NFK8EC6AE�8H:�EC;A67A;HC�6K6M6HCEX�Y6NK8JFHG�:8M8G6:�M8C6AF8KEX�[FGZKFGZCFHG�8AJZFC6JCVA8K�:6C8FKE�KF\6�CZ6�C;N�J;AHFJ6]�CZ6�J;MPFH8CF;H�DFH:;DE]�8H:�CZ6�EC;A67A;HC�6K6M6HCE�FHJKV:FHG�NFK8EC6AE]�EFGHP;8A:]�8H:�8DHFHGE�8E�8NNA;NAF8C6�C;�CZ6�PVFK:FHĜE�VE6?�BFHJ6�CZ6�QRRT�A6H;O8CF;H]�CZ6�PVFK:FHĜE�;DH6AE�8H:�C6H8HCE�Z8O6�M8FHC8FH6:�FC�FH�G;;:�J;H:FCF;H�8H:�J;HCFHV6:�C;�FMNA;O6�CZ6�7898:6?�_8AG6�:FENK8L�DFH:;DE�EZ;DJ8E6�G;;:E�7;A�E8K6�8H:�FMN;AC8HC�:6C8FKE�8A6�J8A6:�7;A?�

àbacde�fgdh�ijkd



����������	
������������������������	����������������

 !"�#$%&�'�()*%)$+*�,-&%$-.%�-&�/**"0�1-%!�234564789�:;<=>?@:>AB�;C�D49EFG4HI�63GJ25K�LJEKG4J59�54MK�2G4HM�J76�9EF7KN�OK9K�EGJ64E4F7J5�LJEKG4J59�FPKG�5F78KQ4ER�J76�9EJ2454ER�EDJE�DK5S�84QK�EDK�HFLLKGH4J5�234564789�FT�EDK�UGE9�V49EG4HE�EDK4G�8GJ76�7JE3GK�J76�9EGKKE�SGK9K7HKN�
WXYZ[\X]̂ _"̀�a)"&%-bc&de�fgh>�h?A�>gA�:;<=>?@:>i;<�j+%"$-+*&k�f;;Bk�l?i:m�;?�;>gA?�nh=;<?ok�pA>hqk�r�.bjs-c+%-bck�e�t=�>gA?A�h�0-u"$"c."�-c�j+%"$-+*&�vA>wAA<�>gA�=>;?AC?;<>�h<B�>gA�@xxA?�=>;?iA=k�e�fA?A�>gA�=>;?AC?;<>�h<B�>gA�y;;?=�hv;zA�i>�:?Ah>AB�h=�h<�b{"$+**�0"&-|c�;?�wA?A�>gAo�zA?o�Bi}A?A<>�h<B�)c$"*+%"0�%b�"+.!�b%!"$k� O49�TJ~J6K�9DF�9�J�64PKGK7HK�47�LJEKG4J59�2KE�KK7�EDK��G9E��FFG�9EFGKTGF7E�J76�EDK�2G4HM�3SSKG�9EFG4K9I��D4HD�KJHD�DJQK�J�64PKGK7E�39KN��F3GHK���4ER�FT��4HDLF76��FLSGKDK794QK��5J77478I�����



����������	
������������������������	�������������� ��

 !"#$%&' (�)�*+,-,./0�123+45+3.2�6/24+,/01�173809�:4�+4;/,+49�<74.4=4+�;311,:04>�?4;0/@464.2�6/24+,/01�173809�6/2@7�4A,12,.-�6/24+,/01�/.9�.4<�6/24+,/01�173809�:4�@36;0464.2/+B>�)�C14�98+/:04D�03<E6/,.24./.@4�6/24+,/01>�!#F� !"#$%&' ()�G3=4+,.-�:+,@H�3+�123.4�<,27�=,.B0D�/086,.86D�3+�<339�1,9,.->)�I024+/2,3.1�27/2�,.2+398@4�,.@36;/2,:04�6/24+,/01�3+�9/6/-4�7,123+,@/0�6/24+,/01>
JKLMNOKPQ
R39/BD�274�:8,09,.-�738141�/�+412/8+/.2�27/2�7/1�/9949�/�1,-.�3.�274�1,-.:3/+9�/.9�@3.2,.849�23�H44;�274�6/24+,/01�,.�-339�+4;/,+>�



����������	
������������������������	����������������  !"#$%& '()*+,-.'/0�123456�7484927�8:6;46�4<7�362=2<;�>?6;@26�A24;@26�748492B0�123456�84C:<6D�E64EFCB�0�G45<;45<�H65EF�4<7�C;:<2�>4I472C�A5;@�;582JD�;?EF�3:5<;5<9�;:�623J4E2�72;265:64;27�8:6;46B�0�K<C?62�8:6;46�?C27�5<�623:5<;5<9�84;E@2C�;@2�:6595<4J�8:6;46�5<�C;62<9;@L�E:83:C5;5:<L�E:J:6L�4<7�;2M;?62B�0�N:<C?J;�N5;D�C;4O�4<7�@5C;:65E�62@4H5J5;4;5:<�36:>2CC5:<4JC�4H:?;�4336:3654;2�84C:<6D�E462B�G4C:<6D�E4<�C?O26�C?HC;4<;54J�748492�>6:8�3::6�845<;2<4<E2�4<7�5836:326�623456CB�(*P�'()*+,-.'/0�1234565<9�:6�623J4E5<9�8:6;46�Q:5<;C�5<�4�84<<26�;@4;�7:2C�<:;�84;E@�2M5C;5<9�84C:<6DB�

RSTUVWX�YT�S�Z[W\�]UW�̂YTZUWY_�\SZ[WYS̀T�abcdefabg�hiacjk�lmiin�collnk�pleccok�ladmk�qoilnik�nbf�plobmr�snpobit�ap�n�jmt�cuninclmiaplac�nbf�qnlmiand�ov�qopl�headfabgp�ab�lum�wilp�x�yedleind�zapliaclr��{2�E@464E;26�:>�84C:<6D�5C�5<|?2<E27�HD�E:J:6L�;2M;?62L�8:6;46L�Q:5<;�;D32L�4<7�84C:<6D�34;;26<CB�



����������	
������������������������	�������������� ��

 !"#$%&#'(�!)!*$%+!�'%,-$%.,�/0123456�78590�2363:383;<�=10�<1>0�6;105=01?;@�A3BC;3?B�6C1>84�:5�236>988<�9//5983?B�9?4�9//01/039;58<�388>D3?9;5�6;105=01?;�63B?9B5E�F3?41F�436/89<6E�9?4�05756654�90596�1=�;C5�:>3843?B�=9G945@�H;09;5B37�83BC;3?B�79?�9861�3?705965�;C5�/5075/;31?�1=�69=5;<�=10�/9663?B�7>6;1D506�9?4�6>//85D5?;�;C5�5I36;3?B�6;055;�83BC;3?B�3?�;C5�9059@��J?�B5?5098E�=9G945�83BC;3?B�6C1>84�7988�9;;5?;31?�;1�;C5�=59;>056�1=�;C5�:>3843?B�9?4�;C5�6;105=01?;�3;�388>D3?9;56E�?1;�;1�;C5�KI;>05@�LMNOPQRSLT�U�V3057;�83BC;3?B�41F?F904�9;�988�:>3843?B�5?;09?756�9?4�981?B�F98WF9<6�;1�D93?;93?�657>03;<�FC385�?1;�796;3?B�5I7566325�B8905@U�X65�83BC;3?B�KI;>056�;C9;�71D/85D5?;�;C5�5?;305�=9G945�9?4�9775?;>9;5�63B?3K79?;�907C3;57;>098�45;9386@�U�A3BC;�05756654�4110F9<6�;1�43671>09B5�813;503?B�3?�1Y�C1>06@U�A3BC;�63B?6�=01D�9:125E�?1;�=01D�:5C3?4@U�X65�5?50B<Z6923?B�83BC;�:>8:6�F3;C�9�F90DE�3?23;3?B�71810�6/57;0>D@MO[�LMNOPQRSLTU�A3BC;3?B�43057;54�;1F9046�6;055;6E�6345F98W6E�10�94\975?;�/01/50;356@U�A3BC;3?B�;C9;�36�;11�:03BC;@U�]97W83BC;3?B�9F?3?B6@U�J?;50?988<Z388>D3?9;54�63B?6@�

_̂̀ab_c̀



����������	
������������������������	����������������

 !"�#$!%&'()%*+'%,-."�/')0(/%�.)0�&1.)%(2%*3�456�786�9:;<=>?�@:A9B@;�>A9�75>A;BC;�;:AD=6�<>A6;�BE�D=>;;�B5�>56�786?�9:F:969G3�456�786?�HI;8�@:78�786�E>J>96�B5�>56�786?�56K6;;69G�3�L8>7�:;�786�<5B<B57:BA�B5�>56>�M67@66A�786�9:;<=>?�@:A9B@;�>A9�786�75>A;BCG�N)&1.)O!%*�3�456�6A75>AK6;�K6A76569G�456�786?�56K6;;69G�3�P;�BA6�6A75>AK6�CB56�<5BC:A6A7�78>A�786�B7865;G�3�P;�78656�6F:96AK6�BE�6A75>AK6;�78>7�8>F6�M66A�>9969�B5�56=BK>769G�3�456�786�9BB5;�B5:D:A>=�B5�>56�786?�=>765�56<=>K6C6A7;G�Q$,,(1&')R�O(-$2)%�.)0�,'!1%*�3�L8>7�9B�786�KB=ICA;�B5�<:65;�;I<<B57:AD�786�;7B56E5BA7�=BBS�=:S6G�3�456�786?�86>F?�B5�=:D87�:A�><<6>5>AK6G�456�786?�HI;8�@:78�786�@:A9B@;�B5�9B�786?�<5B75I96G�3�456�786?�>==�;75IK7I5>=�6=6C6A7;�B5�>56�;BC6�KB=ICA;�96KB5>7:F6G� Q&(1!T1()&�/')0(/%�>56�>�S6?�96;:DA�E6>7I56�BE�786�457;�U�VI=7I5>=�W:;75:K7X�YZ[\]Y�̂_�̀[abc[d̀
^



����������	
������������������������	�������������� ��

 !"#$ %�&�'"()*"+'%,-./0123,4�5�678�9:;<=97�>;<�<==?7�@><8�=A�BC8>?�DC>77�E=�>CC=9�F:897�:;E=�>;<�=GE�=A�EH8�IG7:;877J5�K8@=F8�I=>?<7�=?�=EH8?�=I7E>BC87�A?=@�GLL8?�M==?�9:;<=97J5�K8E>:;�=?:D:;>C�9:;<=97�9H8;8F8?�L=77:IC8J�5�N@L?=F8�OPO�>BB877:I:C:EQ�E=�Q=G?�IG:C<:;DJ-/R�,-./0123,45�K8<GB:;D�8S:7E:;D�9:;<=9�7:T8�E=�>BB8LE�7E>;<>?<�?87:<8;E:>C�9:;<=9�7:T87J5�K8@=F:;D�=?:D:;>C�9:;<=97J5�U:CC:;D�:;�=?�B=F8?:;D�9:;<=9�=L8;:;D7�9:EH�9>CC�7G?A>B8V�9==<V�@8E>CV�=?�=EH8?�@>E8?:>C7J5�WC=BX:;D�9:;<=97�=?�G;G78<�<==?7�9:EH�7E=?>D8�7H8CF87V�L?=<GBE�7E=?>D8V�=L>YG8�ZC@V�=?�8SB877:F8�7:D;>D8J5�P==?7�EH>E�>LL8>?�E=�I8�A=?�>�?87:<8;B8V�;=E�>�IG7:;877J5�[C8S:DC>7�:;7E8><�=A�DC>77J�\G;7H><:;D�>;<�=EH8?�7B?88;7�@>Q�I8�;87B877>?Q�A=?�Q=G?�7E=?8A?=;EV�IGE�7H=GC<�I8�?8@=F>IC8�C:X8�EH878�IC:;<7J�]:;<=97�7H=GC<�;=E�I8�L8?@>;8;ECQ�IC=BX8<V�B=F8?8<�=?�?8<GB8<�:;�7:T8J�
=̂?;8?�IG:C<:;D7�H>F8�E9=�A>B><87_�I=EH�7H=GC<�I8�B=;7:<8?8<�>;<�:@L?=F8<�E=D8EH8?J�



����������	
������������������������	����������������

 !!�"����#$�����%������&''%���	
���%�()�*+*' 
��,-..$�	
�����/0	��.12����������/�2�,������/��3.��	���0��,4
567�8976:;�<=6>9�67�?@79>�A;�BACD�?E�FG9�H6FE�AI�J6;;9@KAL67M�NOPQR�SROPPRT�UQVQWP�XPTYZ[�N\YWP�@;>�FG9�]̂�89K@CF_9;F�AI�̀;F9C6ACM7�abcdcbefghij�kbhcldm�ncofphqhgfghjr�shdgibht�ugibclbijgdv�

w�xyz{|}z~���������z���|������|���|�����������{�}�����|�z��}|������xyz���������|�|y��}|����|��|�

��w�������������������



����������	�
���������������������������������������������������������� �!��"#$%&'�#�()�*%�()�+%&,%�#�-.���#�) �-(,�,%�()�$%&,%�#�&/�)���0-)1�&/�2�%%�()&(�3%4�(�5�(�6�7�8,�( 1��$$%&'�!�41�)���3%4�(�5�(�6�7�8,�( 1�-(�9:;<=�>�) �-(,�,%�().�)&�?@�7-/-�!�$%&A� ).�6-77�,�(�%�771�4���6�%!�!�&(���/-%.)� &#�B�/-%.)�.�%'�!�4�.-.�6-)�-(�)���!&77�%.��77& �)�!�/&%�)���$%&,%�#�$�%�4@!,�)�1��%=�C-( ��9:;<B�.�'�(�$%&A� ).���'��4��(��6�%!�!�,%�()�/@(!.�)&�%�(&'�)���7-,-47��$%&$�%)-�.�-(�)���!-.)%- )=�����$%&,%�#�-.�)�%,�)�!�)&� &##�% -�7�&%�#-D�!E@.��$%&$�%)-�.�6-)�-(�)���!&6()&6(��%���&(�C�>�-(�8'��/%&#�F=�G�%4&%�H%-'��)&�<)��C)=���������I
J����K�������$@%$&.��&/�)����� �!��"#$%&'�#�()�*%�()�+%&,%�#�-.L�M �&�-#$%&'��)����$$��%�( ��&/��D-.)-(,�4@-7!-(,.��(!�4@.-(�..�.�-(�)���!&6()&6(3%4�(�5�(�6�7�H-.)%- )�)�%&@,���� �!��%���4-7-)�)-&(NM �&�%�.)&%��)���@(-?@���-.)&%- � ��%� )�%�&/�4@-7!-(,.�-(�)���!-.)%- )��.�#@ ���.$%� )- �47�NM �&��( &@%�,��$%-'�)��-('�.)#�()�-(�!&6()&6(�$%&$�%)-�.��(!�4@.-(�..�.N��(!M "#$%&'��)���4@.-(�..� 7-#�)���(!�-( %��.��4@.-(�..�!�'�7&$#�()�&$$&%)@(-)-�.=+%&A� ).�#@.)�� �-�'�� 7��%�'-.-47��%�.@7).�)��)��(��( ��2�%%�()&(O.�!&6()&6(�-#�,�B�#�%P�)�4-7-)1B��(!�� &(&#- �'-)�7-)1=�+%&A� ).�#@.)�4��!�.-,(�!� &(.-.)�()�6-)��)���H�'�7&$#�()�0&!���(!� &(.@7)�)���Q>�-(�C)%��)�H�.-,(�*@-!�7-(�.�G�(!4&&P=R�S���
���������/&77&6-(,��()-)-�.��%���7-,-47��)&��$$71��(!�%� �-'��,%�()�/@(!.L�T +%&$�%)1�&6(�%.�&/� &##�% -�7�4@-7!-(,.�6-)�-(�)���H&6()&6(�3%4�(�5�(�6�7�H-.)%- )=T U@.-(�..�&6(�%.�&%�)�(�().�&/� &##�% -�7�4@-7!-(,.�6-)�-(�)���H&6()&6(�3%4�(�5�(�6�7H-.)%- )�6-)��$%&$�%)1�&6(�%� &(.�()=VWXYZ�[\Z\]Ŷ�_ỲYa\�bWYZc�d�eYẀf�ghgg�iYj\�k



� ��������	��
���������������������	��������	�����������	����	�����	��	����������������������������������� ������	���
����������������	������	�������	����	����������������������������	������	������������������	������� �!�"#$%&'!#!()*�+�	���
���������������������	�������������������
�����
�	����	�����
�	�	�����	���	���

�����������	����	���
���	��������,����	��	�����	�	�����+��������������������������
-���������	�����������������������	�������������	�������	����-����������	����	������	������-������	�-������������
�����
�	��-����������������
�����
�	�����������������������������.����������������������/������	����01 2��	�	�-�����������	��	�����	��	����������������	�����
��	���	���
�	������������������������������1 3�����-�������
�	������	�������	������	�	��-���	����-���������������	�-��	�������1 3�������������	��������	�����	�������1 3�����-�������
�	������	�������	�������������
���	����������	��
�������1 3�
���-�������-����������
�	��������	�1 ,��4��	����	����-����������	�����	������1 3�
����������������������������������������������������1 5678�9:;:<7=>76?�=?<�=@A:@>6@BC=D=9<6E@�;=>:97=8�=A=>:;:?>"(!���� �!�FG)�'�)�!*H��
����������/���������������	����������������������������������������	������������������	����0�� 3���	�	��	�����������	������� I	��������
�����
�	��� 3����� J������������	�����	�� +�	�	��	������	��	����� +�	�	��	����������	����K�������	� ,��4�	��������� L�	������	�M�#!��(!�N��/����
���������
�����������	�����
�	�������
����������	��������O��������	�����������	�����
������	���K�������H���	���	��
���������	��������
���������K�������������������������	��P�(Q(G�(��RSTUV�WXVXYUZ�[U\U]X�̂SUV_�̀�aUS\b�cdcc�eUfX�c



���������	�
����	������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������	
�������������������������������!� ��"#$%�����&�'�(�������)*��������������������������
�
���������	��������	���� ��������������������!� ����
��	�������������������
���
����
������ ����+�� ������	�
���	�������� ���� ������	���������������
������������������������������������
� �����	 ����� ������,--./012/34�5630788�9�����	���������� ��
������ ��������
����	������:����;����" ����� ��
��< ���������������	�*��=����	����������>	��������� ��������:����%� ��
������"��?*�@A�B�@C?������� ����������������������
������������������ ���������$�����%��������
�������:����������:������������������� ���	�������������������� �	
��������:�������:�	����;������ ���D� ������E�����:��	�����F������������D� ��������
��������B#���������:����������:����� ���

GHIJK�LMKMNJO�PJQJRM�SHJKT�U�VJHQW�XYXX�ZJ[M�\



���������	

�������	�	�����
���������
	����
��
	��	�����	�������
����������������������� �!"��#!$����%�"��� &!'�� ($! ����������)�*+"���#!$���, -�� --���"�.��%�"��� &!'�� ($! ���(�� $!������������/�!���0!����(�� $!������������1�$���� �"�0!����23��4�!"���$�5"��3�65������789�:9;<�=>?8�@ABCBBBD� E����� �!"��F!��% "G�&5"��� E�H��!����������1����� E�H%����!��$�"���$!���%��� "�!�����5��!"���������"��!"�!��5�!���!"��-5���� �����5����-�!���!������ !��� "-��$!� �"�!���-��% ���!��I����� �!"��5"�����!"����%!���%��1 �)�+ ������! "��% ��!��� �!� �"�!"��!")���%��� "-��$!� �"��%��1 �)����� J��K�+%��%������"����% ����!"���65���� ��!����J��I����� �!"��5"�����!"����% ����!"�!��� �!� �"��!"�L���$���5L� �� "-��$!� �"M�%�+�J���- "!"� !����!��$�"��K��!'����5�"�K���������-��$��!"��L5� "���� "-��$!� �"����5$�"���+ ���L��N������"- ��"� !�I����� �!"��!G���������"���� "���!"�!G���$�"��+ �%��%��1 �)�!"�����+��N�������!� J��)�+ �%��%��1 �)�!"��/�!����-- � !����"��% ���������K� -�-5"���I����� �!"��� ,�� "����#!$�.� ,/ G"!�5��.�*+"���, -�� --���"�.��,�� "����#!$�.� ,/ G"!�5��.�/5L$ ����� O!���"��"�&!�!���P$���J�$�"�����G�!$���*�Q�'�RST�O!���"��"K�*��G�"�UVWXY�($! ���� �)��������Z� I+!���"��"I��I5��[\]̂_�̀a_ab̂ c�d̂êfa�g\̂_h�i�ĵ \ek�lmll�n̂oa�p



����������	���	�
����������������������������������������������������������������� !"�!�#�$�������!��������������������!������%����������������!���������������������������������� ��%��&���#�'�'�'�'�'�'�'�'�'�'�'�'�'�'�
(�!�!��)*�������+�����!��,���!���$��!��!��-��!����.��!����/����!�0(�������� �����!"�)!��!����!�1�.�������!��2�!"����03��!�����!"�/��%���1�4%%���5�6�"��2�!"����)!����/�����.�� �� ����-�� �!��.�������!��5� !"����!�/��������!�.����7���"�����!�'�'� 1�'� 1�'� (�������89�:��"� ��,��������(������!�;�����0$�������%�����<����;�����0$�������%�����<����;�����0$�������%�����<���� 1�'� ����=�����������	��>�?@ABC@DEF�

GHIJK�LMKMNJO�PJQJRM�SHJKT�U�VJHQW�XYXX�ZJ[M�\



��������	
�������������������������������������������������������������������� �������!� �����"���#�������������������� ���$�����������������$������������%��$������� �����������&��������$�����������$���������'�$����#$������������!����%��������������%�����(#�)��������������������'��&��%��� �����'�&�*�����&�����%�����������������������������+ ������&��%���������������������������� ����%��'�������%�����&�' ��������&���"���&�*�������������,-./.$������&�����$��������$�����!������$����#0#�)�!�����������&��%�����"�����%�������!��������������������,-./.$�������������0�������������&�������� �%������ ������������������������!� ������%�����'���1������'���%��'�������� ��#��234567��58629:793;�<=77=6>�=??9793;=@�8>5578�=8�;55?5?AB�

CDEFG�HIGIJFK�LFMFNI�ODFGP�Q�RFDMS�TUTT�VFWI�X



�����������	
����������������������������������������� ��!������"�
�������#���$��� %&'(&)*�+,-�./01/2&-�34&5*6+67/*6,5�8(9:&-�/54�;&-*6+67/*6,5<�=>�?>�@@@ABCDAEFGHIFCJKL�M>N�OPQ?NRS?O>PQ�TPU�?VW�XT?WQ?�OPM>NYT?O>PZ =O[W�\>NY�?>�?VW��NW]RWQ?WNZ�̂>�P>?�QWPU�?>�?VW�_̀aZ
bNOP?�>N�?cdWZ� #���adWSOMOS�_PQ?NRS?O

>PQ������e��f
g��h����	������i����� ����$��������j���������h����$����k�$��l������$��"$��m�l������"�������$��"$����"��no��p��$���������ql$���e��l�l����$� �����r�$��l$������������������s��t���n��������$������j�������l���"���j��"���$�$���$�����������������i����������$��������l����"$�����t���n���" �>PW����������""�i$�e���������j���!�l$�$l��"q��"�������$���������$�e"�u�������vvt �t�t�������$�� #�t�������$�� w��������$� �����q������v$�$��l�"$��$"$� ������� �x�����������j��"���$�$���$���	tyt���������$��r�#y#���������$��r�wyw��������$���<�z>?W{�t���n������������$������j�$������"$�������������������j��"���$�$���$�����������$�e"�u��������i����������������n�vvt�$������vvt�$���"���$�$�l�������$�e"�u�������vvt������$��l$���e��l�l�����������i������"���������i�����������vvt�$����������vvt������$��P>?�l$���e��l�l�����������i��������|#���l���"���j���������������i$��r����$�e"�u�������vvt������$��l$���e��l�l�����������i��������"l�����n������������$������j�����������j��"���$�$���$������$����i���������	����$�������$�����<�

}��xj����$����	��l������" ���" ���������$�����$�$��r�����$�l$�$l��"�m�����$�������$���������e��f�~xj������� �����l��	$���� �xj����$�����������t��������$�e���l��	$���� ������������������������������������������������������ll�����	������r�������r���l����������$�������#���$�������$������t$� r������r���l��!w���l� 
�k����������������l��ll�����	���$���"����v$�����������������	��������	���$���"�bTN?�_ �T�dTcWN�_UWP?OMOST?O>P�zRY�WN���_z�x����� �����!h�$�������������$������j������!h�����$l�l���������������������e$�������"$�����������$l����n���i$����"l$�e�����$�l$�$l��"�r���$��$��e�����"" � �������$�"������$� ��������	##h����i����r����������$l�����"$��r���"�������$����r����l$���e��l�l����$� r���������$�������$��������w����!r�"������������������$�$��r�$��$�� �������"� ���$l���$�$���$����������	x!h��!�� ���l�������������������r������� ����¡�����¢£¤¥�"����z>?W{�!��������������$��$��������������������r���������$�������$��������"$������"�������¦����¤��������¤��§�̈�¢��©�ª������«�¬�����̈�����e�$l�"$�������i�������������������� a>SOTX�QWSRNO?c�PRY�WN >N®YdX>cWN�OUWP?OMOST?O>P�PRY�WN�bTN?�__ W̄N?OMOST?O>P|�l�������"�$���������°�� r�!�����$� �����~����������������i�������$�������$��� �����������j�� ���$l���$�$���$����������	���!����i�$�$�e��������������������$����l�������m���l��!�����������°����������n���i$����"l$�e��������~�	���!�����j�������������n���i$����"l$�er����	���!������������������$�$�l�� �����!������"�
�������#���$���	!
#�������!�������°����������n���i$����"l$�e����������"���������$"���������������""�$�����������l$�$l��l�r����	�������!
#��������$�$�l���������!�������"��e������°����������n���i$����"l$�em���lf�!������|#��$�$±������������|#��������	l��$��l���"�i�m���l²��������t����l�	���������l������$�������	$���� ��$�l$���$�e������!�����j�������������t��������$�e�$���������W̄N?OMOST?O>P�OPQ?NRS?O>PQZ�³������������������$������������$�� ����������������$�$�l�� �����!
#������ ��������������" ����°����������n���i$����"l$�e��������� ����������$"�l������������""�$����������l�l$�$l��l����� ������j���������������"����������������$���r�$������l�����������" ���������e�e��$����������$lr���k�$�$�$����������l����������������l�������� r������""��$������l���r������$���$����������$�l$�$l��"����$������������e������	!
��r���l�e�����"" r��� �����������������$����������l�l$�$l��l�r� �������������k�$��l�����$e����������$�$���$��r����� ������������$l�� �������������!h�#�������$�������$��������w����!!r�"����aÓP�µWNW aÓPT?RNW�>M�¶ZaZ�dWNQ>P�< T̂?W�<=WPWNTX�_PQ?NRS?O>PQ#���$�������������������������!������"�
�������t�l����"���������i$�������l\R?RNW�UW[WX>dYWP?Q���������"������$�������$���������l���"����������"���l���������·u̧���l�$���$�������$���r���������"�e$�"��$���������l���������� �i�������"$���lr�e�����   ��̈��¡�ª¹º�̈�¦»�bRNd>QW�>M�\>NY���$�l$�$l��"�������$� �	�����·u̧���k��������i���$����k�$��l�����$"�����$�������$����������i$�������!
#����������$�� ��������������j�� ���$l���$�$���$����������	�!h��i�$����� ���� �������$�"������$� ��������	##h�r�$�l$�$l��"���j�� ���$l���$�$���$����������	!�!h�r��l���$�����j�� ���$l���$�$���$����������	��!h�r�������"� ���$l���$�$���$����������	x!h�r�����������������$�������$�����������������������$l���� ��r�������������������������"��������$�������$����������xj���"������$�������$�����������$��"�l�r�������������"$�$��l���r�������""�i$�e¼��������̧ u̧!h��	$�������������l������$l�
¼��������̧ u̧�!½�	l$�$l��l�r�$��"�l$�e����������������n����������"����l��¼��������̧ u̧¾!#t�	���$����� �������$�����r���$±��r��i��l�r����e�����������l��¼��������̧ u̧p�	����n���������"����l���"�����l������$����������������$����� ����n����¼��������̧ u̧#�	������l����������"����������������$����¼��������̧ u̧¿�	������������l���l���$�l����� ����i��n���������$����¼��������̧��	���������e�e��$��������r���̧�ux�	���l����"����$��������r���̧�u��	��$�$���¼��������̧ u̧t�	�����"�l�l����¼��������̧ u̧��	��k�$�$�$����������l����������������l�������� �|��������·u̧���" �$�� ���������|#��������	$��"�l$�e������$l�����"$���r��������$l�� �������������!h�£À�Á����������̈���̈��º�̈��¦Â»��������̈�¬�����̈� ������¢£¤¥�Á�����¡���§����§Ã�������§��Ä��� ���������¡������·����$�����n���i$����"l$�er�����̈�t���h�����f�Å �����ÆÇÈ�	
�����u�����



���������	
����������� ��������������������������� ��!������"���!#���$����������������%&'���!���������������(����(��	�����!�����)��������������!�*������*�����!� �"��$��������������!����������!*+�(�����*�(,!-�)������ ���"���.�$������/��-����������*�(,!-�)������ ���������!�������01��/��-��-�����&���--��(�*��"���!����������(��������������������01�-�����"���!������(�*����������������-���������-���(�����������01���� �����*!���������������!*+�(���������)������ ������/������������-�������2��������������(�������(����(�� ���(���"��� �3�$�������������4%$4�(� �	��������� ��������������	���������� �(�������������!������/��-������������4%$4���-������"����(����(��1���5678�9:�;<=><�?@AB?89CDE������"������!�����������������FGHIJ�&����!�������01�-�������� �����K!��������������!���������������������������������K!������!��%&'"���!��!���!���������K!�����L�����������������!*�����������������������������������MINOPOHOGP�GN�Q�RSTS�UIVWGPS������� �������/�-!�-����"���!�����(���� ��� ���01�-�����������!����#X�4���� ��� !���)��������01�(���Y������01����� ���������ZX�4�-���������-"�(��-�������"�(��-���"��������(�������(����� ����������Y� ��������0���� �1���������!� ���������)���������0���� �1�����ZX�4���������	����������������������������Z���X�4� ������(���!���	��� ����� ����
��!����������(�����.��[[���[�TUI\OQ]�V̂]IW�NGV�UQVHPIVW_OUWS�����������-�������(�� !(������� �����*!��������������0���� �1����������������������K!��� ����-�����)������ ������/�!� �����(������33̀����������������-�������L��������������(�������(����(�� ���/�*�����(����������!(��*!��������!�����"����(�������(�����)������������������������*������(���� "������!����!� �����(������33̀���K!������-���������-����-���!����������-��������������������-�����"��� �-���������(������33̀�)������ ������/�%��������"������!�������01�-����������������-������������-���������-�(�� !(���������� �����*!��������������0���� �1�����"�-���� ������������������-���������-��������*�������!��01�����!���� ����� ���(������33̀�)������ ���������!�����������-���������-���(���&������(�����*���)"����������)����-�������!������������������������-���������-�����-!�-������������*������������01�����!���� ����� ����)������ ���������������(�*������������������(�������������-���������-�(�� !(���������� �����*!��������������0���� �1�����X�&������(��������� ������� � ��������)������01��)���"�����01��)����������� ������� � ���������� ���������������ZX�&������(�������������������!���)������01������������������01��)���"����������"�����01������������������01��)���������������������!����� �����������!��Z��� X�&������(���������01���!���	�����������������������!���"�����01���!���	�����������������������!������ ���������*�����(����������������!��aGVIObP�UIVWGPS�&����!���������������-�������������01�*���(���������������*��,�������������(�� ����*�������� ������01�-�����"� ������!������������&����� "�!��������--��-�������������������������..�	�����!*�c�c"�������� �������%�/����'������ ����4�������� ���������d��������FGPVIWOeIPH�Q]OIP�f_G�gI\GhIW�Q�VIWOeIPH�Q]OIPS�i��������"��������������� ������������ ��� !�������!��������������������/������������� !(���������������01���/����(���������-��������(����j�)����"��������/����������(���������-���������,��)�������k�������(��!��l�d/(�-�������-�(���� ���������������(��!�������-����������/��-������������/����(�����!������(���������-��������(�������������������-��������������)����*�(������01����� ����������������/�-!�-����&����!�������01����� ����������)���������������������/(�-�����(������� ���������������(��!����������/�����������(���������/��-����������01���/����(���������-��������(���"���!��!�������(��������������������������������-�(���������������)����������������%����������(�!�����i��������"�������!���*������������������!� ���)��(����!�(����� ��/��-������������/������������� �����������%��������������(����  ��������������(���.�%�������(����!�*���	�����(����������������/�������������(�������������������(��!����� ������/(�-�����3�%�����-���� ����!��������(���������K!�����������������/��-������������/c�1!���(�������(������+!�����������/��-������������/�!� �������������������������������(��

mnopqrst�4���(�������������01�$�������(������/������������)������/��-������������/������(��������-���(������(���� �*����$���������! �������-��������-��������������0���� �1������0� ���01���)"��������! ����)����*�(���������� ����������������/�-!�-�������������������������������0���� �1�������/(�� ��c�(���� ���������j�)����"�-������-����������������������(����������01�$������������	 ��� �4-����.�"����3������)������-�������������4���(���������(�����!������--������������������$���������! ����*�(����������� �����������������0���� �1������4�$���������! ����)���K!������������������/(�-�����	!� ���-������-�����������������-����(������ ���������������������/(�-��������(���������/��-������������/����������������(��������-���������)���-���(����)�!� �����(���������������������������������(�! ������������������� ��(��*� ��*��������!--����������/��-����&����!�������������� �����������������������������"������������K!�����������--��-������(��-���� ��������������������..uQ\v̂U�wOH__G]eOPbw_QH�OW�gQ\v̂U�fOH__G]eOPbx�����������,����(�������-�������������!��!���!� ���(�������(�� �������)������ ��� �-����������&
1��3y�����!(��-��������%�������(���� �k*�(,!-�)������ ���l��������������������*���!*+�(�����*�(,!-�)������ ������(�! ����������"���/��/��-����������"� ��� �� �"�*��,����� �*�������/(������������(�����"������"����������"������-������-��"�-���������� �������������������-�������(�� ��� ����� �-��������)��,�������(�����"��� �(�������-���������������������*�����-��������
�����������������(���������������!*+�(�����*�(,!-�)������ ���z�!�)��������*���!*+�(�����*�(,!-�)������ �������-����������!���(����������!������������K!��������!��(����(��%&'"���,������-��-���(������(������"��� ���-����������!����/�*�������������� � ��� �� �������!����/����!��{Q|hIPHW�|Ĝ�VI\IO}I�fO]]�gI�Ŵg~I\H�HG�gQ\v̂U�fOH__G]eOPb�ONJ���z�!� �������!��������!��%&'����������K!�����"��z�!� ������(���������!��%&'�)������K!��� �	�������������!(���������������&&����� �������".�%���&
1�������������K!�������������!��!������ ������(����(��%&'"3�%���&
1���������!��������!������!*+�(�����*�(,!-�)������ ����*�(�!�����!� � �������-����������!������������� � ��� �� �������!����/����!���	������-����*�������������� � ��� �� �������"���c�z�!� ������(����������������K!�������������!����������!*+�(�����*�(,!-�)������ ����!� ���3��*����	������-����*�������������� � ��� �� ��((�!�����-��� ����������.������$�������-�������� �-�������������/��-�������*�(,!-�)������ ����1�����@�A8�A7�@@��B�@E������"��� �������-������&����!(��������������
�K!��������������������������������������4���������A@�97��?��@:��B?�A7?8C@?:69A:E��������w_QH�OW�a������IUGVHOPbx%�����������4((�!���%�/�$��-����(��4(��	�4%$4����K!�������-����(�-�������������������(����������!����������-��������0���� �1�������((�!������ ��������������-�(���� �0���� �1������-�������$�������-�����������/��-��������4%$4���-�������1�����@�A89BC��?B��;<=><�?@AB?89CD��B�@E������"��� �����&����!(��������������
�K!��������������������������������������RUeQHOPb��ĜV��PNGVhQHOGPz�!��!���-���� ��!- ��� ��������������������-���������)������!�(����� ����*������/��-��-����������!�������������������/��-��-������� �����(�-������(���������-����*���-����������������!�!�������������-�����������/��-��"���!�������� ����-���� ��!- ��� ������������������!�������$�(��-����������������(������*�����1�(��-�������"���������!�����������������/��/��-��&���  �����"���!��!����!����������)�������������������������%&'�(����������������((�!��Z������/��-��"�������������������������������!��� ���{IPQ]HOIWaQO]̂VI�HG�N̂VPOW_���FS�&����!����������!��������!��(����(��%&'��������K!�����"���!������!*+�(�������-�����������c��������(���!(������!���!��������!������!������ !������������*���(�!����� ��������)����!�������(��O}O]�UIPQ]H|�NGV�NQ]WI�OPNGVhQHOGP�fOH_�VIWUI\H�HG�fOH__G]eOPbS�&����!���,��������������������)��������������*���*�������������!����������*�(,!-�)������ ���"���!������!*+�(��������c���-������



���������	
����������� ��������������������� !�"#��"��$�"!��%���"#��� �#�&��'(()*((+�)�(,')+'-��.��/')'.�/'�-,�����))'���/'�-,���+�,*01�./�+�*�/��.�'�'-�(�2�-�(/'�,�'-.(*3'-��)'-�,��-34���'�2�',�-��-/5�$6$��#"�789$&�:)�/;����<*�,/���3',.(�,�,����*,�,�=:>,�'-��'�(�/'�-��)�)�3���(�(�?@�/;����<*�,/�����+�0��,*01�./�/��.'�'(��-3�.�'�'-�(�2�-�(/'�,A��B�"�B�8�$ �6B �#�$C����DE�*��*,/��-/����-���)�/;��)�((�?'-���-�/;',�('-�F�G#��# �(�����/;',�('-��0(�-H�=;��-����,;�*(3���/.;�/;��-�����-�+�*��/�I���/*�-:)�/;',����������',�)�����1�'-/��..�*-/�	�/;���/;�-��-��..�*-/���'-/�'-�3�0+���)���'�-�)'-�-.'�(�'-,/'/*/'�-�	��:��@�(',/�)'�,/@��-3�/;�-�.'�.(�@�/;��-�����)�/;��2��,�-�����-/'/+�?;�,��-*�0���+�*��-/���3�'-����/�:��)����������:)�+�*�����2���'3'-�����������/���-���:�/��3�.*��-/���1�'-/��..�*-/@���.;�;�(3����)�/;���..�*-/�/;�/�',���JK�2��,�-��*,/�2���'3���������������8�G�L�G6��&�M�-���((+@��-/���/;��-����,;�?-��-�+�*��/�I���/*�-�:)�+�*�;����.;�-��3�+�*��(�,/�-����?'/;�*/�'-)���'-��/;��K�.'�(�K�.*�'/+�N3�'-',/��/'�-�	KKN���)�/;��-����.;�-��@��-/���+�*��)'�,/�-���@�/;��(�,/�-�����,�,;�?-��-�+�*��,�.'�(�,�.*�'/+�.��3@��-3�+�*��-�?�(�,/�-�����9# �O�8789������B�� O�P-/���+�*��'-3'�'3*�(�-�����,�'/�?�,��-/���3��-�+�*���������Q��22('.�/'�-@�('-�����=;',�,;�*(3��(,��0��/;��,�����,�/;��-����+�*��-/���3��-�/;���������R�4��R�N4��R�PS�+�*�)'(�3�?'/;�+�*���22('.�/'�-0��A#�����#���� #��#��$��%��T���U���CC�&�P-/���+�*��'-3'�'3*�(�-�����,�,;�?-��-�+�*����R�4��R�N4��R�PS��-�('-����E�*���+��-/���+�*��0*,'-�,,@�/��3�@����V3�'-��0*,'-�,,��,W�	XYN��-�����-�('-���.��Z�� ���$[��\�CC�� [� ��$��# ���$��%��T���U���CC�\���B#��#�� �#�\�#��A�B#��#�� �#�&�P-/���/;���-/'/+],�-�����,�,;�?-��-�/;���-/'/+],�/�I���/*�-��-�('-�����-3��-+�0*,'-�,,@�/��3�@����XYN�-�����-�('-���3��̂ [����� � ��$&�P-/���+�*��-�����,�,;�?-��-���<*'��3�JK�)�3���(�/�I�3�.*��-/,��-�('-����=;',�-����,;�*(3���/.;�/;��-����,;�?-��-�/;��.;��/�������/;���(���(�3�.*��-/�.���/'-��/;���-/'/+�E�*���+��-/����-+�0*,'-�,,@�/��3�@����XYN�-�����-�('-������_�$��%��G�G��� � !&�����JK�)�3���(�/�I�2*�2�,�,@��-��-/'/+�/;�/�',�3',�����3�3��,��-��-/'/+�,�2���/��)����'/,��?-���',�/���/�3��,���V3',�����3�3��-/'/+W��K���
��*(�/'�-,�,�./'�-�̀��QQ����	.�	��	'''��P-/���/;���?-��],�-�����-�('-����=;��-�����)�/;���-/'/+��-/���3��-�('-����,;�*(3�-�����0����3',�����3�3��-/'/+�=;��-�����-�('-����,;�*(3�0��/;��-����,;�?-��-�/;��'-.����/�I���/*�-��-�?;'.;�/;��'-.����,;�*(3�0����2��/�3������I��2(�@�')���)���'�-�aab�/;�/�',�/���/�3��,���3',�����3�3��-/'/+�)���JK�)�3���(�/�I�2*�2�,�,�;�,���,'-�(���?-���/;�/�',���JK�2��,�-@�/;��JK��?-��],�-����',���<*'��3�/��0��2���'3�3��-�('-����:)�/;��3'��./��?-����)�/;���-/'/+�',��(,����3',�����3�3��-/'/+@��-/���/;��)'�,/��?-���/;�/�',�-�/�3',�����3�3�)���)�3���(�/�I�2*�2�,�,�P-/���/;��3',�����3�3��-/'/+],�-�����-�('-���@�VY*,'-�,,�-���43',�����3�3��-/'/+�-���W�:)�/;���?-����)�/;��3',�����3�3��-/'/+�',���)���'�-�2��,�-@�/;���?-����*,/�.��2(�/���-��22��2�'�/�����������'-,/��3��)�������������=;',�',�/;��.�,�����-�')�/;��)���'�-�2��,�-�;�,���JK�=:>�C����c:)�+�*�;������0*,'-�,,�-���@�/��3��-���@�XYN�-���@����3',�����3�3��-/'/+�-���@�+�*���+��-/���'/��-�('-���C�����b;�.H�/;���22��2�'�/��0�I��-�('-��̀�)���/;��JK�)�3���(�/�I�.(�,,')'.�/'�-��)�/;��2��,�-�?;�,��-����',��-/���3��-�('-����b;�.H��-(+��-��0�I��-�('-��̀

8d� [���� � !e���$#��#�������D��$��f�g�&�&�& 7hi9�B[�Bj� [��U#k�"#��&�&�&l��b��2���/'�- b��2���/'�-l��:-3'�'3*�(�l��K�(��2��2�'�/��,;'2@����l��K'-�(�����0���('�'/�3�('�0'('/+�.��2�-+�	aab���?-�3�0+��-�'-3'�'3*�(��-3�3',�����3�3�)���JK�)�3���(�/�I�2*�2�,�, :-3'�'3*�(4,�(��2��2�'�/������,'-�(�����0���aabl��aab�/���/�3��,���2��/-��,;'2�)���JK�)�3���(�/�I�2*�2�,�,@�l��aab�/;�/�;�,�)'(�3��������̀������mm̀�/��0��/�I�3��,���.��2���/'�-@����l��aab�/;�/�',�3',�����3�3��,��-��-/'/+�,�2���/��)����'/,��?-���0*/�/;���?-���',��-�/;���aab�/;�/�',�-�/�3',�����3�3�)���JK�)�3���(�/�I�2*�2�,�,
a'�'/�3�('�0'('/+�.��2�-+��-3��-/���/;���22��2�'�/��/�I�.(�,,')'.�/'�-�	�n����/-��,;'2F�bn�b�.��2���/'�-F����Kn�K�.��2���/'�-�l�����/-��,;'2 ���/-��,;'2l��=�*,/4�,/�/� =�*,/4�,/�/�C����o\�ik��� �#�$:)�+�*������I��2/�)����0�.H*2�?'/;;�(3'-���-34����N=bN���2��/'-�@��-/���'-�/;���22��2�'�/��,2�.���-�('-��R��-+�.�3�	,��/;�/���+��22(+�/��+�*ik��� ���!���B#G�&l��M�-���((+@�'-3'�'3*�(,�	'-.(*3'-��,�(��2��2�'�/��,������-�/��I��2/�)����0�.H*2�?'/;;�(3'-�l��PI.�2/��,�2���'3�3�0�(�?@�.��2���/'�-,������I��2/�)����0�.H*2�?'/;;�(3'-��)���.��/�'-�2�+��-/,@�'-.(*3'-��'-/���,/��-3�3'�'3�-3,l��b��2���/'�-,�����-�/��I��2/�)����0�.H*2�?'/;;�(3'-��)���2�+��-/,���3��'-�,�//(���-/��)�2�+��-/�.��3����/;'�3�2��/+�-�/?��H�/��-,�./'�-,l��b��2���/'�-,�����-�/��I��2/�)����0�.H*2�?'/;;�(3'-��?'/;���,2�./�/���//��-�+,p�)��,�������,,�2��.��3,�2�'3�/���//��-�+,@��-3�.��2���/'�-,�/;�/�2���'3����3'.�(����;��(/;�.����,���'.�,�����-�/��I��2/�?'/;���,2�./�/��2�+��-/,���2��/�0(���-�����������q:Kb=;��)�((�?'-��.�3�,�'3�-/')+�2�+��,�/;�/������I��2/�)����0�.H*2�?'/;;�(3'-��P-/���/;���22��2�'�/��.�3��'-�/;��,2�.��'-�('-��R�rN-�����-'s�/'�-��I��2/�)����/�I�*-3���,�./'�-�m��	��@��-+�:
N@������.*,/�3'�(��..�*-/�*-3���,�./'�-�R�̀	0�	Q��')�/;���..�*-/�,�/',)'�,�/;����<*'����-/,��)�,�./'�-�R��	)�	���r=;��J-'/�3�K/�/�,�����-+��)�'/,����-.'�,����'-,/�*��-/�('/'�,r̀N�,/�/�@�/;��X',/�'./��)�b�(*�0'�@���JK�.����-?��(/;����2�,,�,,'�-@�����-+��)�/;�'��2�('/'.�(�,*03'�','�-,����'-,/�*��-/�('/'�,RrN�)���'�-������-��-/�����-+��)�'/,�2�('/'.�(�,*03'�','�-,@����-.'�,@����'-,/�*��-/�('/'�,�mrN�.��2���/'�-trN�3��(���'-�,�.*�'/'�,����.����3'/'�,���<*'��3�/�����',/���'-�/;��J-'/�3�K/�/�,@�/;��X',/�'./��)�b�(*�0'�@������JK�.����-?��(/;����2�,,�,,'�-�QrN�)*/*��,�.���',,'�-����.;�-/����',/���3�?'/;�/;��b����3'/+��*/*��,�=��3'-��b���',,'�-�rN����(��,/�/��'-��,/��-/�/�*,/�rN-��-/'/+����',/���3��/��((�/'��,�3*�'-��/;��/�I�+����*-3���/;��:-��,/��-/�b��2�-+�N./��)���R���rN�.����-�/�*,/�)*-3��2���/�3�0+���0�-H�*-3���,�./'�-�m�R	����rN�)'-�-.'�(�'-,/'/*/'�-��rN��'33(���-�H-�?-�'-�/;��'-��,/��-/�.���*-'/+��,���-��'-������.*,/�3'�-�̀rN�/�*,/��I��2/�)����/�I�*-3���,�./'�-�ttR����3�,.�'0�3�'-�,�./'�-�R�RQ



���������	
����������� ��������������������������� ��� ��!"� ����"�!���� ��������!�#���$��"�������#��%&"��������'���������������""��� ���������$��"��"�!�� ��� ��'��#���(�������&����)*+�,-.�/012.3,�45�678�9�9�9 :;<=�,-.�/012.3,�45�.>.2/,�678�9�9�9?����� ����'�'���'��'�"�!���� @����$��"��"�!�� ��$��"������AB��%������� ������ C$��"��"�!�� �������&���D���'�E�����&��������'�����F����"������� �G����"������� ��& ����������������$��"��"�!�����'��#���& �����!������$��"�����!����� ��� �������������'� ��&����� ���H&���'�"�������������B�������$����������� ������ ���'�"���������'���'��' C$��"��"�!�� �������&���D��!���� ������IE�����H&���'����#����"����'���'�'������ ��� ������IJ(���� K�������!(��$��"��"�!�� �������&���J���!���� ���'����� �������������"�!��������'��������'�"���!�������%����� ������ � C$��"��"�!�� �������&���D��G�������������L?GF(�L� ��������& �?�����(���'��� ��� ��&����� ��M������(���������������"�!���� ���'����������"����������'�����"����#����������������L?GF����������$��"�������#��%&"����������'���N���'�������'�������������"�!���� (��������! O���� (����  �"�����' �"��'��������������!���"����#���&�'��� �������E�DJ	��(���'�"�!���� ����� ������ �"��'�#!�����'������$��&����������!<>.2/,473�6872�+P:QP�8./78,43R�S7T.9�����������������'� ��'�����!�"�!�� �����������$��"���������"�������&�'����@�F@���� ����'� ��""�!����"�� �� � &#����������� ��������������&�� ����������'��&� �'���������U����'�G���� �#!����������������������������� ���&���� ����������(����!�&��������!� &#����������� �����������������&���!�&����'��������U����'�G���� (�!�&���!���������� �����'�#���%�F�� &������������"�� �����H&� �������� ���������!�&�����&���������������������������� ���&������ � &#V���������� ����H&������� �@���H&� ������!���'���������������'��� �������H&���'�#!�"����'����!�&����������������������WX���@""����#��Y�	�����!� ���������'��������������������"�����'��������������������@�F@��$��"�������'�@Z@��������[�������$��"���������$�&�'��� �������J��	��������!���'���'&��������������"����� �'�����'���� �������AA��	��	)A�BZ����U����'�G���� ������!������ �������� ������ ��&���������� FZ@� ����(�����\� ���������F��&�#��(���UG�����������������"�  �  ���(������!����������"��������� &#'��� ��� ������ ��&���������� \Z@����"������������ ���%����������� ����&����!����'�'����������������� ��#�� ��'� ��&����� ����%�� (�� �'� ���#�'����
��&������ � ���������DA���	��	��	��CZ@����"�������������� ������#���������� �����$"��'�'����������'����&"�� ������"��������'� ���#�'����
��&������ � ���������DA���	��	��	���Z@�'��������� ��&����� (������'���� (����'���������������������� ��&���� �	����&'�������������"�����"����������� (��&�&�� (�������' (���'��"���� �������� ����� ����'�� � &���&�'���������� ��������U����'�G���� ������!� ����KZ@������� ��������� ��������& �MZ@����&����'����� ���������"��!�� �'�����'���� ��������J�������������!����� ����'������������ �'&�����������$�!����&�'�������?��� ������F��"��!�@��������D�?Z@����������& ���&�'�� �'�����'���� �������J�D	��]Z@�#��%�� �'�����'���� �������J��Ẑ@�#��%��_Z@���& ���$��"���������$�&�'��� �������EED����'� ���#�'���� �������D�DA	��	��

LZ@���$��$��"����& ��&�'����� �������D�)	#��"������� �������DJA	���"���=7,.̀�a�&���!��� �������� &������������������������ ���&�������H&� �������� ���������'����������������������@�F@���'����'b����$��"��"�!�����'�� ��&�'�#�����"����'c43.�dC�����!�&���''��  �	�&�#��(� �����(���'��"����������� &�����&�#������� �� �������������H&� ���������� ��������������������!�&�����������������&�� �?����� ��''��  �'����� ��������������������H&� ���������'!��� ��������(�������XC�����������"�?���������''��  �� �"����'�'(�������� � ��������������������'��''��  ������#��& �'�&���������"�!��������� �!�&���''��  ���������������' c43.�eC�����!�&�����!(� ����(���'�f?����'�g08,�*9�:0>/01.8�*T.3,464S0,473�=h2i.8�j:*=k<3,.8�17h8�:*=�43�,-.�0//87/840,.�i7>9�?��!�&��������� �'������������'�!�&�'�������������'��������������#�������������GGX(�!�&���?X�� �!�&��?
G���'���'&�����$"�!����'��������������&�#���	?�?X��C��������������� ������ ��&���!��&�#���#�$�?��!�&�'��������������?�?X(� ���lmn�om�pqo�r�stu�#����?��!�&������� ����"��"���������'�!�&���������C?X(�!�&���!��������������!�&��GGX����C?X�?��!�&������� ���������#���__F������� �'� �����'�'�� ���������!� �"������������� ������(����������������O �GGX�	���C?X(���������������� ������\����������������'� �����'�'������!O �C?X�?������__F�� ����  ����'�� ������"�����������"������ ��"(����������������!O �C?X=7,.̀�G���vwro�urxq�ryz�u{x|q}�sm�~��q�owq��q�{q�oq}�������(������&������������������������������'��?X����#������� ;7��,7�R.,�0�:*=9�?��!�&�'��������������?X(��""�!�������������'�����!�����""�!��������GGX(����������GG�J(�@""���������������G������G��&���!�F��'(������!�&��������GG@������������������ ����������������nnn�����pm��a�&���!��� ��������� ������#!���������������AA�����)�U ���������A(�@""�������������?
G�?�'���'&�����$"�!���?'�������������X&�#��(�����""�!��������?�?X(���������GG�D(�@""�������������C�"��!���?'�������������X&�#��(�����""�!��������C?X�a�&������""�!��������C?X��������#!�����  ��������?
G���# �������nnn��}��pm���{��yq��q����'�����%�������C�"��!���?'�������������X&�#���	C?X��&�'���G����������B& ���  �K�����nnn��}��pm���m}x���������(�'������'(����"������������A���'b��������GG�D����(�!�&�����������nnn��}��pm���}zq}�m}x�����"����������'�����'�������������A���'b���GG�D������'����!�&�����������#& ���  �'�! ?��!�&������ %�'�������"��������������#&��'��������������?X(��""�!��������?X���'�������W@""���'����Y�������� "�������������?X(� ������'�'������������(���'������������������H&� �������������� ����'�'���'��'�"�!���� (���'���������"�!���� ���'��������� "����������'��!����'�#����� ��&���� (���������!�!�&�����������E��'�! �����������?X���'������������������H&� ����#������!�&����� &#V�������#��%&"��������'�������"�!���� �����E��'�!��&���'�� ������""�!�����������!"� ����"�!���� �a�&������#�� &#V�������#��%&"��������'����������� &���"�!���� �&�����!�&�"����'��!�&���?X����������H&� ���=7,.̀�C��������W@""���'����Y����� ������!�&�����������'!��""���'��������?X���������!�&������'�����""�!��������� ���Q0h,473̀�@�'� �����'�'�UG������!�������� ������������������& ��& �������""��"��������������g08,�**9�Q.8,464S0,473���� ��#�� ����������������'���������������!�&�������UG�"�� ��(������ �'���������(� �������������a�&���!�#����H&� ��'���� ����#!������������'������������������������(�D(����J�#�������'����� �������� �������V���������&��(����!�����"�� ������ ���?X�� � �������������?� ��&�'� ����	�������H&���'��?�������� �������'� �����'�'������!(�����"�� ����'�������'������������& �� ����C$��"��"�!�� (� �����qx�o��r�qq��mzq����������4R30,h8.�8.�h48.2.3,59�F��"������������������������ ���'�����'�������� �������&���J�#����



���������	
����������� �������������������� !"! �� ��#� �$#������%&'#�(��#&&)*����)+��� �$�,)����-./�#� �$�)0���#&&)*����&)��! ��� �#&�!"�� *�!�(��-.1��2�3��345��6���7�3��8����85�9:;<�=35�7�3�>��?�5�@����5��46�?�5@��8��56A68�56�?B������������ !"! �� ��$�)0����#� �$#������%&'#�(��#&&)*����)+��� �#,�����-.1�#� �$�)0���#&&)*����&)��! ��� �!�#&�!"�� *�!�(��-.1��2�3��345�46�?�5@��8��56A68�56�?����=�8C3D�E65@@�F>6?��E6FF��DDF7�:A�7�3�����43=G�85�5��=�8C3D�E65@@�F>6?���?>�7�3���������F7�D���6>6?��7�3��8����85�9:;�5��5@����H3�45��<�7�3��345�8��44��35�65�����6?�5@��8��56A68�56�?�=�A����46�?6?��5@��A���1��I�#J����#�����#��#&�!)����2�3��345�46�?�5@��8��56A68�56�?�2�3���7�8��44��35�65������A�5@��8��56A68�56�?/��K�'���+#LM������2�3��345��6���7�3��8����85�9:;<�=35�7�3�>��?�5�@����5��46�?�5@��8��56A68�56�?�3?F�44�7�3�@����=��?�?�56A6�>�5@�5�7�3�@����D���6�34F7��6��?��?�6?8����85�9:;�NO5@���D�7��?54P�6?8F3>��D�7��?54���>��6?�5@��8�3�4���A�5@����H3�45��Q4�5��>�����=346?�44�A�����?54<���7�F56�4<����>4�	�5@���5@�?�=6FF4�A������8@�?>64��<���>68�F��?>�@��F5@�8����4���68�4�	6?8F3>6?��D�7��?54�5��8��D���56�?4�<�D�7��?54�5����?�?��DF�7���A���4���68�4<�D�7��?54���>��6?�4�55F���?5��A�D�7��?5�8��>��?>�5@6�>�D��57�?�5E��C�5��?4�856�?4<�D�7��?54�5��8��5�6?�A64@6?��=��5�8��E����=��4��?>�A64@����?<��?>����44�D��8��>4�D�6>�5���55��?�74�	6?8F3>6?��D�7��?54�5��8��D���56�?4������R)��(#(��!��������+#! �$L�L)*��#&S*!�!�!)��)��#$#� )�M����),���&*�� �+�)+���L��&#�&�JJ#�!)��),� �$���S*#J!,!� ��*!�!)��+�)(�#M�+#LM�����T*� �����&�!)���B-U��VWXY�#&&)*����T*� �����&�!)���B-VU���IV��Z)"�� �JJ�Y[V��V�&'���R[V�)��\[V�&)���!$*�!)���)�� !���!$*�!)����#� �+���!)�� !���!$*�!)����2�3��345��6���7�3��8����85�9:;<�=35�7�3�>��?�5�@����5��46�?�5@��8��56A68�56�?]'#��̂#M��#� �̂*M$���_)�̀!"���'��I�S*�����a)���'!���L+��),�#&&)*��b !̀"���#M��#� �[[̂ �),b��:?>6�6>3�F 9@��6?>6�6>3�F��9E����������6?>6�6>3�F4�	G�6?5���88�3?5���5@���5@�?��?��88�3?5���6?5�6?�>�=7��?���: 9@���853�F��E?����A�5@���88�3?5���<�6A�8��=6?�>�A3?>4<�5@��A6�45�6?>6�6>3�F��?�5@���88�3?5�c�9E����������de�D��4�?4�����	G�6?5��88�3?5���6?5�6?�>�=7��?���:� f�8@�@�F>����A�5@���88�3?5��g�h345�>6�F��88�3?5��A����6?���	d?6A����i6A5�5��j6?��4�k85� 9@���6?�����l���9@��343�F�����8�=F��4��6?�4�5�345�	���?5���64��F4��5�345����=�e��8�FF�>�5�345��88�3?5�5@�5�64�?�5���F���F������F6>�5�345�3?>���45�5��F�E 9@�����?5���5�345���9@���853�F��E?���m�e�F��D��D�6�5��4@6D����>64�����>�>��?5657��E?�>�=7��?�6?>6�6>3�F 9@���E?��cn�i��?5���5�345�A6F6?��3?>���OD56�?�F������������6F6?��j�5@�>���	4���
��3F�56�?4�4�856�?��mn��g	=�	��	6�	k�� 9@�����?5��oa)���'!���L+��),�#&&)*��b !̀"���#M��#� �Y�̂�),b��p64�����>�>��?5657�?�5��E?�>�=7��?�6?>6�6>3�F 9@���E?����k���F6>�5�345<��45�5�<����D�?46�?�5�345 q���F��?5657g���h��D���56�?����qqh��F�856?��8��D���5��45�534��?��������c�����������llc 9@��8��D���56�?���k44�86�56�?<�8F3=<���F6�6�34<�8@��65�=F�<��>38�56�?�F<�����5@���5�r��r��D5�����?6s�56�? 9@������?6s�56�?������5?��4@6D�����3F56����=���qqh 9@��D��5?��4@6D�c�k�=��C���������645���>�?��6?�� 9@��=��C������?��6?��

a)���'!���L+��),�#&&)*��b !̀"���#M��#� �Y�̂�),b�g�k88�3?5�E65@�5@��p�D��5��?5��A�k��683F53���6?�5@��?�����A���D3=F68��?5657�	438@��4���45�5�����F�8�F������?��?5<�48@��F�>645�685<����D�64�?��5@�5���8�6��4����683F53��F�D�������D�7��?54 9@��D3=F68��?5657�l�i��?5���5�345�A6F6?��3?>���5@���������g���6F6?��j�5@�>����5@��OD56�?�F������������6F6?��j�5@�>���	4���
��3F�56�?4�4�856�?��mn��g	=�	��	6�	t�� 9@��5�345��q645�A6�45��?>�86�8F��5@��?�����A�5@��D��4�?�E@�4��?3�=���7�3�A3�?64@�:A��?F7��?��D��4�?��?���G�6?5��88�3?5�@�4��?�ee;<�5@�5��D��4�?Q4�?3�=����345�=��A3�?64@�>��h6�8F��5@���6?��Q4�?�����?>�A3�?64@�5@���6?��Q4�ee;c�2�3��345�4@�E�7�3��6?>6�6>3�F�?�����?>�7�3���7��F4���?5���7�3��=346?�44����ptk�?�����?�5@��Nt346?�44�?���u>64�����>�>��?5657P�?����F6?��2�3���7�34���65@���7�3��ee;����f:;�	6A�7�3�@�����?��<�=35�5@��:
e��?8�3����4�7�3�5��34��7�3��ee;g�q645�A6�45��?>�86�8F��5@��?�����A�5@��5�345<��45�5�<����D�?46�?�5�345�	p��?�5�A3�?64@�5@��9:;��A�5@��D��4�?�F���D��4�?5�56������5�345���3?F�44�5@��F���F��?5657�654�FA�64�?�5�>�46�?�5�>�6?�5@���88�3?5�565F���kF4��4���vwxyz{|�}~|x����}�w{}��x}��zw������F6���̂)��b�9@�����?5����F4���345�D���6>�������������5��5�345����A�5�345)̂��b�:A�?��?����64�86�8F�>�E@�?������5@�?��?��?����64�F645�><�5@��?3�=���E6FF�=��8�?46>���>�5��=��5@�5��A�5@��A6�45�?����F645�>[�&*����)*��_#%�I�&)� ��a�)M�� ���!�L�_'�,�:>�?5657�5@�A5��883�4�E@�?�4����?��34�4�7�3��D��4�?�F�6?A����56�?�438@��4�7�3��?���<�ee;<�����5@���6>�?56A76?��6?A����56�?<�E65@�35�7�3��D���6446�?<�5��8���65�A��3>�����5@���8�6��4�k?�6>�?5657�5@6�A���7�34��7�3��ee;�5����5���G�=������7�A6F����5�r���53�?�346?��7�3��ee;�5����8�6�������A3?>9����>38��7�3���64C������5�85�7�3��ee;<��f?43���7�3����DF�7���64�D��5�856?��7�3��ee;<��?>��t��8���A3F�E@�?�8@��46?����5�r�D��D����:A�7�3��5�r���8��>4������AA�85�>�=7�6>�?5657�5@�A5��?>�7�3���8�6�����?�568��A����5@��:
e<���4D�?>��6�@5��E�7�5��5@��?�����?>�D@�?��?3�=���D�6?5�>��?�5@��:
e�?�568�����F�55��:A�7�3��5�r���8��>4�����?�5�83���?5F7��AA�85�>�=7�6>�?5657�5@�A5�=35�7�3�5@6?C�7�3������5��64C�>3��5����F�45����45�F�?�D3�4�����E�FF�5<�H3�456�?�=F��8��>65�8��>��856�657����8��>65���D��5<�8�?5�85�5@��:
e�:>�?5657�9@�A5���5F6?���5�����������gg������43=�65�������g�c����������6?A����56�?<�4����3=�l��n<�:>�?5657�9@�A5�:?A����56�?�A���9�rD�7��4�6856�4��A�6>�?5657�5@�A5�E@�������rD��6�?86?���8�?��68�@���������4745��68�D��=F��<��������4��C6?��@�FD�6?���4�F�6?��5�r�D��=F��4�5@�5�@����?�5�=��?���4�F��>�5@��3�@�?����F�8@�??�F4<���7�=���F6�6=F��A���9�rD�7���k>��8�5��e���68��	9ke���44645�?8��2�3�8�?����8@�9ke�=7�8�FF6?��5@��9ke�5�FF�A����8�4��6?5�C��F6?���5����nn�nnn�gnn�����992u9pp�����������g�l���)��&��L)*���J,�,�)M��*�+!&!)*���M#!J��)��+'!�'!�(��&'�M������@64@6?��64�5@��8���56�?��?>�34���A����6F��?>�E�=465�4�>�46�?�>�5���6�68�F��656��5��=346?�44����6F4��?>�E�=465�4�9@����45�8����?��85�64�4�?>6?���?����6F�5����34���A�F4�F7�8F�6�6?��5��=���?��45�=F64@�>�F��656��5���?5��D�64��6?��?��55��D5�5��48���5@��34���6?5��43���?>��6?��D�6��5��6?A����56�?�5@�5�E6FF�=��34�>�A���6>�?5657�5@�A5



���������	
����������� ������������
�������������������� ���� ���!������"#�$������������%��&%��'������
�������������()����#������%������%�����*�������������)�������%������+���"#�$����*���������,��)�-���'�#���!����'��������%����� �����  ������*���������*��������� ������ ���'�-��+'����������*���� ��%��  �)����*�$�)��� ��������)���%� ���������%� %����������-��*���������
�'�*��!��������������������./01/023405163786�9�)���$��%�����#�������)����*������
������'�%���'�����������
��#��#���$�������������)�$����#� ����:�����%�*�����"�&��������������	��:�&�����������;<<�==�=�9�)� ���*��!�����)�#� ��)������%���������������%�������>�������������1.?@4ABC6378������#������������DDD6EFB6378GB7@.H?02F6�9�)� ��� ���� ��������>����DDD6EFB6378G0IF/CEF�����JJ��K�LM���	�JJ�=;��=;;����*�$�)������-���������� �����*��������$����*�'�����DDD6NIC2F0FOP/CEF6378������)-�Q��JR�����DDD60516378GNIC2F0FOP/CEF����%�����������-�)���������$����*��������!�������) ��$�)�����+
STUVWXY�ZX[�\][UX̂�� �����<�����*������������%�
����)��>������()�����$�)����#�������$�)�� ���� ����,����#�������	�� %)�����*�����%����� �����!���������()��������*�%����*������������)����!���������
�������#������������'����������'���� ��������������� ����#�������$�)_�������������������$�)�#���_������ ()������������-�����������*��� )����#��#���$_����� �� �%%�������*���-�_���� �����-)������$�)�������������
&'�&� ����̀�&'����L�&�����#������ �%%� ����������*����)����������*����������������*�������*�%����*������������)����!���������
�'���#������������-������*���������
�)�����)�����*��������*����������� %)��������������������K�#���������*�a)��� ��*��� ���%����� ������%�%����������������� �����'�������'�����K����� ���*�>�%)�-��'�����b�� �����!��%��������#�����������*���)��������������������������%�!��������*����������%�����$�-����� %�������������� �)�������)������������$'����*�����%��������������� ���������*�� �� ���%����� ������%�%�!�'�������*�����%�%�!���*�� ��������������%%���� ������ ������� ��-�������������9�)��)���#�������$�)����,�!��������������$�)�������()��������*�%������"����)���b������� �����;=�<'�#�$�����)���������%%$�!�����%����#�� ��������*���"�-%����������'���������'����� �������������#�$�����������#�$���!���������������������,��������#�$���>�������#���%�������$��%����##%$�*���#���������*�%������*��)�)%������*��������



Rockaway Beach Community Grant Application  
276 S Hwy 101 | PO Box 5 Rockaway Beach OR 97136 | Ph. (503) 374-1752 | www.corb.us 
 

The City of Rockaway Beach may provide community grants to non-profit entities and 

organizations that serve the Rockaway Beach community. Community entities and organizations that serve the 

Rockaway beach community, but are not designated non-profits, will need to meet at least one of the following 

criteria to be eligible for a grant: 

• Provides assistance for essential utilities, food, medical needs, clothing or shelter. 

• Provides educational or recreational opportunities for children or seniors. 

• Generates/supports economic activities in Rockaway Beach. 

In evaluating requests, the City will consider the following criteria: 

• The requesting organization’s history of success and fulfilment of previous grant obligations. 

• The organizational and financial stability of the requesting organization. 

• The number and types of community members served by the request. 

• The ability to measure and track effectiveness of the project or service. 

• Grant funds will not be used for travel, budget deficits or for routine operating expenses. 

Please type or print clearly: 

1. Organization: _______________________________________________________________ 

2. Non-Profit #: ________________________________________________________________ 

3. Mailing Address: _____________________________________________________________ 

4. Telephone No.: ______________________________________________________________ 

5. Email: ______________________________________________________________________ 

6. Contact Person: ______________________________________________________________ 

7. Requested Amount: ___________________________________________________________ 

8. Project/Use for funds: _________________________________________________________ 

9. Attach a letter explaining how the funds will be used, how the evaluation criteria will be met, and any 

other information relevant to the request and Community Grant Policy guidelines. 

Return completed applications and letters to one of the following: 

1) CityHall@Corb.us 
 
2) City of Rockaway Beach  

Community Grants 
276 S Hwy 101, PO Box 5 
Rockaway Beach OR 97136 

 
 

For additional information please contact the City Hall at CityHall@corb.us or by calling 503-374-1752. 
 

mailto:CityHall@Corb.us
mailto:CityHall@corb.us


 

I. Policy: It is the policy of the City of Rockaway Beach to provide assistance to non-profits and for-profit 

entities and organizations, who serve the Rockaway Beach community.  

 

Community entities and organizations that serve the Rockaway Beach community, but are not 

designated non-profits, will need to meet at least one of the following criteria to be eligible for a grant: 

 

• Provides assistance for essential utilities, food, medial needs, clothing or shelter. 

• Provides educational or recreational opportunities for children or seniors. 

• Generates/supports economic activity in Rockaway Beach. 

 

In evaluating requests from non-profit and for-profits entities and organizations the city will consider the 

following: 

 

• The requesting organization’s history of success 

• The organizational and financial stability of the requesting organization. 

• The number and types of the community members served by the request. 

• The ability to measure and track the effectiveness of the project or service. 

• The community grant funds will not be used for travel, budget deficits or for routine operating 

expenses.  

 

II. Purpose: To set forth the procedures, terms and conditions under which the City will consider making 

grant awards to community entities & organizations as budgeted funds allow. 

 

III. Procedures: 

City of Rockaway Beach  

❖ In reviewing the annual budget, the City Budget Committee will set an amount targeted for 
community assistance grants. 
 

❖ Publish an announcement in the City Newsletter and on the City Website announcing the City 
will be accepting Community Grant applications. The announcement will continue to run until 
the application due date. 
 

❖ Collect date stamped applications until the deadline. 
 

❖ Create a spreadsheet of all the community grant requests received. 
 

City of Rockaway Beach  
Policy: Community Grant Criteria  Number: CG2019 

Effective Date: 2019 Approval:  City Council 



❖ Schedule a regular City Council meeting for the City Council to discuss and determine who the 
grant recipients will be and the dollar amount of the grant. The City Council approves the grant 
recipients and amounts. 

 

❖ The City Council approves the City Budget. The grant award is contingent on the Council’s 
approval of the budget and appropriation of funds for the community grants for the upcoming 
fiscal year.  
 

❖ Send a letter to the entities confirming grant amount awarded. 
 

❖ Send a letter of regret to entities that were not chosen to receive grants. 

Community Grant Applicant 

❖ Submit a Community Grant application prior to the deadline along with a letter supporting the 
request. The letter should include how the funds will be used, including the benefit to citizens, 
number and types (children, seniors etc.) of community members served, positive impacts to the 
community and any other information relevant to the request. Each evaluation criteria should be 
addressed for the application to be consider complete.  
 

❖ Provide a letter to the City of Rockaway Beach upon completion of the project/or fiscal year end 
detailing how the funds were used. This shall include a leger of expenses and including recipes 
for all grant expenditures. 
 

❖ Attend a City Council meeting and present how the money was spent, and how it benefitted the 
community. 
 

 









�



�



�
�



�



�



� ���



� ���



� ���



� ���



��
� ���


	PC Meeting Agenda 2024-03-21
	PC Minutes DRAFT 2024-02-15
	PC Ordinance - DRAFT 2 - Redline
	PC Ordinance - DRAFT 2 - Clean
	Rockaway Beach Subdivision Ord - Partition
	Business Facade Improvement Grant
	FINAL RB DRAFT Facade Improvement 2024 Grant Application
	V2 RB Facade fillable-BD
	RB facade last page fillable PDF

	Carson - Facade Improvement Grant
	Indianapolis - Facade Improvement Grant
	Pittsburg - Facade Improvement Grant
	Richmond - Facade Improvement Grant
	Warrenton - Facade Improvement Grant
	Rockaway Community Grant Application and Policy
	Orlando - Community Investment Grant
	Ford Family - Community Investment Grant

	Business Name: 
	Contact Name: 
	Phone Number: 
	Email: 
	Business Type: 
	Business Industry: 
	Physical Address: 
	Mailing Address: 
	EIN: 
	Name1: 
	Title1: 
	Owner1: 
	Name2: 
	Title2: 
	Owner2: 
	Name3: 
	Title3: 
	Owner3: 
	Grant Request: 
	Total Project Cost: 
	Sustainable Tourism: 
	Challenges: 
	Successful: 
	Yes: Off
	No: Off
	Remaining Funds Spent: 
	Goal1: 
	Budget1: 
	Key Actions 1: 
	Timeline1: 
	Expected outcome1: 
	Eval1: 
	Key Actions 2: 
	Timeline2: 
	Expected outcome2: 
	Eval2: 
	Key Actions 3: 
	Timeline3: 
	Expected outcome3: 
	Eval3: 
	Goal2: 
	Budget2: 
	Key Actions 1b: 
	Timeline1b: 
	Expected outcome1b: 
	Eval1b: 
	Key Actions 2b: 
	Timeline2b: 
	Expected outcome2b: 
	Eval2b: 
	Key Actions 3b: 
	Timeline3b: 
	Expected outcome3b: 
	Eval3b: 
	Goal3: 
	Budget3: 
	Key Actions 1c: 
	Timeline1c: 
	Expected outcome1c: 
	Eval1c: 
	Key Actions 2c: 
	Timeline2c: 
	Expected outcome2c: 
	Eval2c: 
	Key Actions 3c: 
	Timeline3c: 
	Expected outcome3c: 
	Eval3c: 
	BUDGETTillamook Coast Visitors Association Grant: 
	Matching amounts are NOT required but if your project exceeds the grant limfts use this section to add addftionalfundina sourcesRow1: 
	OTHER INCOMERow2: 
	Matching amounts are NOT required but if your project exceeds the grant limfts use this section to add addftionalfundina sourcesRow2: 
	OTHER INCOMERow3: 
	Matching amounts are NOT required but if your project exceeds the grant limfts use this section to add addftionalfundina sourcesRow3: 
	OTHER INCOMERow4: 
	TOTAL INCOME: 0
	Description1: 
	Tentative Vendor1: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo1: 
	Associated with Project Goal1: 
	BUDGET1: 
	Description2: 
	Tentative Vendor2: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo2: 
	Associated with Project Goal2: 
	BUDGET2: 
	Description3: 
	Tentative Vendor3: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo3: 
	Associated with Project Goal3: 
	BUDGET3: 
	Description4: 
	Tentative Vendor4: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo4: 
	Associated with Project Goal4: 
	BUDGET4: 
	Description5: 
	Tentative Vendor5: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo5: 
	Associated with Project Goal5: 
	BUDGET5: 
	Description6: 
	Tentative Vendor6: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo6: 
	Associated with Project Goal6: 
	BUDGET6: 
	Description7: 
	Tentative Vendor7: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo7: 
	Associated with Project Goal7: 
	BUDGET7: 
	Description8: 
	Tentative Vendor8: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo8: 
	Associated with Project Goal8: 
	BUDGET8: 
	Description9: 
	Tentative Vendor9: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo9: 
	Associated with Project Goal9: 
	BUDGET9: 
	Description10: 
	Tentative Vendor10: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo10: 
	Associated with Project Goal10: 
	BUDGET10: 
	Description11: 
	Tentative Vendor11: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo11: 
	Associated with Project Goal11: 
	BUDGET11: 
	Description12: 
	Tentative Vendor12: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo12: 
	Associated with Project Goal12: 
	BUDGET12: 
	Description13: 
	Tentative Vendor13: 
	Estimate Obtained YesNo13: 
	Associated with Project Goal13: 
	BUDGET13: 
	BUDGETTotal Income should equal Total Expenses TOTAL EXPENSES: 0
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	I agree to enter into a contract with TCVA upon grant approval TCVA reserves the right to include such: 
	I agree to include the Tillamook Coast logo on all print and digital media andor mention funding: 
	I agree to provide a W9Request for Taxpayer Identification Number  Certification as needed I: 
	I agree to provide project management and oversight Applicant activities must be welldocumented and: 
	I give permission to TCVA to use my project for public information promotional and educational: 
	My company has an antidiscrimination policy The policy states that my company does not discriminate: 
	I agree to provide necessary insurance coverage Applicants are required to provide insurance coverage: 
	Signature Date: 
	Printed Name: 
	Title: 
	Signature: 


